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The Documerlis . • 
Even the available ,Warren Commission transcripts 

have gaps in them. There are portions of the discussion,. 
often just a5 sensitive and provocative matters are 
being 'nisei!, when the Commissioners decided to go 1  
"Off-the-record" and the official co'u'rt reporter stopped' 
taking notes. One does not know.  how • long these:,  
discussions took or what t.  ey covered. This rr terial is • 
beyond retrieval. 	 1 ., 

In a4lition to the execut ve sessions and spe ial staff ' 
. 

rneetin*s., the Commissio took didect testim my from 
94 witnesses, including president land Mrs. . n on; 
Mrs. JOhnj F; Kennedy;. SeCretary f the Treasury.  C.. 
Douglas Dillon (in whcAe depart menk resides the . 
Secret Service); Secretary tOf Stat,4 Dean Rusk -(whOse 

. department handled .0Swald's.;  assport problems - 
during his Soviet sojourn) FBI .Di eFtor Hoover; CIA 
DireCtor John A.. McCone and his deputy, Richard M. 
Helms; -Texas AttoineY General Waggoner Carr; 
Secret Service Chief James J. Rowley; Mrs: Marina. 
• Oswald (Oswald's widow); Mris. M rgneri.te 0Swald  

I 	. (0Swald's mother); and Jack Ruby, the man who killed 
OsWald in the ,DallaS police, station on November 24. 
The staff interviewed 395 other witnesses. However, 
the Commission apparently disregirded the recom-
mendation of Texas Attorney General Carr that all FBI 
and CIA agents who were.in the Dallas 'area in the 
Period immediately before and following'the Kennedy • 
assassination be interviewed as well. Carr's written 
recommendation to General Counsel Rankin was based ' 
on; the long-i-telci,suSpicion that Oswald May.have been 
employed by eith'er the CIA or the FBI. What follows is 
an 'zirinotated:chronology of the Warren Commission's 
executive sessions; including the lengthy omeeting 
between two o(theOrrimissioners, staff members and 
a panel of .three psychiatrists.. 

• 
The Commission Meetiog of December 5, 1963 • t.  
This was the -orianizatidnal . meeting of , the Commission at .the 

• Nritional Archives. The Commission had no staff and no quarters of , 
its ;Mini; flu !Principal object: of (lie session was to organize ,the 

, • 



Sep Mb r 

?,. 
men, iegan 

I 

the .[:•.ti hI 
'outsie 	s 114  
Nu'e;! is 14i• 
with 11,1k.t:r 
Geitr4,11 

...Pik 
I 	i• 

Charrn 
thalH 
us II t:H 
he 4, n4 fi rS 

• is a t eni Ji 
rigli in 
fact' 

W.a.; 

pou r4 I 	c 
this o' 
tear 	I 

ilivebtit  a it 
trial se e ; 
pro el 

Mr 
the '.t ndi 
to co e 
rep, rt W i 
thi in i.e t 
tha 
the 

Rep 
-get 
to 
for 
th 
an 

SO 

Set.' 
nat 
the 
do 
the 
so 
dis 
aro 
wh 

Re 
w 
so 
ou 
th 

'Sea 
it, 
ha 
no 
be 
50 
do W 

rt 

, 
ale, I agree with you a hundred Pereent.'I think it 

°k•' the stature 	ComMission if this were 
that we unanimously' agreed: upOri from the 
ntld give us a standing•More than what we have at 
time. 	 •• 	 • • ; 	 • 
it occurs to me, since Mr. McClOy, has mentioned 

decrease' the use of self-set-Sing leonclusions if we 
wer. Understand, I'M not looking for, anyone, I'M 

ous of anyone going out to cover up, but people will 
bout this thing. I told the.President the otherday, 

rSif dm today people will be saying he had something to 
!SO he could be Presideriti. 	.'• 	." 

. 

Jc 

" 

ent on to suggest,' however, that the Commission . 
hiring its own int4 -ligators or oblaitiitg subpoena 
olleagues, cOncerni;;1 about their credibility;  throlight•  
uniting and made it clear that the Comm ccsion should.- .  
a powers.' They .were toorrip1,. though, that their 
;night improperly interfere with-Jack:  Ruby 1,.y rewarder .  
I Jar February, 79b4. John McCloy summed tip,thi;si; 

t 	• 	• 	- - ; , 	 1 	; 	• 	; 	, . 	 4 	. 
Yes.. Now I have- he feeling that the-prestige, 

of this Commission, everybody is looking for it. 
ward prOmptly, with an objective comprehensive 
; will lay all-the dust, and right across our p5th is 

f the pendinernurder trial . .. I have. a feeling 
another obligation than the mere evalitatiOn of 
f agencies, many. Of which as yousuggested„or ' 

m 'a t -  least, may be interested, may be involved: 
)tential culpability here on the part of the Secret 
even the FBI, 'and these repOt4s, after all, human 
what it is, may have some self-serving aspects in ' 

think that if•We didn't have 6e right to subpoena .- 
the right to -subpoena. Witnesses If. we needed 
this ComMission's, generall standing might be. 
npaired. We could use theinlacourse with great 
id Fceithinly wouldn:'6,dantitheM to gO running .; 
lining witnesses, but i can visualize occasionally' 
II want to examine Witnessies•..,.. . - . , 	' 

think it would be &mistakeif
I
We

i 
should.Suddenly ' 

• • . • 	. 

t in the conduct of this ComMisSion wherewe had 
id all of a sudden we apPeari in Congress and ask 
er. If we just ask fof it"in the course of events of 
sting of this CommiSsion I think it would be well. 

Yet, the first insights intmtlie thoughts rtf the seven 
erging quickly, almost as soot; as the chairman called. 
order., What preoccupied thelCommission from the 
historic responsibility, its relations withr the FBI and 
epariment, and the sensitive Ilroblem of liory to deal 
I Texas inquiry. Katzenbachithe Deputy Attorney 
present a part of the Hine to a 'vise the Commission: - 
Norm launched the Commblsion: 

,entlernen, this is.a very sad and soleMn.  duty 
ndertaking, and I aim sure t'ilat there is not one of. 
would rather.be doing almost anything else that 
:4 than to be on a commission of this kind. But it 
)usly important one. The President, I 
g to make sure the public will be ghie 
sordid situation .. • . 	' 
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But Worreti,Still anxious to keep the Commission's work within 
what he considered Manageable proportions, kept demurring. 	- 

• •;. 	• 
' Chairman: If the rest of you want the subpoena power that is 

perfectly all right with me, butif we have the subpoena power 
people are.going to expect us to use it. Witnesses are going to 

' have- the right to come ;in - and say,. here, I've. got this 
ferrimony, I want to give it before your committee. And if 
they arc cranks, if they are nuts, we arc in a bind because if we 
don't hear them at-least theys are going to gO out and say we  
have suppressed the-evidence on them and We only heard the 

_thingS that we wanted to.hear, etc. 	• • 	.. 
- 	• 	 • 

"Rep. 8ogg : But Mr. Chief Justice, won't that happen whether 
We have the subpoena power or not? ' • 	• 

Chair:man:Melt I think maybe it would to some extent, but if 
. we're .proceeding, on.  the theory that this was a job of 

evaluation of evidence 	of gathering of evidence it 
will enabls4o go t6 the various agencies of the government ., enable'iisto

t i. . 
• and have thescpeopte

. 
 vyho want to be witnesses investigated, 

• have-their teSiirnony appraisedly them and then submitted 
jo-us for evaluation. That was My-thought. 

.Mr. Mc,Cloy: I Somehow come back finally to the conviction 
that this. is. something we haYe •todo. This COmmission is 

. going to beOrticized .•... no matter what we do but I think we 
.. :Would be•ino . criticized if we were simply posed before the, 

... "World as something that is evaluating government agencies' 
reports, who Vlemselyes maybe culpable. And I have a feeling 
that it is withib thedignity of thisComthission that weshould 

; have.this, and:if we have good counsel he can separate out the 
. . nuts-ft-dm the others, and say I think you ought to talk to this 
• . man Orsoil 'shouldn't talk' to him . . .. • . 
. • 	 i 	. 	. 	..• - - 	- 	• 	• 
• • ',Finally, undi•r lirodding from McCloy, Ford, Boggs and Russell, 

the Comniiss4 passed a resolution. providing for introduction of a 
bill in COrtgiess that , ulidcl. grant subpoena powers to the 
Presidential holy. But the decision was made not to ask for the pottier 

''to grant.  inninu'initp-  to witnesses. . 	- 	• 
" . • Froththefirstday; the Commission was worried about the Texas 
; ,cotirt :of inquiry. 'Warren described it as a "strange sort of 

i  ;instil:idiot," flint in' the past .did not perform very admirably. 
1 ;,Katzenbach exnlain'ed that the Texas court normally holds public 
i - hearings, takes evidence; but comes to no conclusions. "Obviously in 

1 .., irresponsible ,hands" this proc'edure could be.abused, he added. 
; • .. ,Warren rinlarked thrtt tali Texas authorities hall engaged among 
!- their counsel '.'a gentlei;iin by the name of Jaworski"(Ieon Jaworski 
' - who, .'10 years later, • would become the Watergate Special 

Prosecutor), whom he called a flirt. lawyer., But Warren commented 
that."I personrtify.thould be.  very ;happy if the state of Texas'would 

. decide not to h Ohl any such hearings until this Commission had an 
apporlithity to survey the•situation and brake its appraisal, because if 

:_tliere ,should he seine irresponslibli witnesses come before that 
Commission (in .TexasIland give sensational testimony to the public, 

ino firidings.that the are 11' ntruebk anYth ing, and we would have the 
'• J'ob,of.:allaying thetblic leap.  that developed from that kind of 114(  

testimony andI:thin ititioubl • he very bad indeed." 
. Leaks, of information attributed, to the FBI 'concerning the • • 

7 bureau's iritial find .ngs annoyed the Comthission that first day. 
The Commii;sion thas 7still. awaiting the -FBI's first full repoit, and 
Seth Russell asked aiidly, "how in tali of their findink's doesihe.FBI 
propbs'e to reledse to the press before we present the findings of this 
CoMmission."'iThls urns the.beginning of a sub.rosa, but intense 

• andsUstained find betiveihr the Commission and the FBI that was to 
. 	. 	. 	.• 	. 	. . 	. 

' 	• 	I 



f r The h (dance of the Commission's first session was devoted h 
■liscussidg the hiring of 0 general counsel—a number of manes were 
suggested (McCloy said that even Thomas Dewey, the 944 and , 
1948.  Republican presidential candidate'Zwould be availablel—but 
no decision Was made. Allen Dulles remarked that "I don't think it 
should be anybody front Texas.;..The Commissioners kept coining 

.• back to •The problem of handling their ltress relations—the. 
Commission lived inownstant fear of leaks and press criticism—and, ; 

• of 'one .  point, if was • Suggested that tine FBI provide a press - 
spokesman. The idea was quickly dropped. !. 	 • 	• 

• .Ford asked the Chairman to darik his plans for the.Commission 
meetings later in December because 'We have a holiday season 
coming up, at least I have, with some fatiiilyplans." McCloy asked, . 
"Can I go to Brazil next Week?" Warren suggested an afternoon 
meeting to keep searching for a. general counsel, but McCloy could 
not make it. "I have this luncheon with the President, Whatever if is. 

• They magic if very dear* to me it was a command performance," he 
. said: The ComMiSsion adjoUrned until the 'Ilex/ day. 

The Commission 
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-I significantly color the ensuing proceedings. Underlining the 	them .... 1 
• internal frictions.betz4 the attorney general's office and flue FBI • 

(the FBI's autonomy within the • Departthent of. Justice was a 
traditional .problem facing attorneys general), Katzenbac/t told.  Hut 

–.Commission that although Hoover seemed "utterly furious" about 
the leaks, there couhl be no question that information cantle from the 
bureau. 

Chairmani I'm sure they have,.but I did not want to put the 
CIA into .this thing unless they put themselves in. 

Mr. McCloy: Don't we have to ask them if we're on notice 
that they hdve? • 

Chairman: We have to do it with all of them . . . We hdve not 
.done it With any of them yet because we have not been in that 
position . . . I think we have to ask theni. We have to ask the 
Secret Service. !We have to ask the FBI. 

Sen. Ru!sell: State Deparment may have something. • 

When McCloy asked Warreit whether he had communicated 
with the CIA: an exchange ensued that once again demonstrated 
Ittnur .  discreetly the Commission felt it had to act towards the 
intelligence community. 

Chairman: No, I have not, for the simple. reason that I have 
never been informed that the CIA hadiany knowledge about 
this. '  

Mr. McCloy: They hal)e.• 

The New Republic 

eeting of December 6, 1963,. 
• 

Again; the Commission found itself boggingdown in the problpn of 
the'Texas Court of Itddry. Katzenbach was negotiating with Tex-

. as Attorney General Carr who had come to Washington, but whoin 
Warren refused to see for three days, havingffte Texan cool•his heels 
jn his hotel room. Warren was holding out fora formal promise-that 
the Teions would hold no hearings instil the:Commission completed 

'its own investigation. There was uncertainty whether the Warren 
Cominission could issue its report before the.end jai Ruby's trial, • 

. which the Chairman feared might -last rintil MtTy or June. The 
quandary was that, on the one hand, the report could prejudice ii 
trial in kagress and;  on the other, thaillhe .Cdmmission could 
red onably .delay finishing its work only se} long.lhe Commission 

. kef wondering what the FBI was doing an4 just how much the CIA''-  
kr ew abot;t the assassination. The public was'never -told about the 

omission's doubts concerning the FBI and the CIA. lip for Allen ' 
es, he .emerged as an informal spokesman for :the CIA,' 
edlY offering his formerageney's services and insisting thiit the 

.FBI transmit its inaterial to the C14 /is expeditiously as posSible. 

• . Mr. Dulles 	We would probably want to receive from the- • • 
Sfate ► 	ent, and the FBI, at- some tithe approprfate, 
their 	In regard to he effect of the sad incident, 
abroadi t e attitude taken in ariouS cduntries. I was in touch 

. • on a world-wide basis all the radio mes6ag s that are sent out, 

- . spoke to them; quite a little ion this, .1-tich is summarized in 

! 'Broadcasting Information S rvice, which Means we intercept 

: -that is published. They have Collected on their own, before I 

with the- CIA, which runs hat yot.4 may call the Foreign 

which include, in.the case of the Soviet Union, a _great deal 

this pamphlet. Now, while some or those are Marked. 
Confidenti4I indsome are Fdr OfficialUse Only; there is very 
little th'at IskOnfidential, reany. The only confidential thing is 
that we piCk these messages up and do intercept them 
perionally,ut it is not adVeritised that this is a CIA operation. 

havecopie is of the.summa7, which I can distribute to each 
member .'. If you don't Want to keePthem you can destroy - 

- • 
Cho:Imam:Yes;  the State Department. And I think we ought 
ttoa.sk ;the.  White House direct if they have anything further 
that they might like to have us consider in connection with 
hi 
  

Seri: Russell: . : . Would it he appropriate for us to seek to get 	_ 
such information.as the Dallas police, Texas State police, have 
or-should we get that from the „FBI? . 

Russell's question went unanswered inaitonch as' the Commis-. 
slot: had not yet resolved the Texas' rivalry problem. Quite bitterly, 
Warren told Me, Commission that he had received "a four-page, 
single spaced letter" from Waggoner Cart', mainly shoiving "the • 
importance of their court and What they're going to do," but with ...no 
offer to do anything else other than have their Courl of Inquiry." 
Warren then read.a letter lie had sent .  Carr stating that...ibis the 
View of the Commission . . that a public inquiry in Texas at thii 
tithe might be more ,harmfal than Helpful in our search for the • 

1
"I think:that we haveito Show:a.spirit of cOoperation• with these . • 

people and 'still 	i..not reveal everything we have got or .anything 
about our innermost secrets,

„ 
 Warren tolibtlietommissiOners. "We • 

dein't have' to do that to cooperate with these pedple . 	I've 
cobperated with the federal governinent in a thousand things when I • • 
was in state government (Warren had served as governor 'of 
California) and we didn't-tell everything . . 	• 	. 	. 

iMeanwhile, J. Lee Rankin,. the former solicitor general, . 
emerged as 'the leading candidate for the post of general counsel, 
although no action on his appointment was taken of the DeceMber 6 
meeting.' And, again, the FBI came in for criticism for'newleaks to 
the press. Boggs'and McCloy agreed, that it was "outrageous” and . 
14'arreit .remarked•that "it would beet great mistake for its either to 

. feel ourselves, or to give the impression to the public, that tie sought 
tine assistance of the FBI or the Department of Justice ii picking our 

51:1n stel.  TheCaroirffssioiiers travels kept .  interfering with e group s . 
work. Boggs said he had to catch a Plane., McCloy announced that 

..I'm going to leave on Sunday for London 'for a day -. . . It's aaniei-
basiness but we know this hapPens, I have to go over.and make a 
speech in London and come back the'same days  It's crazy.... gut 
McCloy also had to-catch a. plane 'ffieq same afternoon.: -) 

• • 

• - 
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miniSsicin Meeting of December I , 1963 
I rill 9, the CoMmissfon received a fiv-volume report. 

IL-and :the Inireau again cam under attack: First, - 
II 1.i..-eported that -my copy of the FI31 report giit to me all 1 'p surprised . . ..legot there in a big.  box and I thought 

15 
• 

come out in the press at one time or another, a bit here and a 
bit there. 	 • 	 • 

Mr. Dulles: Someof the details of the annexes are not in the 
I  „press. 	, 

Ot 
fro "m, 
Al 

i1 win, 0 
um r  
CI,  

h'e CIA said that it hasno big report to make  
unications that it wants to present to us  
;Mr. Rankin tells them we're ready fo 

They have not seen the annexes to the 
have those. Their report could only be of value,in• 

o unless -they have soinethirig extraneous; after 
en the FBI report. 	cl . 

I : But they do have something' that is e traneous. 
• 

r 1 e 	h t weought to get. 
• 

Lhairi a : ; ,es. They have Oswald's trip down to MexicO, for 
onelih 

	

	knOw. Where he went to the Cuban Embassy 
r and poSsibly some other agency . .,Ahd I think 

we 14 

	

	ht tomake a formal recommendation of the Texas 
96.1ind us their reports. • 

	

Rrp,; 	gs raised the question of Mrs. Marina Oswald and 
securit i stuttiling her, "She's a RuSsian citizen," he saicl. "She 
migift.0 take off and leave." This led to the following discussion: 

Mnfirl es 1 Was rather' worried aboukhat. SheS beeh:in 
tou 	"-ti ie Soviet Embassy, that we know, and of-course 
she 

l L  

List take off and go to MexicO. 	• 	• 

	

••'■ 	 ■"`-- Cha'rm : he only thing that 1 heard 	that the ,Secret 
Ser4ic 	her into protective custooy so that nothing 

' 	 en to_her. Now, what they havedone.since that 
!know. They were afraid that Something might 

hapte 	dr, as happened to her husband; sothey took her 
to s ' 	own place, I think: . ' 

• . • 
Rev., FO d 1 :would be another bad flavor, 1.think. 

Chaim t 	exactly right. • • 

m 

la ; 
Chary. 171: 

"tha 1t t 
we 
so 
do ;it 

M rklif 
Th' Y,' 
my o 
they,, 

H; 
Mr.: 

1 

Mr.II 

ii 
More of my books: 1 shoved it asiiie and I didn't have it 
a:curity at all.-  Then' this exchange developed over the 
 . • .. 	. 

: 	• 	 , 	. 	 • 
yVe have been .. . notified by the Secret Service 
perhaps have their report in before the ' •nd Of the 

but it has 
and it will 

it. • 	, 

BI report. 

• , 	• 

businessleaves me confused. • 

nclusive. 	• • 
• 

•Sen. Russell; Tiiey•  cOuld [find where one bullet came out 
that struck the Presiden arjd yet they found a bullet in-the 

. -stretcher;  
.• 

• Mr.i  "McCloy: 	think ou ought to have the utop sy 

i
documents. 

Chairman: By all means- e ought to have the medical eports. 
- We oughtto 	them a piht of this document here ecatie 

•I  they Mighfpla/a very im • oftant part in it .f . I had th feeling 
that after stir ying this WW1 repOrt unress. We had he raw 

- 
, • 

Seri; Russell: That's true. 

Mr, Dynes: I wish we could get frOm the'•FBI more readable ' • 
annexes. Therq'are three; four, or five annexes there.and I 
think.they ought to assume the responsibility of writing them 

• so we can read them. - • 
• . 	• 	• 	. • •  Rep. Ford: 	. I've had a terrible time trying toreidSome of 

the notes of Oswald ancIl think that, as a convenience to us, it 
Would be very helpful if:it was typewritten up so that it would . 
be very readable. IThis is a reference Oswald's diary and his 
Othet writings.I 

. 	• .,. 	, 	, 	 . 	. 
Mr. •Didlesi His;  handwritingis very hard to decipher. They do 
;a,,betterjob oldeaphering the handwriting than we do. 

I ' 
, Mr. McOrty: I.Hnk that you've.got to bear in mind that they 

Were-imic617-presiure tOget thiS to usiand this.only purports 
to be a s mary.rrhe g ammar is bad and you can see they did 

• :riot. polish:it all up. It bes leave:you some loopholes in:thiS 
- • thing but I :Mink you have tq realize they put this thing 

together very.  fast: 	• 

.Rep  
. . , 

Boggs: -• , fhere's 	thing in •  there ..about GOvernor 
• • 	• 

• • 	• 

.Cooperi And:whether or„pot they found any ballets in 
.-' him"; 	i • 

Mr. McCfoy:.This bullet 

Chairman: 	totally inc 

• • ■ 

T,here's another wbmarthere that intrigiteS ine• b 	 materials that 'rent into he making of this report an had an 

and th t 	rs. Ruth Paihe. • . 	 - • 	. 	• oppOrtrinity-  to examine those raw materials and m' ke our 
, 	• 	own,appiaisà I, that any . ppraisal of thiS report would be little 

erhaps 
ies and 
reports 

Mr. 0 1 s if,And her ' husband, too IM"chael R. Paineli 1 
unders d there's a report on that 	

:[ 	
1 

!if,  
The; et` n, .4,  were' friends of • Marina Olwald who' stayed with . 

them in, t; t it, Texas, in the weeks preceeditigPiesident Kennedy's  
assassin te n ':; Lee Oswald i 'visited Marina at the Paines'S the 

0 b - . 
 

'evening 	it the assassinaion, 4tending then ght there 
' The:* 
Copim.  

Chhirm .b 
.;; • ; 

• .-. read th 
anythi 

thrOu • 
. places 

or ncifhinuandit, there ore, occurred to me that we 
bukfit 	'havei• aj reso utio requesting -all agen 

• 
 

departments furnish all awn-ilaerials upon which th 
d reports of raw'-materials rom all 
to thiS matter since the last reports 
We can make our own app aisal of ' 
can him 'What is going on f om day 

• 

• .: Rep.- .  Boggs iommented that 'reading, that FBI repor leaves a 
nn am questions- u es again rising to the CIA's def lise„ said .. 	. 

. the  agency ebtild'not do mi elf ;'On .  the Soviet end"—the ha kground 
.,:.. ofOstoold's.three years in Rttsia"until they receive thise papers 

that _have been submitted t iis by-the FBI : ,:. Thrive beet working 
- . for n long whit, lantio. It started uthen' I was there." 
. •-:-.This.."wa .th first .p.  u lii• adinission 1  that the CIA lad been 

port, voluminous as it was, utterly failed to satisfy the 
a number of critical point 	1: 	 i•

• 	" 
ell, gentlemen, to be Very .frahk.abotik it; I-have • 

F 1 report tWoor three times and I have not 'seen 't 
l'there yet that has not been in the press. 

f , 
rtl COuldn't agree with that more. I have read it 
every carefully, and i Went. thrOugh.ii again at 
'marked, and practically everything in there has 

..-given.to us a tle based. A 
develoimieRts periainin.  
Were made. lit• that "wa 

• these rate reports and! w 
to 	 . . . 



.• 	• 
think one Study should be made juSarOm the standpoint 

• .of'evry.one•of thesexeports, if we are ever to reconcile all of 
this contradictory rumor, 'the' relationship of the Secret 
Service and the FBI and the police depa'rtnient there, and 
things of that nature.. . .1 hope the CominisSion will agree to 
get some',man who will look .for. the weakness and possible 
contradictions, and study tt solely frd.m that standpoint.. 
UnlesS•somernan.devoted his whole timi on it we could shove  
over a question .tha t could be raised five Or six years from now • 
that would make us look as if we'd been careless... • 

Warren' was still dissatisfied with the knowledge the Coin:mission' 
had 'concerning the. events prior to the KeAnedy assassination. He 
remarked, for exattipk, that "there really in't-anything to indicate 
whether or not the FBI notified the Secret Service about any of the 
activities of Oswald-  before Kennedy's erritial in Dallas. And, once 
more expressing the Conztrassion's concern; over its credibility, he 
said that "I have read in one of the paperS . . whiCh said this is a 
4range Commission, not one. o them la Itad any investigative 
A- oerience. 

	

'Ford commented that the FBI *report "wI 
	-  

tS a narrative Etat was • 

• " 	•  
• 

.interesting ,io read, bat it did n t have th depth that it oughtito 
have."' 	• 	. 

Enema er, trailing. the FBI re tort,. the C remission showed itself 
topoot ly Confided 'about their rats in Da his as they related to. the 
details of the actual asiassinatioti,i  where. thebullets were.fired from -
of 'Plresident Kennedy ., what wort. the angles and trajectories of the 
fatal shots. 	• . 	 • 	• 	: 

By now, J. Lee. Rankitewas already serving as'general counsel 
and participatinglin the execut,ive session. Hebei-6'7Sn focal point of 
the ensuing conversation. • . 	. • 	 , • • . 	. 

. 	. 	 , 
Mr..McCloy: I think We ciu.g t to take a look at the grounds  
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somebody ought to do it and get the picture of this ahgle 
to see if it is humanly possible for him to have been hit in the 
front from a.shot Fired from that window. Maybe it is . . : . 

Mr.:Rankin: I think that it. would be most helpful, before 
making a trip down there, to examine all the possibilities first 
and point these out so that you would have the various things 
to look at that we, could think of, and all that you could.think 
of, before anyone went down there rather than going down 
and coming back with all of those questions. 

Mr..McClow,It's true that evidence slips away, but I think 
you're right on this. Then there's the.question, should we not 
interview Connally very quickly, and the widow that's a very 
sensitive thing. I don't think you should cross-examine her, 
but after all she was a witness right alongside of her husband 
when the bullet struck. 

" Mr. Ratikin: What are you going to do with the President and 
. Mrs. Johnson? They were there, too 	. . 

Rep.. Boggs: They were not in the same-car. 	I 

Mr. MeC/oy: I think somebody ought to be interviewing Mrs. 
Kennedy pretty quickly . . .1 think it's a very delicate thing to
do; but I'm told she's quite prepared to talk about it. I've talked 
'to one of the members, of the family about it .. .. And if you 
don't do that I think' memory might Nay tricks. • 

The FBI—anti; increasingly, the brenti's ability or inability, to -- 
produce adequately—was the recurrent topic of this session - After 
the first experience with the FBI, Warren conceded that he had been 
too optithistic 11 days earlier in proposing that the Commission 
confine itself to the 'evalttat Ion" of FBI reports. This is how General 
Counsel Rankin' put, it to the,,Commissioners: 

Mr.- Rankin: The Chief JUstice and I finally came to the 
conclusion, after looking at'this report, that we might have to 
come back to you and ask for some investigative help, too, to 
examine-special situations,: becauie, we might not get all we 
needed by just going back to "the FBI and 'other agencies 
because the report has so many loopholes in it. Anybody can 
look at it and see that it just doesn't seem like they're loOking 
for things that this CoMmission has to look for inorder to get 
the, answers that it wants and it's entitled to. We thought eve 
Might reserve the question, but we thought we might need 
some investigative staff. • 

Russell: Initially my thought was if anythihg Cameup that 
welneeded some additional information on or wanted to get 
something expanded to follow up some .clue we would turn it 
over to the FBI and tell them to clear itup. l don't think we will 
need to have a large staff, but two or three people to check 
against certain•instances where we might need an independ- 
ent inquiry. 	. 

10 
1 	- . 	_ 	. 	• 

, . following Oswald's case since his defection to the Soviet Union in 
1959, immediately after his discharge from  the Marine -Corps. 
Dulles, however, went on to say that as soot: as the CIA obtains the 
FBI's raw 'reports, including Oswald's diaries, "they' can start 
tracking back and see what is not told us by the Russians." He said 
that the Soviet -government, which had been requested'by the State 
Deitartment to piovide information about Oswald's stay in Russia, 
has hot )told of :"paying him gioney, aitite substantial sums." 
Warren ' replied that the Commission ought to study State 

• Department, Secret Service andThmiigiation Service reports "and 
- whatever the CIA hits." He added that "4 think the CIA is right, it 
can't do much on the Russian-end until they get this raw material, 
and they can do aitite a good deal."  

. - But, as.. the Com mipsion was beginning to . discover the 
bureaucratic rivalry' problems involving US: intelligence agencies, 
Warren suggested that !"perhaps we ought to have a thoiough 

I '''investigetion , .. as to the' relationship between the FBI a!  the 
Secret Service and tire CIA in connection, not only with thisin  tier, 
but in matters of this kind so that we can do something worthwhile 

1in the future. He also recommended that Osioald's and Rnbyl lives 
be !raced from their birth "down to rid,  lime fOiweld1 Was 
assasSimiled.-  

Set:. Russell, ever suspicious of the intelligenie agencies, felt that. 
a staff mrber "with a most skeptical nature, sort of a devil's, 
advocate, would analyze FBI and'• CIA reports for "every 
contradiction and every soft spot . ... Just as if we were prosecuting 
!bent. or planning to prosechte them .. . .: Maybe the other fellow 

	

coldcoid do it, gall 	h here and take.these reports as if we were going.  , 
,. to prosecute J. Edge . Hoover. 	 1 . . , 	 • . - 1 	.. 

Russell, znicanni y prOphetic; urged: 	1  

'Mr. Rankin:There may be some situations where we can't get 
answers, and in. tilose we may-need some investigktor to get 
tl answerS;becauseit might bea tender spot. tain sure that 
the FBI is certainly tender about the knowledge they had and 
the "fait that tthe Secret Service did not have that knowledge in 
order todo ahything about it. . 

The FBI's greatest.vulnerability at that point was the fact Hai it 
had'failed to inform the Secret Service ahead of time of Oswald's 
presence in Dallas. He had relurned to the.DallaSarea from.Mexico ' 

• ; 	• 
• 

ti 
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to do it 

Septei e 7, 67 1 97C 

on a t 41 
CIA 'tot 1  
applyi '• 
photo, 
mid', I h., IA was not talking to the FR, and the FBI was not 

• talkie: 0 I, Secret Service or, for that motet-, to the Dalhis-police.- 
. • Met 7 ICe n mission did not know when it studiedth?December 9. 
. 	. FBI!it tA nes that Oswald had Written a threatening letter to the 

	

.bureati 	I Has field office.' 10 days before 'the assassination to 

	

1 	1 discoue 	'entsfrom additional interviews with bis. Russian-born 
, • 	wife. F I 	ents talked to Marina after Oswald's return from 

Mei-it bettnexplicably, not to him, The last time Hu' ureau had • 
. talk;.el .0Jivald was in. AziOst, .1963, in New Orleans, at his 

' disrrib: 9 g ;ienflets of the Fair Play for Cuba Coll, eitree. The 
el reefers ,'• ht ,..r.  being arrestiq for' causing a: 'listen:It me Odle 

• Warr Ii Ci? i  MiSSiOn, in fact; never knew about Osioald'i threats.: 
• to the B'Ir This was revealed only in 1975; when FBI Director 
. 	Claret 	e ley admitted that Oswald had written 'sythe letter and 

	

' . • that F 	„.tts had destroyed it, apparentli. withoutteporling to' 
W4h. 	t ; lit retrospect, the FBI's inexplicable performance was 
even re se - 4an suspected at-the time; new illOoms verb' suspicious i • e 

1tedeled it a y event, as the Commission recognized, tile FBI erred, 
griern Iiii  n'$ not ,informing the Secret Service aboid Oswald, .a 
forme 141.14or .  with a perplexing and mercurial political and 

.1 	psyi!hij,  i:11: ;*story. 	 „ . .. 	. 
Sete -  Rli. ell.  agreed with Rankin that the FBI "Would; not be 

h we e't ,' V Avere not -tender-  about-this failure. And Rankinn! went 
on: i .'i.: -; ! ,, 	- 	• 

; .I! • 	
. 	, 	

.• 	••• 	' 	' 	-; 	- . 	• 
Mei' .iiii iv: There is also the time that Oswald was in this 
buildipr Id he got out and nothing was done:aboutit until he • - • : 	- 

ha 4 litieb 1. D. over the community. I presume. that 'all, of the 
varoti • §g hcies are rather tender about that situation .""....So 

aga ni .a Ibli,nk wall until we get somebody:whawe can rely 
1 we riti hi 'have difficulty getting anything and come up 

upon't il .w.ho will try to work around soine of the people and 
get tN• ' 	Ole picture first. 	. : • 	. 	1 • :. •' 	,. ' .- - : - • •• 
• ::. 

1 

• I at it .s-Teferettce was • to the Texas School BO& Depository ; r 
bui Ii 	overlooking: the route .ef flu'. Ke inedy - motorcade on' 

	

en 	, 1 . from where Oswald fired. the s,hots. Oswald -hail. : 

	

r pl 	d there. - 	.. • •. 

	

h . C 	ission went back to the FBI-C A:relationship; this.' 

	

a 	l tn•Dulles's intiative: . 	• 	• ' 	. 	- -1 	- .i 	• . ,- I 
4 	: 	. 	. 	, 	. . 	. 	. 	- . -: .1 . • 	• 	,-.• 	• 	1 i . 

i i: We can expedite the CIA'  repOrt,, I know, 

No 
beef 

• I Iini 

M  
' bec u 

.exhibij  
pretty k, 

Mr 
au t 
Co jis  

kn w 
eve 

, Wit k) 

g!v 
ha t  

Ch 
Md 

n give,them, or the FBI can pas to the these 

i
brut Oswald being in Russia. That is going to be a 
Y business, the analysis of those reports.% , - 

h ; 

 

t-laven'f 	CIA any con tact with the.  FBI? . • 
1 	• 	-  

I - - 
iII e .̀1  I don't think they'll do.it because the 'FBI has no 
1 	q it . pass these reports. to anyolrie else without-this 

1963. Subseartent testimonyI would show that the . 	mine if he-wants 	. . . 1 

Pt lel him in Mexico fluriTi the seven ddys he spent theke • 	' 
If 

	

	
Mr. Dulles: I can make mine 	wouldn't wan 

trultan -and Sovi!d visas; it debited later it even had without approval of this Commission. 	• 
: flowing hitt; 'visiting the two eMzbassies:, But, • • v  

i 	's approval. - 

	
• 	i 	- - 

T ie. y: The. CIA knows" everything about it. I don't 
hey got it but John McCone CIA Directoi) knows, 

. 	- ! 	- 	. • 	' ' 

i. He has not seen the reports beeause I've che4ed 
, 	 • 	• 

: 	,. 	 • 
0, yesterday at great length..I ha've no authority to 

it ern and he has not seed the exhibits that we now 
t 'iescribe Oswald while he was in tZussii •  

fll see no reason, why we shciuld• not 	John 
ropy of this report and let him see it. He can see 

4 	_ . 

'Sen. Russell: .11iave never been able to understand why it is 
that . every -agency, acts like ' it's the sole agency in the 	• 
government. There is very little interchange of info ma tion 
betWeen the departments in the United States Goveili nment. 
The entire view is that they are asepa ra te, closed department, 
'and there is no interchange of inforrriation.- The Agr culture 	. 
Department may have something that is similar to what 

'• another 'agency has and yet . you can't interchange that 
. information... 

- 	. 	 • 
Mr„. Ditl/es:1 wouldn't wan t the FBI to pass this report around 

• every place. If you gi me•authority I would be willing to see 	, • 
• that's done. 	 • 	. ' 	• 	• 

Chairman: If. there is- no objection, Mr. Dulles will -be 	• 
authorized to poke 'his FBFrePort'avaifable to Mr. McCone. 

• Interestingly, tas the transcript shows, Katzenbach had written 
the Comthissionii few days earlier ncommending that the five-page 

• 'Fat report..be ,nude public, In retrospect, 'it appears that the FBI 	• 
• wanted -The ..Putelir: to be apprised, within two weeks of the 

assassination, of the'-bureau's conclusion that Oswald had acted 
• alone and that tbere had noHleen a conspiracy. The earlier press 

'leaks by the FBI :seemed to fit the saute patter,:. But Russell proposed . 
that the CointhiSsion.: redvise Katzenbach. that it did not think it 
advisable-to relehselhe FBI rePoet. Rep. Ford said "Right,-  and the 
group 	 • 

Warren .alsof iautioned: the Conzznission, that -"it Might be in 	. 
." • -sonzebody'smiteliodelay-,lack Ruby's trial, recommending that the 

• ComMissioiWri.-  refrain front discussing pUblicly when the final 
report.Would In; essued—before or after the trial. He did. not explain 

• • hiicoitcern,•exceitt.to-say that "We're•getting into an area where we 
1,- -can't fell..whatAs lieiblelo happen . . . It might be to somebody's 

 interest ifthey !chew •this Commission ivould not niakeareport until  
this. trial. fs.ovei:, and to find -sonie way. to delay the Ruby trial.". 
• •T-/re' commission kept'referring to-critical materialin the press. 

j For exaniple, Res. Begs' s reinerhed that (mediae entitled "Seeds of 

.1 1963 isstie !Of.  ,Ttie.' New .Repieblic assiees- of magazines are 
Doubt, Qfiestiots About the Asseissinatidn" in the December 21, 

posidaiedJ4 a Week)' "raises some interesting questions." Then the • 
CoMmissidti didided over Whether to interview Mrs.-Kentinly. 

• . 	 thing.' have some doubt about is whether 
yoWre going to let such !Jong time elapse, between the date of 

• theLassassination and, the middle of January, before you 
interview .the chief 'witness, Mrs. Kennedy. I just think it's 

• gotink to- look strange if we don't. I don't know who has 
..intenifewed,he'r. Mayhe•some•people have; maybe they have 

. -not, but I. think We.ought to satisfy ourselves that we 
interview..her.'! 	• 	. 	• 	• 	 . 	4 

•-• Rep.•13a:ggs:•1 hive, talked too friend of mine whet told me abdut 
ridingto the scene of the tragedy,•the hospital, and he told me 

, 
 

,what transPire'd in the hospital room, and the extent-of the • 
• .Wound's, In' fact, the Presidentwas undoubtedly-dead before 

he ever arrived at the hospital, None of this appears in these 
reports. Nothing but the .autopsy. • - 

i• Mr. 'Ai/cloy:We have to get that fast from the one that was 

• 
closeit.  to him, with -a foot of him; when the bullet struck. 

Rep. OnsgsrAnd coy. Conita iy." and Mr. Johnson, and the 

• 



Secret Service agent who jumped upon the back of.the car. 

Sen. RlisseII: I don't think we should start informal hearingsat 
this stage because I don't know that we'll have to have a 
parade of witnesses. But if one mlember of the Commission  
would'Want to talk to them I think Mr. Rankin can find.that 
rather quickly through the FBI td see if they hive any 
statement•from them.1 doubt that they have. If they have not 
it's 'rather delicate. 	.1  

Mr. DuUni It.woUld be background information of the Secret 
Service's relations with the FBI. 

• 
Mr. McCloy: I don't think we ought to question Mrs. 
Kehnedy. 

Sen. Russell: I wouldn't like for the whole Coinmission to do it: 
If someone wanted to interview her that's 'different. I don't 
think she's the principal witness. • 

• . 	1. 
Rip. For!: That's what 'I was going to suggest. ScimeonewhO • 
knows her best and has known her for a period of time. It can 
be done most informally. 	 ; 

Chairmart:Icentlemen, I don't. think we know about thiS thing 
yet to question witnesses in Ole formal way. And when you're 
gain); to.talk to someone like Mrs. Kennedy I think we ought 
to know exactly what we want to find out from her, exactly 
what we have to hak,e from,her. I just can't see that we can • ; 
proceed • that way with her because it doesn't seem . an 
honbrable way. 

• 	Mr. MrCloy: I think a mon tFi is going to go by before you're in. 
that position, and I" think that is dangerods. .1 -. • 

, 	• 
Chairman: Do you think she'll. forget, Jack? 	. . 	. 

Mr. McCoy: Yes: Your mind plays tricks sit you. She's .gbt 
very definitely in Mind now, but I don't' have that At first 

Ind: She may not be the chief witness as to wh6 did the job. 
. She's the chief witness as to how those bullets hit her 

usband. She saw both of them.... This is looming up as the • ••• 
ost confusing thing that we've got.  

.18 • • • 

Chairman: I Wondei.4 the repordwe gel from the Secret 
Service wouldn't pretty much clear that up. If it doesn't, go6d 

: Irord, what can they report.to us on that will heljrus. They 
Were there, right at the car, and know exactly what HOpened.... 

Rep. Boggs: Well, this FBI, report doesn't'cleaF it  

Chairman: It doesn't do anything. 	! 

• Rep. BoggS: It (raises a lot of new ciuestionS in my mind. 

Mr. McCloy: The FBI was down there. 

Mr. Dulles:.  Yes, but during t e investigation I don't think 
they have any business. aroun the Pres dent. 

Rep. Ford:. No protection respo 

.5en. Cooper:' I think what the hief Just ce i saying is this, 
.. when ihesereports come in, if 4iere ire .a Y raw reports from 

the FBI, if they have affidavits from people that testified 
about the • circumstances ab?ut .  what;  happened to . the 
President, also the security people, then, as I understand it, if 
there are any gaps in that and y u feel that you.should, go and 
talk to Mrs. Kennedy. 	• • .1 

Sen." Russr11:! You can 'get a p 
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wasn't even there, and yet he'll believe that he saw it himself. I 
think someone should ask the attorn6, general to ask her if 
she would make a statement, and if our counsel feels that we 
should take the statement then some meMber of the 
,C4unmission who knows Mrs. Kennedy better than I do, and I.  
assume that of four or five of you that is true, should take this 
statement as informally as possible, and that is about how it 
should be done,; if we shOuld do it at all. 

Mr. 1:Mks:I wonder if she wouldn't Write it out, and then if 
we wanted to ask questions on' that it would be easier for her. 
She could take time and' 	te out everything she could 
remember. 	' 

Rep. Boggs: My thought would that you or Allen check with 
Ted Sorensen About this. 

• 
Mr. MeClay: My feeling would be to go to Bobby because he 
held. he.r hand throughout the whole thing, and I think that 
would be better than [White House aide'. Sorensen

; 
 . . . 

Mr. Rankin:1 think we could get:it by letting her tell her story 
fiist and driange to visit her abbUt particular-questions that 
might not be covered, if that is all right with you. 

i 
During the meeting, Dulles questioned several times flue value of 

• !. 	' reports provided by the Soviet goverisment. 
'  

Mr. Dullei: The Soviet reports are-entirely incomplete. They 
only relate to correspondence With' the embassy. There must 
be.a great many reports that they have, you know,. from hi 
diary and4o forth and so on. Whetherthe State Department  
wants to ask the Russians fpt any other material regardin 
him during his stay in. Russia, it seems to me we ought to give 
then a chance to come forward orr that. if they refuse us, and 

'they probablyWill, then we publish.these'diaries, and so on, it 
Will show that a grezit • deal went on .between the Soviet 
Government and us; only known in Russia; not around here. 

Oswahrs lengthy 'diary had been found by the FBI shortlY after 
the wisassination; but it had. no been made public at the time the 
Warren Commission was meeting imJanuary. Dulles'sreference to 
"a-great deal'"'tharwent on between the Soviet government and the 
US is unclair. It is not likely that 'lie was referring merely' to 
Washington's .request., to the Soviet Foreign Ministry .. for 
backtoUnd , information concerning Oszoidd's ..stay in Russia 
between 1959 And 1962. ft 'remains unknown what, if any„inher 
canto is there had been betioien 'the two governMentS Concerning 
Osw Id. 	 .. 	.. 	 1 

Ti e Commission also 'felt uneasy about its limited information' 
about Jack Ruby's background. Although the final report has a 
biographical section on Ruby, it isilear 11 years later that ills full 
of gaps,. particularly concerning his criminal record. Presciently, 
Rep. Boggs said: "There is still little on this fellow Ruby, including 
his Movements, what he was doing) how he got.in there !the Dallas 
jaill,I it's fantastic . . ." Or Boggs again, "One of the keys in this 
case is Ruby.. . ." . : 	• 	• 

' 	-: 	' .. 	• 	. 	,' 	• - 	' 	, 	I 
• The COmmission Meeting of Januiry.21, 1964 

'I 	• 	
•., 	. 	• 	.. 	. 	. 	. 	• 

This; was the CoMmission's first meeting:Of the new yea4 the first 
since, December 16. The Commission .was now fully staffed, and 
.1146:n4:again optimistic,. told his colleagues.  That "progress can be 
expected reasonably rapidly:" But this January Meeting was alsO the 
tiMeItheCommtssiod was faced with tbedilimma of whether to speed 
up the Publicat ion-  of tke.report because of the campaign year or hold rson. to say anything and he 
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• to run them out day byday and hour by hour to try toaccount 
for it. 
'If we hit something that we have to go a long way to try to 

get the rest of.it, then. we don't know what will be involved 
there. ." 	• 	• 

Sent: Russell:-Has Ruby's case been set for trial yet? 
.  

Mr. grinkin:t Well, tentatively, they have -talked about the 
1Pehruiryl, 16th , 	 • 

Sri,. Russell: 'Do you have any idea how Ion); it will take to 
conclude-that? %' 	• 

Ritilkiit:They also said in'the news account today 	to 
try for a continuance sOldon't know what they are up to but 
we all agreed. that,' the smartest thing they could do in 
defending their-client was to get him to trial quickly, but we 
are-not trying the case. 

' 	• 	I.  
Prissitll.:Ihat time, may have pissed now .. 

• 

• 
• Mr. Rnukhu Nci I thought we could just see 

to 	
your - 

thinking wasp and it seemed like it was wise to try to get out of 
• 

 
.the way of the clqwentions if we could: 

; 	• 
Si',,. Russell: t seelno objection tcria tentative date. I wouldn't 

• want to be bp uncl too 'tightly-by it because you never know 
.where we-wi I he with respect to it . . . . 
• • 

• 
. Sen. Cooper: You 	inte,nd tit> set a target date publicly? 
. 	i 	 r 	• 	 • 
• Mr. Rankin: N. 11 was _thinking for the Commission's 
• 

 
purpose. That is privately. .• 
• . 	. 	• 	, 	

- 	• 
JO • 

Sen. Cooper: They could have the Ruby trial postponed. 
• ; • 	3. 

r. 

1. 

i 	it 

	

. 	.. 	 .... ; 
Sep gni t r 271,. I05 t ■ l ., 

	

i 	 I 	
. 

it baVii t;'e it ing•t,he outcome of Jack Ruby's tri I. AMericaps were 
arm' r Or feel about this consideration at the ime: Nor ttkre they 

. told t riii.Wayretet aiecret target date to cornpl ,.te their:vest:kat ion, 
if po gibI,Ibefo e the Democratic .and Republicanonventions. 
And oW a:knit , the FBI comes in for sharp riticism. ' 

Choi rirat : it se meci to me that one of the important things jri 

.! 	i 	
,  

• our i ' Vkl i'Fati n is to be able to trace every 'dollar that eve can 
in th .. Assion of Oswald andt every dollar that he spent, 
beta 	idon't know where his money came from.there is 
no e I e cg of any 'affluence cir 'anything of that kind, but I 
thin f• c  it; order to make our report complete, we ought to 
kno th -.4 *s far as we can eery dollar that tame into his 
poss s ion and every dollar that he spent, and we hat)e taken 
that P "Wit the•Treasury and they haVe assigned two f their • 
top/1:g t i :(restigators to run that matter down .... 

Mr. 'D i le :There is a pi-City good list already on pa e 35"of 
• 

	

the FIB 	'rt. 	• 	 ' 	, . 	i 	. 	. ; 	.1 
-, ..  

• 
• 

Mr. ID cllrs,;He.paid his taxes. 	• 	. 	... ii 

R 
 

Mr. K• ti.  tr [:. rvicistlywithholdingandthe got a refundiMost of 
:'the ti 	e :. . . ,,   .. 	 , 	. . • 	_.• 

Chnirn ar r nd he did pay back the loan that they gave him. • 
!over i 	sia to come batk to the United States...-.., (The.: 

I 	;State e fitment had loaned Oswald the necessary fiMds to: 
t 	• return, th t 'e United States with his wife in 1962.1. 	. . • 

	

. 	. 	' 	i 	• 	; 	i 	..._ 	• 	• . 
Vti  Aftr: is iissinc Oswald's financial status and listening to Allew 

Dullestli i 'gestion that a slid!, of past assassinations might Propide 
clues fri th 4 motive in the Kennedy-killing, Chief Justice Warren 
raised Int! ' uestion of when the Commission's'-report could be 
.coMple Al i  ' 	• . 

_ 

	•  
• . 	■ 1, I [ 	. •.. 	 . . 	i • 	

... 	- 
, • • 

Chain 111 -: entlemen, it is rather early from the work that 
we-ha 	e already and from the materials-we have to say .. 

•  

when 	uld close this matter out; buti think it is not too 
• earlY, 	s to 	 g a 'start thinking 	when we 'a'AtiCipate ... 

quitti 	 . 	• 	• 	 . ,• 

	

. 	. 	. 
I thi k i his should go along tdo far and etint& the middle 

of a calif 1 n year that it would be very bad or thesobntry to 
hAvettii` 	ing discussed at that particular)  time : . , - . - 

On: fi'' her hand, if we were ready todawe couldn't put 
ut becaue Of -the Ruby situati 'n

t
,t-and hoW lung. 

e, I don't know: 
ght ifweshoula pick a d'ate;saly 

1: 

Chaik
es, there is, but a lot of blind spbts.th th 

1.1 at, tocit 
• !Allen, 	t • think ought to be checked thoroughly;  

• 

: I think that we could plan veryi. definitely on 
t'm.all of the .areas except the-foreign area by a 

:Icertaisi; le, and I was- thinking -abour trying to have 
everY0 '!done So-we.Could have a proposed report for the 

•'Com 	's corisideraton by, well, hYtihe Middle of May; 
am yvi,c, 	d trying for a date possibly the first of June, that • 
you cc 	ay you had a. report. 	• .. ;1.1. 	- 	• 
• NO 	foreigmarea iS'a very difficult one becauSe. there 
are. lb 	.tches in the Soviet Russia' period, aria in Mexico 
Cityit 	e unaccounted for by any report that yve have, and-- 
so w n, 	,knowwhat is going to develop, and We have to try • • • 

• I: 	 t • 

the re 
that;  

BLit 
a tarRY 
and fil4 
thing 
target 

Mil. I 

he first'of June as 
to finish this thing up and have our report ready 
we could work toward it, that it would bea good 
because things *ran drag on it Mr don't have 'a 

t 	I I • • 

dotted line wi tht full and .complete responsibility. 

Chair-nit-n:1 y true: 	" 	• 	; 	• - 	' 	- 
. 	 , 	• 	

- , 
i... 
 

Rep Ford: f ; i were informal and not as'a 'part of a specific.' 
assignment, I thihk it would be goody but totttave it officially. : t, 

. -known that 'Hale or I were the person: responsible for a 
• particular part itMight lead to some Criticism or perhaps to 

dissens,icm or 	else, and I— 	• 	 . - - - 
, 	-. . Chair-Man:- Or even Ito harassment by people on the outside. 

-Rep...Ford:That may he pushing•it a bit, but I think it is good to 
have a push. 	• 	.• 	• 	• 

• 

ChaienuiP: tr i  rnelpre4sure onus to get something done.... 

,. • 

- * Rankin told fheI Commission Mal it would take the members 30 
days Unread ard:dikest the raw material already accumulated in the 

• • files.' He 'ruble I that if all necessary information Were available, the 
staff could tio:"rjuite rr job" of putlipg it together in 45 days. Dulles 

• 
 

remarked ,th t -aborrt two-thirds of _the material was of -no 
ut the•CominissiOn should rely on the staff to pick out 

'What is essetet 	f nth the muss  ofrmirterial--sit is -as high as this 
room now.".. 	s id "We can browse around if we have time.-  

.• • With the CornTissien ionstattyyworried about iriticism, Ford - 
-suggestri , in effect, that there be no intblicity givenio the identity of 

. 	 wnilisioners'interwiewhigwitnesses. The system was 
for wititesses Gn appear,before ode or two.Commissioners and staff, 
eather••tthan t e full:Cotntnission in most instances, to save time.  
R;7r; Fort1),If ither6oas an area of criticism, one might share 
the blameanVotfiers wouldn't, and whether•We do a good job' 
Or not is 'deplentiebt upon all of Us•r'ibiting our name on that 

)1' 
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• s r  tiztch was ilte Cotnniissioners' concern over possible criticistni hat 
they decided to keep some information concerning interrogations 
secret even from. thi staff. 	. 	 . - 

• 
Rep. Ford: You.  are right. Somehow these things, might leak 
and somebody could be criticized within the group. This 
Would be my only off-the-top-of-my-head thought on it. 

Chairman: I think yciti are right, and I see no reason why, if we 
• decided to do that,.whatever we decided to do I see no reason 

why it should ever get out of -this room, even to our staff, 

tti1.z.( e is no need of the staff knoWing that that is the situation. 

- Rep. Ford: Yes . 	. 

Another 'tittestion the Commission foroulperplexing•was that of 
Kettnoly's.wounds. The Comblissioners were faced will! conflicting 
information in 71ifferent reports. this, of course, was trutatth' that 

'would be repeatedly raised by the report's critics in the Years'to conic. 

Mr. McCloy: Let's find out ab6ut these wounds; it is "just as 
confUsing now as could be. It leff•my mind muddy as to what 

' really, did happen.' . . . 'Why didn't they turn th'e body over, 
who turned the body 'over,"who were the people up there, and 
why did the FBI report come out with something which isn't 
consistent with the autopsy when we finally see the autopsy? 

Then talk to the head of the FI3I and not Mr. Hoover, but, 
the fellow who headed this inVestigation, and go in, what did.  
you7do, what is all this talk aboUt your having no liaison with 
the Secret Service? You did have an interview or at least you- 

' . • located thiOnan two Or three weeks before the as'Sassination?. 
. • Didn't you:pass this on tilthe Secret Service, wh9I.didn't yob if 

I  i • you ddn•  t; kind how about this business of the oi1,erpassnDid - 
you have Secret Se'rvice men on the overtiss?It was 

I obviously a plade to have somebody, because you caii drop a. 
1  bomb right nye? it. Well, apparently it turns oust they didn't 
have, for God's sake why didn't you? • 
I 
Rep. Boggs:' I notice in he overpass it nevereven gets into it. 

I Mr. McCloy: HoW about the relationship, well, how about the 
Mrs. Kennedy investigation? We haven't deeiddd yet who did 
that. , 

• " •• • 
• Sett. Russt'll: Hasn't that testimony been.  taken yet?. 	. 

Chairman': No, we.. hive • never bothered Mrs. Kennedy, 
;' Senator. ' • 	• 

The New Republic 

sooner.or later one of us or all of us ought to go down there 
j and visit it in spite of the very graphic and interesting 
I exhibits. 	, 

Mr. Rank-in: We are being asked- for all kinds of evidence by 
Ruby's-defense counsel and I think-if we go down there, we 

I might all be subpoenaed. 
• Mr. McCloy: Slap a subpoena on us. • - 

Mr. Rankin: Subpoena daces tecum and then whit do we do. 

Mr. Dulles:-  We have n immunity in -our capacity as a 
Commission, do we?' 

Sen.. Russell: We do ha 	executive immunity, we are a 
.presidential Commission; which is the highest we can have. 

Mr. Dulles: If we could get into subpoena we' would be in 
great trouble, I don't think we could. 

Sen. Russell: I don't think we could. I don't think we are:subject 
to any subpoenas 

Sen. Cooper: You don't think we are? . 

Sen. Russell: No; sir, I don't think so. 

Chairman: You don't think we are subject to subpoena?-  

Sen. Russell: I don't believe ycki can subpoena this Commis-
sion to product any paper 'We have: • 

Chairman: I don't think we ought to produce anything. 

- Mr Rankin! •We have executive privilege. 

Sen. Russell: We have executive privilege. If we don't have 
executive priyilege as appointees of the President, to do a 

yoU create. executive privilege ... 1 wouldn't go down there 
specific performance;  a specific job for him, I don't know how 

with the bands playing and the colors flying just now but that 
is talking about an entirely differeht thing from whether or 

• not you're subject to the subpoend. 

Rep. Boggs:: I think if we go, the Whole Commission has got to 
' go, I think for one man to go down there would, be unfair to 

-1- the one man and unfair to the other memherS 'of . the 
Commission as well.- 	I ' 

If a deteriminition is made to go there then I think the whole 
• I Commission has got to go. ... 

• Mr. McCloy: I think we hive got to at some point sit down-and 
talk.with her not-With regard to the sworn tl'Stimoily. 

Mr.Dulles: You haven't talked to Corinallyorl■iIrs. Connally? 

Mr..McChiy: Po we talk to.Mrs. Os ald and ilvhat is this we 
' see in the newspaper about Mrs. Os ald bein examined by 

the Commission?, 	 . 
• 

• Mr:Rankin: We are planning to ex mine hear .•.. 

The Comazission's next concern was a visit to D Ilas;The panel 
. had been'in existence for over six weeks, abut it had dt yet inspeded 
the scene of the crime. The discussion on this Point was baffling. The 
eight top-notch lawyers in the room—MI. seven Commissioners and 
the general counsel--.-.could not decide whether they were in danger of 
being sublutenaettby Texas authorities This was one episode in 
which the work of the Coimission verged oat du' absurd. . 

Mr. A4C/oy: About visiting the scene of ithe'crime..1 think 

Mr. Rankth: I think it is very imporlatit if anybody goes you 
all go, becatise you are going to be passing upon this whole, 
question and' you ought to have the same kind of evidence 
before you'when you get there -: . • J. . 
Chairman:] I agree with you that they have no right to • 
subpoena Our records or get any of them. We could prevent 
that all right. But they could, serve a subpoena on us. .. , 

'Sett. Russe .1: That 'is correct. /  

Chairman:, They could embarrasi us tremendously', . .:We 
discussed that very thoroughly about the testimony of• Mr-s. 
Oswald kind it was first thought we ought to take the 

• testimony clown there, but it occurred to me that there might 
• be a lot:of.  complications if we go down there, and we should 

Work it out with her attorneys to bring her up here and do it in 
quiet right in this room, right in this room with no fanfare or 
anything else about it. I was wondering about this: if that little 
woman, with her babies and if she comes she has giit to come 



: 	• 	-I 	. 	• andbrit? '1rprIbabies with her, gries on a cOMmercial airplane, 
she uliilll 	st!lbjected . to fla4hbulbs and verythin, and'she •■-• 
will 9ejern arl-assed and maybe she will be made hostile, and I 
thou lid at if we were to ask the ArMed. Forces if. they ', 
woul 	 . .  

• 
 

Sen. '44 el .,i. I don't thinkthat would be the slightest difficulty" 
i-i th tiii? ' ere in one of thesc'Jet Stars in a couple:of hours  
from tfOl.v /there . . . . 	 . 	.. 

' . A 4Altrcussion ensued over Marina Oswald's plans to sell her 
story 44 'nagazine. Warreu said that her lawyer should let the  
Comm i4ib,i,spect the story before "this thing goes to the'printer,—  

.. and I 	uF..lawyer had agreed to it In fact, he said,11 e first 
pages u,(7 ,  ping translated front the Russian. .. ' . 	. • 

I 	- 	 - 	; 
i 	. 

 

Sen. I iL 1 Her attorney is not commercial-mirtdec,'is-he? If • 
'he w, ski 	5)uld say, no, hels going to sell the story first., beat - 

, 	 . 	.. 
the S m' 	ion. Because the story.would sell three fimeslas - 
man ."4:lif er the report is made.1, ' , 	, 	• • ... 	• ' . 

• Chai ntli :.  e doesn't agree to,wait until Theieport is 
. 	: 	. •:': 	.. . 

but u ' 4 i.  1'' 
• 

e c imony '. . . . 

He is still, peddling this thing? 	. 
• h, yes .... 	 , 

I; 

tighly ,  

• 
t to go 
r to it 

Mr. Dulles:. About the .visual aids . .. Do the FBI a ci the 
Secret Sel-vice and maybe the police of Texas agree-o these 
models and so fOrth and the various visual aids you hav given 
us here,'or is this just the FBI! 

Mr. 'Ratikin: Just the FBI, and the Secret Service is di ferent 
on the distances, and I have already, put that up to t'h m and 
asked them abciut 	 ; 	, 

• This was a• reference to .a iliiagreemitzt between the FBI nil the 
Secret Servite concerning the distance between. Oswa d and 

'President Ketinedy's .car— nd the s'peed of the car— at HI in'ecise 
moment :the bullets'-were fi 	; " 	• 

• 
4 • 	• 

Rep. Boggs: What is really ignificasnt is whether the ma lived - 
or died. If the c4r speeded up he probably would still e alive 
today . —.• i"I 

• 11  • 	• • 

.•• 
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room. 1-1r then undertook to explain where the Commission stood in 
regard. to,! he FBI. 	. 

• Mr. Rankin: We would by now have all kinds of requests, to 
direct to the FBIland-the'other agencies in detail of additional 
'material we need to fill out these various holes and we were 
getting down to thiS Point where we got this additional 

• supplemental material and I didn't want to go back to the FBI 
and ay to them, "Where is this Matter about Mrs. Paine, for 
instance.ori'such and such a date," an additional inquiry, and 
find that they said, well, that is all. in your supplement. Why 
don't you read what we give you, and you would really be in a 

-bad, spot if we.did that and it would make our relations 
difficult and make it hard for us toot the other material if we 
needed it later. 

, • 
It might develop into a movie, but then also in , 

tt4 t ?this fellow l Isaac Don] Levine to trylobeeak-the 
Story tif?: n little more graphic Manner :and tie it into the  
Russi 14m Mess, and it is with the thought and background. 
Ma 'u siL -;connection conspiracy concept . ... 	• 	' 

Tin  
functi 

• ,• 	the.0 

Sen.! 
She 
some 

Mr. R 
. here 
Coin 

• Oswa 
• . eepres 

down, 

Mr: 
. Lane. 

Mr. R 
• persua 

• - 	Sen. Rs 

. Them lie 	mniiisioners went back to their secret target date, • 

.i msistenf--im,fI't not be known itublicly. Warren, responding.  to . ,  
Ford's 4e4i bout their tintetable; said thdt June 1 was the : 
"'Mattmt date...! And McCoy added:I"Notito be given di4i.• ‘ 
That is fru 	Whin the confines of this-  room. !Discussing,  the. 
procedu 	ren said that counsel should examine lime Witneses• 

mere as near like judges as the Sititat ion will iter- 
' mit . . 	4 	 • 	i

• 
-Ran ill, f.  Med the Commission that the FBI had just provided . 

a recondt.it i of the crime scene with !photographs and actual 
mm odds, 	n is pent "a considerable suns of money" oil' it.- The 

. 	t' 	mm fig kept in She Commission's building in.alodced • 

take 

Mr. 14 lit 

. Chair ngi : 

Mr. 2 6 
conta 

I • : But there are so many lawyers brought into it. 
has lawyers in Texas Ad didn't employ 

ew York. 	• 	I 

k41: Well, there is Mark Lane who .; . . is in the agenda 
ii •'presenting Oswald, the decedent before the:  

and Mr. Thorne told roe that he came to Marina 
and Mr. Torne and asked. if he cOuldii't 

e decedent on her behalf and she turned 
d .n't wfint any part of him..  

 
think She was -wise from what I hear" abOut Mr., .1  

I 
kit;: :Then-he' went to Marguerit , the Motheir and 

ed • 	But apparently she didn't ieek him ott 

e was down soliciting business .. . 

have examined it and have had an.opportimity 

• • . . 	" 

issioners spent some time wondering iikaut the 
'rious lawyers representing or pitrporting to represent ; 

r 

I • 

• . 	. 	. 
Sen. Russell: That:iS•what you are for; Mr: Rankin, you are 
supposed to know what is in all those things and avoid our 
being embarrassed by asking such a thing . . . 	. 

' 1 	_  - Mr. Rankin: -pro, we cah let you see the type of additional 
linquiries we areimak'ing tdi  the FBI and the Secret Service and 
!everybody- else...1. . That will give you a really good picture 
along with rhe'4Yri'Opiis you have as to what we thinkImight-
be some further guidance in this further picture . 

l1 .The problem c fingerprints on Oswald's gun and other1objects  
then- tame imp, ant

i f 
several mnemnberssuççeste:i iimt it would beltoise to 

have intlepet:ilentl'experts provide their findings in additioa.to the 
_ FBI'. '. . • t; 	I' 	 I. • • • . 	

1 Selz: Russell: I Have a great confidence in the, FBI. I am not 
making any statements in any sense to challenge their abitity. 

have great confidence in them and I realize,all over the 
country as a whcile• when they get down to the question of 
balliitics, for example,' hen the' states have exh6usted 

, 'themselves the' ask the F I to make a study of it. But itItseems 
tc, me that the FBI itsel would be glad tc-1 have tha done 
because there i1 going to e unquestionablylin the yea s that 

. are :ahead, maybe .perha s months, there will be só many 
questions raised, that itMould be desirable to have a 1ouble 

:iFieck Made oil inatters Oithat:kind that are capable o being 
. liMrestigated by another mpeterit group .. . . •.• 	. 	• 	: 

• iarairozhir: Bbt mve can'find those peOple who,ar'e thor 
independent, too, of the FBI., . - 

. 	• 	 ••••• Sett, kussell:•i don't think that'is a matter that we ougF  
out 'and discuji. We ought to perhaps not even ref 
along the line, but have it quietly in reserve 



The Commission's relations with the press were a continuing 
anxiety. Warren remarked, for example, that newsmen -badger the 

Vile out of Mr. Rankin.-  
• 

Rep; Boggs: A. man Who is in public. life, and who has to be 
elected to office, he can afford to Nave press pets because he 

: knows pretty Well'who is going to help him and who is going. 
to be cutting his throat. Byt a Commission can't do it, a 
presidential Commission. They have got to, deal it out with 
the same sption to everyone without regardto their relations 
with 	..... .their • 

• Rep. Ford: Would it be wise to borrow'somebody from the' 
bureati or the CIA who.  handles their business in this way?. 

'Rep. Bdggs: . . .1 think it imporitant for the public!to knowthat 
the Commission is active and is doing things:.Iti doesn't 
necessarily mean they should know what we aredoing, but in 
my judgment it would be a' mistake if all of a sudden the 
Commission disappeared out of the news totally and 
completely . 	 • 	• 

• 
• Chairman:... If we have an understanding today that,. of 
,course we are not seeking publicity but bearing innlind that 
certain questions will of necessity' have to be answe ed.. . 

• Once more, the Commission turned to the.delicatequestidn'of how 
M24. Kennedy should be approached. • 	 , 

	

. 	. 	. 
Mr. McCloy: . . . If somebody from the ComMission, and I 

'had you 'in mind, Mr. Chief Justice, would caton her, at a 
certain.time, but in order to-sort oleale it for her, could you 

• just give him a little ahead of time what the general line of 
questioning would be so she could be thinking about if alittle 
bit : .. I would like to speak off the record a minute in regard I  
to this matter. 	. 	- . 	. 	-. 	- 	'•-• 	11 ! 	• 	• 	,1 

• ' • The' tliscusiion was off the record. At this pOint,• the. ' official 
•reporier stopped taking notes. 	.. 	 , 	. 

• . Rep. Boggs: ...I. : In the case of.the widow of the late President, 
and in the case of the President and his "Wi•fe,I that the 
Commission authorize its Chairman -... to take whatever' 
steps he deems 'advisable: to get whatever testimony maybe 
pertinentfrom those people .... •  	4 
Ten pages of transcript of the f anUary 21 meeting have been 
removed at thiS point and classified without exilaiiation by the 
National Archives. 	. 	• - 	. 	r• I - 

The grisly sybjectt of Lee Osioald's remains was next on the 
Conzm iSSiOn ' 5 agenda. The fiizal report did not show that this matter 
was !Tell discussed. 	. 	• 	 . 

. 	 - 
 

Chairman:: •. : . NoW" that the iitua ion is that this Mari- is -
buried in a cemetery and it takes of kers around the clock to 
watch him, watch and see that.they on'A come in and exhume 

• him and do something that would ftirther.  inj re the countly, 
and so •it has been suggested thatto sav .expense. t ey 
exhume him and drernate him. Bin the Mother has made so e 
public statements about 'that and said the d eSt;"t care h w 
Much it 'costs or what it :  is,. she hist won't' consent to is 
cremation. 

i . 	 i 	- 
: .;. His wife, since she has come over to this' eountry;has been 
. studying the CatholiC religion, larld .while she hasn't vet 

accepied it, she does go' to t'wo Catholic churches, and the 
Catholic-church; !think We.all know,- is opposed on religious . • 
grOunds to cremation, and I think if we gave any consent to 
apY'ione cremating this man, Mie would be in trouble .... The • . 
1. 

• 

The Nev' Republic , 
. 	. 

question might arise before this thing as to something ontliat 
body now. !don't know what it is. It might be the course of the 
bullet. It might be something else. But I don't think we would 
want that disposed of until'our report has -been! made ... 

• i 	I 
.50i. Russel!: Because then they Would make a Case on it.il 
thought we might•do this. I thought we might get some 
mausoleum to take this body, and seal it up and put it in the 
mausoleum, unknown to anybody else, if they 4Ah do that, 	. 
and no one would know where it mis, the wife would consent 
to it, .I think, and theimother hasn't got anything to say about 
it anyway if the WifeConspals to it, and I would halve that done 
rather than to dig up or cremate that body. We might get into • 
a great religious con t roversf.• 

Rip. Boggs: i'•am a little concerned about moving him.. You 
remember when; it is funny how history repeats itself, but all 
• the controVersy'about the body ultimately of LinrIn . 	. 

Sen. Russell: I believe•it is better to have somebody paying.for 
watching that grave a little While longer. 

I 	• 
Mr. MI-Cloy: I dcM't think we ought to have on the record that 
we-are moving in thiS thing. We are not saying an thing about 
it. 

Sen. Russell: !lithe wife is not willing to have him 
question of watching, to prevent'some body Sn 
removing 

Rep: Boggs: If 'you move that body, I don't care f you move 
that body 20 foot over to somewhere else somebody is going 
to say that is not the body and you are going to aye to have 
somebody go down" there and pull it out of that mausoleum 
and have X-rays made and proveit ishis body. t may cost a 
little money to have a cop or two dround there b t it is worth 

• 

Sen. Cooper: 	. the lot is owned by•his mother, Marguerite,. 
and he doesn't *now whether she Would•wlan anybody in 
there trying to strengthen the vault:Of course he wouldn't 
do anything about it, unless his wife agreed to it eing moved,. 
but it is being protected by the city pOlice and the don't know 
hoW long it is going to be protected 

.• 	. 
The. Cdmmission spent some time discussing whet ter Oswald's . 	• 

• .personal effects should be returned to' his.,!not her at (once, later, or • 
Placed . in 'the National Archives.. 	.: 	• 

ChairW'an: If may be-that there are sorne•of thse things that 
we would like to 'use as. an exhibit for our report:and would 
like to ptrin the Archives over here. 

:Sen. Russell: That is exactly what I hdd izY mind. i•thirik the 
more ofjhese things that are kept in the public domain the 
better off Wciare . . . If they are in the publii domain, there 
they are there is the evidence you can:see them, for example, 
denyinglthis is the same gun, if you have that gun, the qn is 
in the.ptiblit doinain where any American.  citizen Can see it 
why that answers itself. 

Clzairma:ni l'woukI never give them the gun. 
.! • 

Rep. Bogs: i Would never think of 'giving it to thein.• 

h airttritin: I will fell you what they!might have in view. How 
many.4riticles are there, Lee? 

Mr. I:4 la: Four hundred. 

- 

oved it is a 
tcher from 
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The Commissioners and Rankin the:: bogged down again ill till' 
subject of whether tlu• Comm iSsion should prevent Marina Oswald 
from selling-her life story before the Commissioners bad a chance to 
study.it..The conclusion was that Mrs. Oswald was free to sell it at 
any time. Rankin, who had 'read yarts:of it, told the Commiision • 
that "it doesn't. add anything." 	' 	 • 	 • 
• .Warren informed the group that he,had to take the six o'clock 

plane to New York "because I hazie hi'escort Orreen Frederika [of 
Greece) to a dinner" and did not want to conlmit lest. majeste." As 
the conversation droned on, Mr-Cloy, returning to Marina - 
Oswald's dary, reported that he had heard front Lifegnaginine that 
"she was going to put evidence in this ?king that she was a Soviet 

"" agent." Sen. Russell commented: 	 Now the lid if she 
• testifies to that." 	 I 	• Then the Commission tiurned to inquiries by.the American Civil • 

Liberties .Union about access to Marbdi Oswald. 

. ChnirMan: In a newspaperritem [the ACLUI demanded to see 
Mrs. Oswald to sec if she1was being restrained unconstitu-
tionally of her,liberty. . :They wanted to see her personally,. 
and I don't think we could Pafford to have a great issue made of 
that . 	think we bught to try to make arrangements to let 

• someone see her and talk to her and maybe wri can doit at the 
time of her testimony here. . . 	 • 

Sen. Russel!: I don't think tfiey have a right to invade her 
privacy if she doesn't want to talk to them. She has got her 

• .own lawyer .... i don't know that we have her in our 
custody 

Mr. Rankin: We do have a little problem beCause the Secret 
_ Service came to us and said, "Shall we quit our surveillance 

- 	Thy New Republic 

any deviation from your own judgment of what is required of 
your agencY-by laW . . .." 

By Cheri, the Cmnmissiou hall seen enough of the problems 
involving US intelligence agencies to take fire view that they needed 
overhauling, The Commission had already sent a letter to the Secret 
Service requesting (heir recommendations for future coordination 
among the agetteies for the protection of Presidents. 

Chairman: Now, we were asking the Commission now 
whether we should ask for similar information from the other 
agencies because we have the problem that is involved in this-
whole thing of pooling information that conies to the 
attention of one intelligence agency. 	 • 

• For example, the FBI's information about Oswald that was 
not communicated to the Secret Service so they could put it 
into, their special place, their research place that they cduld 
have and which they check out when they go from one-plate 
to another. 

. 	Now, apparently there is the considerable problem about 
'that information. being brought to the attention of. various'  
agencies that would hay an interest in it, and the question of . 
where it cah be pooled. The& is on the other side of the coin 
the question Of whether or not the other agency is entitled, 

'has sufficient security or its people are safe .enough to give • 
this,confidential information ito which some of the agencies 
say, "Well, we couldn't give any information,  of some of our 
activities because our people would be killed immediately if 
that agency got the information." • 

Of course, each one claims-  that it is the secure agency and 
the-  othe one can't be trusted' with anything. 

Mr. Drab's! I heard that beim-4e. 

Mr. Radin: So We think for you to evaluate this whole thing 
first', you have the problem of what was done et the time in 
regard to protecting the President. We have the problem of -
what they did . . .wiih relation to their own standards and so 
forth at the time, anctihere 	considerable problem in that 
area:  

Then it is:what. they are trying to do now to improve their 
procedures, and what might be done by'this Commission in 
suggesting action that could irnprove the whole set-up:There 
isn't 'aily question but What we are spending a tremendous 
•aniount of money in the government for accumulating all . 
kinds of information. But whether it gets the place that it 
should for the most effective means is, one of the things I 
think this Commission is!going to desire - to Say, something, 	. 
about. At least we want to present it to you for your attention 
and see what you want to do about it. 

Rep. Ford: The immediate problem then is- whether we are 
going to ask them to tell us, one, what they did prior to, and 
now what are they•anticipating they will do in the future . . . . 

• • 	. 
Dillies: I haven't seen anything from the Tekas 

• lice 	. 
• • 	 • 
The CoMmission Meeting of January 22, 1964 

This tons a secret corning of the Conimission called on on urgent 
. basis' by Chief Astir-L. Warren, to advie the CommisSioner?that the 
.after: ey general of Texas hair information suggefting that Lee 
Harv'y Oswald might have been acting as an undercover FBI 
agent, The :meeting, held frqm 5:30 pm to 7i pm, at the Com- 
mission's headquarters,•Was not publicized. The minufes of this 

• • 

j• 
. 	The .Commission. voted to irdt4is the Texas lawyers-it coisld not 
'comply with the request,Ind,Warr n said thn a -letter also'had to be 
sent to-FBI Director Hoover who "h s put us in a hind. j'  The FBI, as 
Mentioned above, had folritheTexa authoritie and Ruby's lawyers 
that they 'could have a I the bur air's male inls if' the Warren 

- 	CommiSsion.agreed. TheCommiAs on impart!, Ily saw it as anothert 
FBI attempt to disseminate its cone usions. 	arrim put it strongly 
in Iris letter to Hoover: 	• 	' .' 	: 	' .. 	 . 

I 	, 	: 	 .  
"The Commission has authorized me to advise you'and . 	4 

other Federal agencies that it will not respond favorably to . 
sUch requests and -that it will, not urge you or them to make 

. over her?" • 
'Si'::. Russell: Oh,-no we cath't do that. 

• • 
. :,Mr. Rankin: I said we can't do that because she would slip 

••• right across the border and be gone, and if ir got down tothat 
• issue, suppose they would. say- we told them to stay-there, 

• . .'blame it on-us ... 	' 	• 	r j 	. I 	• 
Again, the Commission found itself in a ccin flirt with Texas, The 

Dallas district attorney and Ruby lawyers, .'as.  Warien put: if, 
"demanded that we give them everything we have. . . they wrote n 

' jury argument to support it:" Then, as'it turned out, the FBI was 
part of this problem too. • 

 I 	• 
Seer, Russell: The FI51 and Secret Service, iftheycanlitigate it 

	

out of them, let them have it. . 	.11 	. • 

Cliairnian: The trouble is we are in a little bind there because 
the FBI has written to these people and has said,"Now We are 
perfectly willing for you to have anything that the Commis-
sion says you n1iight have.".'.. That is what:you might expect, 

	

they are passing the buck, 	. 

I 	 . 

I 

• 



• 
• 

Mr. .Rrtrikin: Yes, it was being rumored that he was an 
undercover agent. NoW it is something that would be very 
diffi[ult to prove! out..There are events in connection-with 
thiP dliat•are curious; in that they might make it possible to 
cheek some of it!out in time. I assume that the FBI records 

- would never shot it, and if it is true, and of course we don't 
. knoW, but we-th ught :you should have the information .. . 

And Mr..Carr said thit they . thought that they knew-why 
• •the FBI. was so willing twgive some of these records to the 

defense counsel 	he said a number of these records were 
fUrnihed by the Texas' authorities, and that they should not  
be given up to 'tie defense counsel, and that the reason he 
thought that they were- so eager to help Ruby was because 
they had the:. undercover, that Oswald was the undercover 
agent and had alb number of his badge and so much, he was 
getting $200 a month and so forth, and that was the Way it 
-was explained ash hiS justification to the court as a basis for 
determining the records and that that was the excuse the FBI, 
the reason the FBI had for being so eager to give the records' 
up. That is the way it was developed.. . .1did talk to Jaworski 

• !Leon! and .he said he didn't think Wade would say anything 
• - likelhis unless he had Some substantial information back of it, 

and'llaWorskil thoughtly:IWidel could prove it; because he. 
' thought it would ruin many politics, in Texas, to be making 

such aslaim, and then haire it shown that there was nothing 
. to it . . 

. 
,_ Rep; Ford: How long agd.did they get a feeling that there was 

some substance to the turnois that apparently had been—I 
just assumed; and I didn't ask them that, that Carr called me 
and seemed to be in a matter of great urgency at 11:10 this and t 

r 
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I session i ir riot listed in the official -Inventory 4 the Records of the ; 
- Presidti rt dommisSion on the Assassination of ?resident Kennedy" 

issued 1 hi National Archives in Washingtod in 1.973. Marion 
A440  ns di the 'custodian of the Kennedy recorlds at.the Archives,•  

-told The-New Republic thalthe minutes of the January 22,-1964; 
Session;iinrenot listed in the "Inventory-  becaust• they had not been 
-discod, red;:whett the catalogue was being coritMed in-19-73. The 
Archidi did mit' explain how the minutes Mere subsequently - 
discov ire' • Ary were declassified, however, on 44arch 14,.1975. 
The q lelhAf this transcript is especially poor, with words M issing 
occasio0a 4k. others Misspelled, and the identity of speakers not 
alwaysjilmk indented. 	 . 	 . 

WI Fit Warren summoned the Commission for the emergency , 	. 	r. 
ineeting,•:16was appa6ntly unaware that earlier puyished reports 
-had Ii tnttlillhat ORAN may have hind connections Mith the FBI. 

idil S'ipere disproved to its satisfaction. Burth i5 whole ' uestion 
' The goi' mission would conclude in its final report thht these 

allegat   
-was r thell in September, 1975 when- Waggoner Carr, rho had IT  
served as itorneysediral of.Texas in 1963-64, charged that the 
Con::: "i o'ff failed to meet his request that a check be ronducted on • 
all the F i iiitd CIA agents, informants and "spies-who were in the 
'Dally a rii:±intmediately before President Kennedy's assassination. . 
Carr's tilraPies in 1975 served to spotlight the strange anddifficult ' 
relatio l'shilii between the Warren Commission and FBI Director. 
Hoovr thrddughout the investigation of President Kennedb,death: 

• Th Onitmissioners were so stunned by the information given ' 
them tdl'i;  Janttar 22, 1964 session that Allen Dulles, the 
former lit director, proposed that - the minutes of this meeting he 
destro ed° 

it - Chair I n iI called this meeting of the COrnMission because of 
' some. Iii glthardeveloped today that I thought eVery.meniber 
of th 	ommission should have knowledge of, somethirig 
that o•->iouldn'i hear from the public before you had an 
opportu iry to think about it. I will just have Mr. Rankin tell 

.i 	,  	. 
. you tne Or),  from the beginning. 	 ' 

Mr. 4,i ,.,„ Mr. Waggoner Carr . :. called me-at 11:10 this 
morn 	aild- said that the word had come out, he wanted to 
get it tom at the first moment, that Oswald was acting as an 
FBI Aderleoveragent, and that they had the information of 
his bgetivhich was given as number 179,Iand that he was id 
being,PAid $200 a month from September of,1962 up through 
the ti' * 1 the ssassination..1 asked what the source of this 
was, andIle said that he underitood the infotmation had been 
madea0bleso that defense counsel (Meh./,in Bellil for Ruby, 
had t ai'Oformation, that he knew that the press had the 
infortaltiq, and he.didn't know exactly where Wade had 
gotte' the Information but he [Wade! was a former FBI agent. 

	

Th t. 	that' is, Wade before, had staidthat he had 
suffi4 ent !evidence] so that he was willing to make the 
staternebt!; -  

I b dti ht that - to the attention of the Chief Justice• 
imm 	t V, and he said that I should try to get in touch with 
Carr A ''sk him to bring Wade up here,, and he would be 
willih 	eet with him any-time today or tonight to find Out 

what! she basis of this story. I tried.to get Carr, but he was, 
outraning in 	so . . . it took him quite a while 
to get 	'kto him and talk to him. 'just gotithrotigh talking to  
him 	'e told me the source of the inforMation was a 
mem 	of the press who had claimed' he knew of such an 
agent a he !Oswald).  was an undercover agent, but-he now 
is co i 	4vith the information as to his particular number 

niount he was getting and the detail as to the time  

when the payments started. Wade said he as well as him did 
not know the name of the informant but he could guess who it 
was, that it was given to his assistant, and he was sure that he 

.knew, and he said fie.  was trying to check it out ro get more 
• definite•information. 	•- 
• Carr said that he could bring Wade in some time the first of 
•the week, but in light Of-the fact that it was this man of the 
press and that they did not. think it would be broken by the 
press irnmediately,' although• there had been all kinds of 
stories down there but Carr said there were some 25 to 40 
different  stories about this being the case . . . but this was the 
first time that he got something definite as to how they were 
handling it or how it could be handled by himself. But I was 
concerned of an undercover agent. He thought that the press 
would not bring the-story without Some further proof. and 
they are working on'that now, he said. So he thought that if 

- he brought Wade back on Monday or Tuesday, that that • 
• . Would "still take careof any major•problem. When he first told 

us, he said the press had it And he was' fearful because he 
hadn't even-gotten this from Wade. He got it from another 
man that the press would bring it before we could know about 
it and the'Commitsion would be asked all kinds of questions 

• 
 

without having information about it. Now he said Wade told 
him that the. FBI hever keeps any records of names .. . . 

- 	 •• 
Rep. Boggs: There is a denial of this in one of these FBI records, 
as"you.knovi. : 

• S' 	r: Sen. Cooper: In this 'file we had yesterday, one of the lawyers 
for thisfellow'wlio Claims to represent ... Oswald or one of 

• the, Ruby, told about this, do you recall it, he said it was being 
rumored around.' • . 

1 



Mr. .Dulles: But the FBI get people right inside you know. 
They don't need a person likethis on the outsilae. The only 
place where hi did any at all was with the Fair Play for Cuba. 
Committee. 

Rep. Boggs: Of course it is co 
brought back from Russia y 

ceivable that he may have been 
u know. 

 

 

Mr'. Rankin: If he was in th employ from 1962, September 
a. , 	. 

• 
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morning, and that he was fearful that they would bring in the 
papers before we would even get to know about it, and that is 
the way he was talking and acting about it.  

i 
Sen.  Cooper: He felt there was . .1. He didn't know the name of 
the informant? 	' 

Mr. Rankin: No, he did not. 

J • I „ airman: What then would lead him to think, it had 
substance? 	 - 

I.  Mr. Rankin: Well, he said that the reason he thought it might 
have substance was because Wade had heard these rumors 
constantly ....  	.  
Sen. Cooper: How would you test this kind of thing? 	• 
Mr. Rankin: -It is going to be very difficult for its to be able to 
establish the fact in it. I am confident that the FBI would never 
admit it, and I presume their records will never shoW it, or if 
their records'do shoW anything, I would think their records 
would show some kind of a number that could be assigned to a 
dozen different people according to hOw they wanted to 
describe them. So that it seemed to me if it trulyhappened, he 
did use postal boxes practically every place that he went, and. 
that Would be an ideal way, to get money to anyone that y6u 

. wanted as an undercover agent, or anybody else that yOu 
I wanted to do business that way with without having any 

•• -particular transaction.  . 	 .1 	1 	• 
Rep. Ford: There might be people who Would see what.  was 
going on with th0, particular bc1x, ibecauie the 'postal' 

• ' authorities do watch; they have means Of watching in many 
places thatno one could see. TheyCian Watch the clerks as to 
what they are doing in these boxes', and they can watch the 
individuals that are going in and'out. T4y db that only when 
they have an occasion to be suspicious;, but 'they might, in 
watching ' for somebody particularly, they might also see 
other things that they just have to note: That is a possibility. , . q . . . At this!juncture, 'the Commission tried to understand why the 

'.. FBI might ever have'employedlOswald hi any capacity. Here Dulles 
volunteered his CIA background to help sea h for possible reasons. 

I 

	

	 i• 
Mr.Dulles: What was the ostensible Mission? I mean when 

t  
they hire.  some kdy they hire somebr i Fair 

/Play' for Cuba 
ly fclr purpose. Ii. is 

either ... Was-. 	to penetrate th 
bc t)  

Committee? Thai • the only thing'l can Think of where they 
might have 

I
used this man. It would be quite ordinary for me 

because they are very careful abo'ut thd•agents they use. You 
. wouldn't pick up a fellow like this to do: an agent's job. You 

have got to watch out for yo r agents. You really have got to 
know. Sometimes you make 1 mistak . I 	. 	. ij 	. Rep. Ford: He was playing II; writing letters•to both the 
elements of the'Communi4 parties. I mean he was playing 
ball with the i Trotslyites A d 4h the others. This was -a • 
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1962, up to the time of the assassination, it had to start over in 
Russia, didn't it, because didn't he get back in Februiry? 	.. 
-Mr: Dulles: They hay' e no facilities, they haven't any people in 
Rdssia. They may have some peciple in Russia but they 
haven't got any organizations 6f their own in Russia . . . They 
might have their agents there. They have some people, 
sometimes 'American C6mmunists who go to Russia under 
their guidance and so forth and so on under their control.. (
their 

 Rankin: One of the strange things that happened, and it 
may have no bearing on this at all, is the fact that this man 
who is a defector, and who was under observation at least by 
the FBI, they say they saw him frequently, could lbel with'a 
passport that permitted him to go to Russia. From my 
observations of.  he case that have come to us, such passports 
are not pasSed out.with that ease. 

Mr. Dulles: •I think you are wrong on that . .. Because the 
passport, are issued valid for anywhere except specified 
countries . . . But any American, practically;any American, 
can get a passport that - is good for anywhere. An American 
can travel and Russia is one of the countries yhu can now 
travel to, . . . 

- 
Chairthan: I think our general counsel and I both have some . ■ 	• expenence in cases that haVe come before our court which 
wodldlibdicate that that isn't exactly the fact ... They have 
great difficulty, some of therm, in getting a passport to gO to 
Russia'. 

Rep. Boggs: Particularly for someone who has any Commu- 
.1 	• 

Commu- 
nist 	' 	• 

--Mr. Rankin;' The State Departinent knew he was defector. 
They arranged 'for him to doMet  back. 

  

■ 

  

Mr. .Dulles: But it don'tget passport files or the passport 
records. iiThey are issuing hundreds and thousands of 
pasSporti. They have their:oWr; particular system . They 
don't runaround from time a man comes in, If they don't find 
any clue, and theyclon't according to Our record here, they 
don't find any warning clue in his file—they should have a 
warning clue in- his file. • 

. 	. 	 i Sent:Cooper: That is what they admitted, that they had not 
'supplied the warning. 

Mrj. Dulles: And the Passport Office don't on its own usually 
go 'around-and inquire. They wait until it is assigned there. 
'Then they follow it up. 
' 	:I 	- 
Sen. Cooing': This may be off the point a bit, but as I re--ead the 
report, the chronology of the FBI checks on Oswald,, they 
knew that he had gone to Texas. They 'learned from Mrs. 

- Paine: they knew where Mrs. Oswald wasliving. They talked 
with tier:They knew 'where he was working..'.: 
Rei. Boggs: . . :'You will find the 'report from' the FBI dated.. 
bad( last' summer, and months before that and thin months 
after that. . 

• 
Mk Rankin: They had a report on 'many, they had an agent go 
'and see him when he was in prism.% .. in New Orleans . . 

• 'and he lied to them before the' police. He said his wife was a 
ITe'xas girl, and he married her in Texas, and a whole string of 
stuff, and in Dallas they had a report prior to that that was 
definitely contrary to it. 	• -• 

  

  

  

  

strange circumstance to me. 



Sen. doonJr How do you propose to meet this si cation? 
• 
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that nothing the Commission did or anybody could dissipate. 
Rep. .Bogs: You are so right. 

Mr. Duna: Oh, terrible.: 
• 

Rep. Boggs: ;Its. implications of this are fantastk, don't you 
• • - 'have tn i oobtedli in your files . . that tape that was made 	think so? 1 	•I 	• 	I 

. in ety;Orleans... On that tape. . :he gives the normal 	Ch.  airman: Terrific. 	- • Corn uni f line, reaction to everything. 	 • 

1 id 	. , 	• 
Sep( .,.■44b1-127, 1075 	- 

Rep. :  ii:tg}:: The fellow /Edward! But te - who works for the. . . . o Ot-Ii iptions ... to disseminate and tie Communist proplanclaito Latin America, is the onerho confronted him on th iiitets in New Orleans . .. Butler says that this was 
the fitIsiltit4 thatithey established that he had been in Russia ' I •' ; - 	' and tha ' he, had defected at one time and then returned. You 

• Mr. Rankin: To have anybody admit to it, even if it Was the fact, I am sine that there wotildn't at this point be anything to 
Rep.! oggi:'- This is a serious thing.  

The allegation that Oswald might have been an Fi'informer '-be-i-ain dtz justly troubling to the Commission in th light of the . 

that Ih 4 , 	 n ;is no conspiracy. As Rankin said, the FBI wanted the 

buret 'Ain istence from The very outset that he was theiissassin and ' 

Comb 4sioh: to -fold up and, quit.-  The discussion in .the 
- Comin isioirmaile it clear that suspicions were developing that the • 
• FBI Iv 4 be so convinced of Osivald's Olt as the !lone gunner 
• becani Ming( hint under control.-10vns a devastating lhought. The  
Gamin 4stoti was so aghast that 'Dulles even suggthed that the 
record 

, prove it. • • 1 • 

f lz4r session be destroyed. At that Stage, the dispositionof 
'the Co nintsion seemed to be to "conceal evidence, if it actually 
derelapplii to evidence, to spare the nation an intolerable truth.. 
Rankiit'sbi It to place it all in perspective'.  

' Mr.I R k 	I thought first you shot.ild: lnow about it 
Secokdlyl, here is this -defector too that is somewhat an issue in this jc4 ,:and I suppose you are all aware of it. That is that 
the Bl ii cry explicit that Oswald is the assassin oi- was the • assadsi6,1 nd they are very explicit ;that there was no • conspira y land they are also saying in the same place that theyeic ntinuing their invesfigationi Now in My exPeri-.encero al Ost nine years, in 'the first place it is hard to get therri lo'ja vhen you think•2ou have go i a case tight enough • to convict omebody,.that that is the person thai committed 

; 	• ; 

• . the tritn4. filmy experience with the FBI they don't do that. Thej%s ai that they don't evaluate, and -it is uniform prior 
experi44e that they don't do that. Secdndly, they have' not • run Out 	Ilkinds of leads in Mexico or i Russia and so foi-th - whick h •kould probably ... They haLren't run out all.the :leads' 	C. information and theycoulci probably say—that ' isn't biir bliness ... But they are concliding that there can't be a -OnspOcy without those being run !out.•NoW•that is not 

'Inbrrn.11) rpm my experience with the FBI . . Why are they 
edg r tPmake both of those conclu4ions ...the Original, 

report an their experimental reportl, which. is such a' 
• •t tt!  

depart 'rf. ow that is just circumstantial evidence, and it 
don't' prov, 'bnythingEabout this, but it raises questions. We 
have tcttry tb find out what they haven't said that would give 

po ; to the story, and report it. to you'. . . 

	

. 	• n rcpt becomes unclear at this pqint! in identifying tire 
yk icipating in the discussion • as to Which FBI official 

'whether -Oswald ;had, indeed, Inletz an undercover. 
on 

	

	replying to questions, said that 'Alan H. -Belmont, 
I; 1. 'rifled as being in the FBI's Special Security Division, • nou every undercover agent.- 	 • 

; 	 . . 
When the Chief Justice and I were just briefly, 

this we said if that was true and it evereame out' 
IdI established, then you Would have•people think 

as a conspiracy to accomplish this assassination 

.• Mr. Dulles: Lee, if this were true, w'hy would it be particularly in their interest—I could see it would be in their interest toget rid of this man but why would it be in their. interest to sly he is 'clearly the only guilty one? I mean 1-dian't see that arument that you raise particularly shows an interest. . 
Mr. Rankin:I-They would like to have us fold crp and quit. •  
Rep. Boggs: This closes the case, you see. Don't you Jee? 
Mr. Dulles: Yes, I see that. 

. Mr. Rankin: They  found the man. There is nothing more to do. The Com ission supports their conclusions, and we can go on 'home and•tfiat is theend of it. 	- 

Mr. Dulles: Byt that puts the burden right on them. If ke was' - not the killer, !Ind they employed him, they are alread it, you. 
see. So your.argument iscorrect if they are sure that this is 
going to close the case; but if it don't close the case, t ey are worse off t.h.:4; ever by doing this. 
Rep, Lloggs: ?is, I would • think so. And of course, we are all 
even gaining'ih the realm Of speculation !don't even lik to see this being tak n down. 	• 	• 
Mr. Dniles: Ye. I think this record ought to be destroYed. Do 

-You think we 'need a record of this? 
„ 

• :yin- Rankin:--I don't, except that we said we would have records of meetings and so we called the reporter in the formal way: If you think What we have said here shoull  not be • upon the reC d, we can haye'it done that way:-Of course it 
• h 	. . 

Mr Dishes: 1 dm just thinking of sending around copiesand so 
forth. The. °lily copies oihis record should be kepi right 
there. . 

1. 	• 	 I
• . I 

Rep. Boggs: I would hope that none of these records are 
circulated to anybody. 

Meeting of'the Commission on January 27, 1964 
. 	• . 	

• Five days after:its secretive emergency riveting of January 	the 
• Commission was convened by Chief JusticelWarren to decOe what - 

to 'do about thi reports that' Lee(Oswahl may have been int FBI 
undercever• agent. The CommiMon (minus Rep. Ford„Wfw was 
qzva, that' tiny) spent more than two hours'of its three-and-a-half- 

% 'hOur afternoon session agonizing over ways Of approaching Edgar 
Hoover on the subject of Oswald. 

• The Commission, as it became increasingly clear throughout the 
▪ afternoons, was caught between its concern that Hoover's written-
rdenial of Osunild's alleged employment by the FBI.  would riot be 

. -:.believed by thekmblic and its own fear of antagonizing Hoover if it 
attempted la embark on its ouni inVeStigation of the charges. The : 

any Cu 

Thlr 
speakiir 
would!  
agent.' 
whom] 
wou 

-A/fr,  
refleci 
and cb 
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' • 

_, 	• 

• 
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In what was the most dramatic executive session to date, the. 
Commisiion took two hourg to agree on instructions to Rankin on 
hod: to approach Hoover-without antagonizing him. As the 
ssession opened, Rankin szrozmarized the situation for the 
Commissioners, •repeating the information from 4Yoggoner Carr, 
the Texas attorney general, that the thargekeoncerning Oswald's 
possible connection with the FBI-were developed 	hearings in the 
eliambers of the judge who was to priside over the forthcoming trial 
of. Jack Ruby. According to' Rankin, this crinte•about when Ruby's 
lawyers asked for FBI materials to help preAre their case, but were 
turned down by Dallas Comity District Attorney Henry•Wade on 
The request of the FBI. However, Carr'sai4 according to Rankin, 

. that the FBI might make an exception in thi israse because "Oswald' 
tons an undercover agent for the FBI." Th:,  seeming contradiction 
ivas never adequately explained—as so ma;ly other things were not 
made cletir•to the Commissioners—though:lit fitted into the strange • 

• theory developed at the-Commission's•meetipg five day,$ earlier•that • 
by leaking the suggestion that Oswald had, been an FBI informer, 
the bureau would effectively close the case interns of a Qorspiracy to • kill President 'Kennedy. 	 :r  

The FBI, as we have•seen, had rejected the conspiracy theory. The 
Comm: 

4. 
slit::: was disturbed by the vague :ess 'of the charges: the 

sources were[ %Houston newspaper and al  Dallas County deputy 
Sheriff who :lush! have been repeating the. newsman's story. Ti::'' 
allegations were alp. published early in J nuary in The Nation, 

• And the Commission had a :feu Secret Serflice report repeating the 
• charges. , 

Mr. Rankin: They said that t e rumor 
that Oswald was an undercc ver agen t  
also; to the CIA, saying the t they h; 
assigned to him in connectio i with the  
him, and none of then, had :16' origin. 
own. 

They said th';at the source o their infoimation was a manby 
the name of Hudkins who was a reporter for the Houston Post, 
and that it had been circulatcl by a greater portion of all the 

- reporters in the Dallis area who had been working on this 
matter in various forms , , We-did discover; amongst the 

• • 	, 
were-constant there 
but they extended it 

d a number for him 
CIA and cave that to 
I information of their 

point teas repeatedly Made that Hoover niight feel that he was being 
investigated by the Commission if, as suggested by many members. 
he were isked to produce documentary evidence that he was telling 
the truth. The discussions prodhced the itnpression,that Nee 
comMissIoners were, in a sense, afraid of Hoover, whose national 
popularity and reputation were repeatedly alluded to. Yet, they were 
in a dilemma, almost convinced that there might be no way of 
discoveri4g the truth. In other words, they feared they could never-
.prOre thlinegative. i.e _that Oswald ,h011 never been in the FBI's 
employ./  I, 

ThiS'doubt was further compounded by Allen Dulles who, 
drawilzg on his experience as CIA Director, virtually assured the 
Commission that, even if they were true, Hoover would never 
confirm the charges. He ac nowledged that in his own cage, he 
would not have-told the truth about his undercover agents., even 
•under oath, to anyln'idy eXcept the PrisideUt Of the Llnitni States. 

The counterpoint to this discussion was the;oft-expressed sense of 
frustration about the FBI. The panel recognized its utter dependence 
on the FBI and its own inability to detieloli• alternate sources of 
information. In -anger, several Commissioners and J. Lee Rankin, 
the General Counsel, complained that the F13.1 was imposing its own 
conclusions on the Commission—that Ostealil, acting alone, was 
President Kennedy's assassin—amd that it simply wanted the panel 
to endorse the bureau's findings..  
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papers that we received from the Secret Service, a report ... 
which referred to a me. [Allan L.I Sweatt, who was the 
Deputy Sheriff in Dallas County, in which he said that 
Oswald was an under:cover agent and was being paid so much 
a month for some time back to September, and that it had a 
number which he gale and that report as No. 172. This report 

'by the Secret Service agent visas of a conference or inquiry 
tiv he made in the area to Sweatt back on December 17th. 
TN report was dated January 3, and.we didn't get it until 
January 23 . . . At the time when this matter first came to our 
attention, the Chief Justice asked 'the] Secret Service agent 
who was working here,' thatl if there was anything about this 
in their files that he would get it if there was and bring it to 
.him directly personally .•. . . 

• Wedidn't know what to expect from this, because that was 
20 days after the date of that report, and we wondered 

:whether the Secret Service was withholding something from 
. us, since they had this in their hands clear back on Janu- 

ary 3 . 	. 
The explanation since has been that they were trying to 

check it out, that there Was no purpose to withhold it from us 
even though it seemed like kind of a long perioi since they 
hadn't gOtten any further repcirt froM Mr. Sweatt at all . . 

Mr. Dulles: He was the one who gave it to the Secret Service:' 

Mr.-Rankin. Yes .. . They hale since then, the Secret Servico, 
has investigated, we. asked them to, and they have gone td' 

i  Sweatt brid Sweatt has said he gcif it from.  Hudkins. Back to 
the same source . . And !there is nothing that we have 
received from any inveltigative agency checking Out Hudkins 
in • regard to this report 	. Those stories • we generally 
discount as pOssibly an effort to blame the FBI for some of the 
matters involved .. ; [Wade' did say he has had considerable 
experience with the FBI, and knew their practices, that he 
handled a's much as $2,000 Ji month during the-war perii;d in 
which he paid off informers'and undercover-agents in South 
America, and he knew that!it wasn't. revealed on any records 
he'ever handled who he was F-yinog it. to and he never got any 
receipts, 'and it wasn't- the:  mctice to get receiptS; that he 
would have a list of numbers in his office, that was one of the 
most closely guarded records that he had, and he would put 
down the amount he paid'off, including such people as the 
head of the government In'Ecuador, or the police in Ecuador 
and he said that he wzis'paying him more than his'salary each 
month, so that they; got better service than the local 
go‘',ernmerit did 	. . • 	• . 
• He was-frank, however, about stating that he didn't know 
whether that practice continued; he didn't know hoW they 
weife doing it, that was a long time ago and hoW the FBI would 
handle any such transaction now .. He didn't indicate that 
he was sure that this was the case at all. He lust indicated that 
it was a possibility, and some of the things that had happened 
he thought. were curious... . 

Having listened to Rattkin's report, the Commission was faced 
with the puzzle of what it could—or should—do about the charges 
itgiIinst 	FBI..Sen. Russell asked` whether these allegations could' 
be.Clearnt up. Ti,:' immediate problem Was whoa hcapproach first. 

Mr, Rankin: We thought, first, about approaching the Justice 
Dcipartment with a request that the Attorney General 
IRbbert F. Keimedyl inform us as to the situation not only as 
to what he would say about Whether Oswald was or was not 
antunderctwer agent, but also with the supporting data that 
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the (Torn fission could rely upon, and t ere is sor4 difficulty . 
about II g that. As the head of the d partment, the FBI, of 

• course ,incler the attorney general, but I think we must 
franI4 ii4•bgnize amongst ourselves that there is a daily 
relatto AI there involved in the handling  of the probleMs of .-
the d f.11- ' ent and thework of the FBI for the departthent 
and t  .:i.irti  wouldn't ' 	to make 	i more difficult ... I 	• 

,,• that it's he feeling  of the departmellt, not the attorney 
general be 	he is not here, but Mr. KatzenbaChi and Mr. 
Miller, assistant attorney general in charge of the Criminal 
DivisiOn; ,}rat such a request might be embarrassing, and at 

• ' leasti %4to be difficult for the attorney general, aid might, if . 
urgedJ • 1-41e we would get the information we de ired,-make i 
very.rn 'Itmore difficult for hincto carry on the work of the 0, 
depar 	ryt for the balance of his term. 	 " ' 

E, 
Sen. Rp efl: Ifhe would transmit to us what tl4y told him, the 
FBI ha 

	

	ry large measure of autonomy id theiroperations. 

In  Mr.I 	in: In light of that, 1 suggested'the possibility for the 
Com 	ton to consider that I shotild go over and see Edgar 
Hodv 	iSrself, and tell him this problem and that he should 
have much interest as the Commission in tryisiig  to put an . 	it.  

1 	iii 

end ■ Oany such speCulations, not only by his) statement, 
whiC i,,ilkluld be frank to tell him I would think would hot be 

... 	,suffi *htli but also if it Was possible !to demonstrate' by 
• 4' -avitht 4rliecords and materials they have that it jut couldn't 
• .: ..be tr el!arid see if we couldn't get fits cooperation.to  present • 

- thatakiihkhe understanding  that the CoMmission at the time, 
the • ' mission - 1 would have to feel e to make such other 
nix+ i `ation and take testimony if it fOund it necessary, in 
orde  t Otisfy the American people' that this question of an  
uncle ever agent was out of the picture. To examine flames 
P.) 1-1 	,i,..Y.' p`..„ the FBI agent who wasworking  in that area, and to 

• exam rie  ghe special agent in charge of the area, and to 
exisin tie  "'Ai-. Hoover, under oatli,iikht Up the line... . We do 
hade YdiOy rumor that is very bad for he Commission,, the 
problem and it is very damaging  to the agencies that are 
invied in it and it must be wiped out insofar illt is possible 

-• 	to dciitd ty this Commission.... 

I -  i f 	 •• 	- I 
.Chaiithbh Well, Lee and I both agreed th t we shouldn'tleaye 

• thi t ''Ingt(n this present posture, that w should go ahead and 
try td cl'er' the matter up as best we can. We did argue a little • 
'abetiul th'e:fipprOach, whether we should 0 first to the FBI and 
ask t qinior an explanation or whether we should-first gO and. 
try)  o" si6e if there is any substanck to the claim by 

. , inter 
liln 
th 

fla n 
`11 ye 

thes 
wOul 

tfiat'•t1 rte ; 	? 

°gating  the newspaperman who craims that he has the 
ledge of the situation, or whether \,.veishoUld first go to 
qeau . .. Lee felt it would be the better part Of 

t o to go over and see Mr. HoOver and tell him 
at the rumor was, state that t is pure rumor, we 

aluated the facts, but  ask him, firit, if is true, and 
hecan supply us withInformation to establish that 

s are not true, and they are inconsistent with what 
he way of operation of their but-eau t . . I rather 
g  to the F41 and just ask tfliemto establish to us 

or can't be true until we have at least looked into it. . 

!: If you went down there in thefirSt instance to the 
t a statement and when you star t  pursuing  it you-
like you are Impeaching  . .1 think the best way to 
ould be to try to exhaust iiat the Other hand before 
the FBI 
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Rep. Boggs: . . . If you get a statement from responsible 
officials in that agency and then you say, "Well, we are not 

- going  to take this statement on face value, we are going  to go 
behind it," this could becotne a matter of grave embarrass-
ment to everybody . . . . 

• Still, as the Commissioners were beginning  to realize, there was 
no assured way of  doing  away-with the allegations linking  Oswald 
to.the FBI. The point that dawned on the Commission was that 

* intelligence agencies tend to deny such charges regardless of  their 
accurary.'And the Commission could not even be certain that the 
FBI would be 	the truth in denying  the Texas charges. Allen 
Dulles's expert opinion) on intelligence agency practices served to 

.compound the doubts. 
• 

, 
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- h nate li . 	, , 

Sen.. Russell: If OsWald never had assassinated the President 
• or at least been charged with assassinating the President and 

had been in the employ of the FBI and somebody had gone to 
the FBI they would have denied he was an agent. 

Mr. Dulles: Oh,.yes. • 
• 

Sen. Russell: lihey v.uoul be the firit to deny it. Your agents 
would have dhne exact' the same thing. 

Mr.. Dulles: Exactly. . . . 

Sen. Cooper: I f you have these people up from Texas and 
. examine thern, of course.  he FBI will know that. . 

_Mr. Rankin: They already know about this apparently . 	I 
just don't- thihk that they the Texas officials) are going  to 
Come out and pay they.fabricated this, if it is a fabrication. It is 

	

too serious fcir that. 	" 
• 1 

Rep. Boggs: Of course, we get ourselves into a real box. You 
have got to dd everything  on earth to establish the facts one 
way or the tither. And without doing  that; why everything  

disservice. . . • 	• 	- 
concerned, inruding  everyone of us is doing  a very grave 

• • 	• 
Sen. Cooper: . .1..Before you asked Mr. Hoover you present us 
With  all the proof to the contrary, because as•you say, if he 

proof presents all thiS pof to the' contrary, then the situation 
changes alittle bit. It would appear to him that you are trying , 
to impeach hi testimony.....,  

Mr. McCloy: bo we have a statement frdm Mr. Hoover that 
this man 'was not an agent? Was that communicated in the 
record? • 

Mr.' Rankin:- 

Mr:. McCloy: I would like to examine again this relationship 
be t ween the Departthent of Justice and the FBI.. Just why 
would it be embarrassing  for the attorney general of the 
United States  to inquire of one of his agencies whether or not 

. 'this man who was alleged to have killed the President of the 
United States; was an agent. , 	• 
; Does the embarrassment supersede the importance of 

getting-the best evidence in such a situation as this? 

Mr. Rankin: Well, I think it is a question of whether we have, 
to put. hinl  into that; position'. in order to get the job.done, 
because there is, in my opinion; not any question but what 
there will be more friction, mOre-idifficulty with his carrying  

• out -his YespOhsibilities, and :I think we have a 'very ;real 
problem in thin ', 	 Commission in that if we have meetings all 
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!town over the Soviet Union in 1960.  

Rep. Boggs: There was no problem in proving he 1, as km-
ployed by the CIA. 

Mr. Dulles. No. We had a signed contract. 

Rep. Boggs: Let's say Powers did not have a signed contract but 
he was recruited by someone in CIA. The man who recruited 
him would know, wouldn't he? 

Mr. Dulles: Yes, but he wouldn't tell. 

Chairman: Wouldn't tell it under oath? 

Mr. Dulles: I wouldn't think he would tell it under oath, no 
... He ought 'not tell it under oath. Maybe not tell it to his 
own government but wouldn't tell it any other way. 

Mr. McCloy: Wouldn't he tell it to his own chief? 

Mr. Dulles: He might or might not. If he Was a bad one then he 
wouldn't. 	. 

Rep. Biiggs: What you do is you make out a problem if this be 
true, make our problem utterly imposiible because you say 
this rumor can't be dissipated under any circumstances. 

II 
Mr. Dulles: I don't think it can unless you belieVe Mr. Hoover, 
and so forth and soon, which probably most of the people will. 

Mr. McCloy: Allen, suppose somebody when you were head 
of the CIA came to you, another government agency and said 
specific'ally,."If you will tell us," suppose the President of the 

'United States comes to you and says, "Will you tell me, Mr. 
Dulles?"' 

Mr. Dulles: I would tell the 	of the United-States  • 
anything, yes, I am under his c trot. He is my boss. I 
wouldn't necessarily tell anybody.  else, unless the President 
authorized me to do if. We had at come up at times. 

Mr.. McCloy: You wouldn't! tell th CeCretary of Defense? 

Mr. Dulles: Well, it dependa little bit 'a 
 was within the jurisdistinn of the Se 

but otherwise I would goio the Presid 
cases. 

the circumstances. If 
etary of the Defense, 
nt, and 1 chi on some 

Mr. Rankin: If that is all that is necessary, I think we could get 
the President to direct anybody working for the government 
to answer this question... 

Mr. Dulles: What I was getting at, I think under any 
circumstances, I think Mr. Hoover would say certainly he 
didn't have anything to do with this fellow. 

McCloy: Mr. Hoover didn't have anything to do with him 
but his agent. Did you directly or indirectly employ him? 

• • 
Mr. Dulles.: But if he says no, ! didn't have anything to do with 
it. You can't prove what the facts are. There are no external 
ev dences. I would believe Mr. Hoover. Some people might 
not. I don't think there is any external evidence other than the 
person's word that he did or did not employ a particular man 
asia secret agent. No matter what. 	. 

Mr. McCloy: If we get a statement from the Departinent that 
thG Attorney General and perhaps from Mr. Hoover or from 
Mr. Hoover which said,—Ilam telling you that this man was 
not in any way emplOyed by the FBI", or in the case of John 
McCloy or the CIA, I think that probably stops us, unless We 
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the time and they know what it is about ... and we are 
meeting rather rapidly here in the last few days, and they can 
guess probably what it is about, certainly after the meeting 
with the Texas people. ... 

Sen. 'Cooper: In view of all the rumors and statements that 
have been made not only here but abroad, I think to ask the 
','resident's brother, the dead President, to dosthis, it wouldn't 
have any backing in it s  It would have no substance in his 
purpose but some crazy people would translate it from his 
official position to a 'personal „position. It may sound far 
fetched but he would be implying as a person that something 
was wrong. You can't overlook any implications. 

„ 	• 
Mr. McCloy: I think that would perhaps bean element in the 
.thinig,but it still wouldn't.divert me from asking this man.who 
happens to be the attorney general whose sworn duty Ms to 
enforce justice, to isk him just what is within his knowledge 
in regard to such a serious thing as this.;lt is Ianj awkward 
affair: But as you said the other day, truth is our only client 
... I think we may have to make this first step, that the 
senator speaks 'about, but I don't think • tha t we could 
recognize that any door is closed to us, unless the President 
closes it to us, and in the search for the truth ..., 

Mr. Rankin: I don't see how the country is ever going to be 
willing to accept it if we don't satisfy them on this particular 
issue, not only with them but the CIA and every other agen- 

Mr. McC16: In 'reading over this testimony again; this 
morass of testimony or evidence we have got here, I notice 
that Mrs. Oswald, the mother, said perhaps he was an agent, 
pe'rhaps he mig (have been an agent, in trying to explain why 
he went to th 	viet Union. 

Chairrnau: 	e has made statements on' tha t..'...  

Mr. Dune Since this has been so, much out in the public, 
what h 	would there be in talking to Hoover without 
waivi 	y right to make any investigation in the public . 
There is erribly hard thing to disprove, you knoW. How do 
you disprove a fellow was not your ',agent. How do you 
disprove it. 

Rep.. Boggs: You could disprove it, couldn't you? 

Mr. Dunes: No. 

Rep. Boggs: I know, ask questions aboit  something— 

Mr. Dulles: I I never knew how to dispi-ove it. 	• 

,Rep. Boggs: Did you have agents'about whom you had no 
record whatsoever? 

Mr..Dultes: The record migh not be on paper. But on paper 
.would have hieroglyphics th 	two people knew what 
they meant, and nobody out ide of lth agency would'know 
and you could say this mea t the age r and somebody else 

'could say it meant another gent. 
I 

Rep. Boggs: Let's take a specific case, ti at fellow Powers was 
one of your men.,, 

Mr. Dulles: Oh, yes, he was not an' agent. He was 'an , 
employee. 

The releri:nce is to Francis Pot )erS,,  the U-2 pilot,' who was shot 



Sometimes you very often, in the Soviet, they did 
it.al th time, they wanted to compromise a person and they !- 
wciu1d liberately see that there was a record they would 
keep 	nd they would force money on peop e,: and force 
mo tei," eople to give receipts, sometimes they %mould wank to 
do t at Ut that is when you are, I don't knowlwhetherpoo 
Mu dui his should.be  on the record as far as the Soviet is 
&-m erh . If you want to incriminate stomeone.and tie them 

y u; ft would give them money and give them a receipt. 
ut har,do 't by any means overlap. BuCon'occasion. 	• 

RusPifl: Is th t when you would want to blackmail him?  

quyes: That is, correct. Klaus FuChs, take [Alger! Hiss • 
ttitrug, they Wanted to have some evidence, he couldn't 

away then, he was caught, heWai.trapped.... 

Rit in: Allen, how would you feet about it, if you were 
of qhe CIA now, and the same claim was.made and this 
tilislion was worried'alaout the cliim being 'believed by . 
Ark, and they would ask you, would you want the Coin-

, +4* 
ion'to come to you directly? - • 	' 

Of es: Oh, yes, certainly I would. 

Patin: Or would you want us t 
eises first? 

`• 	• 

t 
Do you think it Might be qu to appropriate for 

. 	• 
Uti les: It would depend whether there were internation- 
'Mplications or' foreign governrilent invok+ed; then j 
1lSiy we would do it in this way or that way to keep froni 
g 4i:trouble with the foreikii countryl But as far-as the 

1 II) 	
;I .t• 	. 	 „  

A:4, lay: But wouldn't we be putting your agency in great.  
bie -1 we went out finding out who youir agents were and, 
po .the report and make it pUbliCkndWledge, wouldn't 

}rten. 

Mr. 
wit}  

•un 

ea 

he 
mrs 

Mr 

wit 

Mr 

tiv a 

Mr 
vh 
we 

us? 

tl 

bet 
US 

Mr 
tro 
put 

- • 	• . 
go out and examine .1 

• t ft. 	 . 

s -as 	ow you could examine witnesses if you 
Or es: 	I would want you t1 come so I could give 
Iola

tc' 

tf:tylkin: If you had us out exami ing witnesses about 
theR you had the man in your empl y, would you feel that . 
441not very fair to you? 

DI /es: No, I don't think I would 4.. 

1.. 

Sep 

I 
run 

r. Dir/L That would be all right wit 
sh thJ'ohers- 

i 

	

r. Mr 1pv: Now there is put in our and a document that 	Mr. Rnnkini Then you would leave doubt you were - out 

	

ws:iie vas paid a certain amount ,of money. Maybe we 	investigating around before you had any real leads. 

u d 	to go further than that but I think it would be 
Mr. Mt-Cloy: We might get a lead and then we have it and then 

naiin ct.illcumbent upon us to ask thEl head of the agencies 
Wheiher;r:or not this man was an employee. 	 • 

B4s: Just to examine a little further youi statement. I 

kit k 	a month, almost certainly establish it.' 
w. , 

Mr. 15 les: How could you? He is dead and you haven't got 
account or anything of that kind. 

,.4en. R 11: The only trouble is these undercover agents'  hey 
don ti p one line of writing, not one word anywhere. 

.4E-iuld 'ilie.lieve that could establish whether or not this fellow 
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ntosomething- , 	. 

• 

you think iL strange if we didn't come to you with our 

me. Wheker it meets 	
problem? 

Mr: Dulles: Yes, I think it would be. . . . 

- Mr.-  Dulles: :That is right. 

_Sen. riiissell: Of course, we can get an affidavit from Mr.. 
Hoover and put it in this record and go on and act on that but 
if we didn't go any further than that, and we don't pursue it 
down 'to Hudkins or whoever it is, there still would be 
thous.ands of doubting Thomases who would believe this man 
was an FBI lent and-you it.A't didn't try to clear it up and you 
just took Ho ver's word. . 	 1 

Personally„ I would believe J. Edgar Hoover, I have a great 
deal of .confidence in him . . . But the other people—I would 

• believe, a simple statement as Holy Writ, this one statement 
. without -bell* 'under oath, but you can't try cases that way, 
and you canll:lase the conclusions of this Commission on that 

'kind of mate ial . . . 

McClo0 I think it would be wrong for us to start an 
independent lexamina hon. of who the Agents of this, of the 
various laW1 enforcement 'agencies of the country were 
without notifying the head of that agency that we weredoing 
it and why wt were doing it ... You would communicate with 
the head of the agency, whether it be the attorney general or 
Mr. Hoover/or John McCone, whoever it .might- be, at the 
same time 4ou would be taking a look at Hudkins [The 
newspapermrnl 	. . 

Mr: MrCfotn They [The FBI, are not on notice of these last 
develOpment‘ in the Commission, the' last information. 

• • 
Sen. Coupe: They probably have notice that these people have 
been here, and therefore suspect already that we are looking 
into it becat knowing exactly what we are doing...  

Mr. Mitloy Kati.enbach says they will he embarrassed. 

Mr. 'Rank-n: Itreatly embarrassed.'.. . • 
, 

Outirmiui: Blut they seemed to 'ihink there would be no 
embarrassment for us to check it out ourselves. They think 
that 	right, they think it Is all right for us to do that ... I 
am not going to he thin-skinned about what Mr. Hoover 
might think,but I am sure if We indicated to Mr. Hoover that 
we were investigating:him ht would be just as angry at users 
he Was, or would beat the Attorney General for investigating 
him 	•The better way.to dolt would be to try to establish in 
our own minds whether or not there is any truth to this thing; 
,. and if we decide that there is nothing to it except rtkmor, as 

far as we can'find, I would still ask Mr. Hoover to report to us 
on it, tell him that this rumor has persisted, that Oswald was 
on the payroll of thl'! FBI, and that the date of his employment 
was stated, hls number was stated, his wages were stated, and 
that we would like, atiithirig he has in his'records or through 
his investigation to disprove that thing. 

Silt.. Russell: There is no-man in the employ of the federal 
government who .stands higher in the opinion of the • , 
American people 'than J. Edgar Hoover. 

we have- to publish. 

3I 

7. 
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Now, I don't see how a man in a public position whose own 
reputation is at stake in the thing, could object to such 
procedure. I don't think that is unfriendly in any way, shape 
or form. But I do believe,-if we just go and indicate to Mr. 
Hoover th.a t we are now investigating his.probity without 
having•tried to determine whether it is-fact or fiction, that he 
Might have reason to believe that we were doing it.... 

M r. Dulles:.  We ought Ito go. to him. 

Chairmiln: We must go int this thing from both ends, from 
tho' nd of the ru 	gets and from the end of the FBI, 

• 

a4:1 if we come into a cul-de-sac, why, we are there but we can 
report on it. .. 

Mr. Dulles: I agree: ... I don't think there is necessarily a 
c.testion of probity. It might look so to the country. It is Mr. 
Hoover's job to watch the Fair Play for Cuba Committee and 
to try to penetrate it in any way he could. The reason I don't 
believe it is this fellow was so incompetent that he was not the 
kind of fellow that Hoover would hire: If this fellow was 
hired, I wouldn't discredit this might be a normal thing to do, 
but he was so stupid. Hoover didn't hire this kind of a stupid 
fellow, but for him to want to penetrate the Fair Play for Cuba 
Committee and find out what it is doing in this country is just 
as much of his duty as it is to penetrate the Communist Party 
in this country and he has been doing that right along. .. . 

• 
Mr. McCloy: I wouldn't put much confidence in the 
intelligence of all the agents I have run into. I ha've run into 
some awfully stupid agents. 

Mr. Dulles: Not this irresponsible. 

Mr. McCloy: Well, I can't say that I heave run into a fellow 
comparable to Oswald but I have run into, some very limited 
mentalities both in the CIA and the FBI. 

(Lau-ghter) 	
I 	• ii 	

i 
I. 

Chairman: Under agents, the regular.' agents, I think that 
would be right, but they, and all other agencies do employ 
undercover men who are of terrible character. 

Mr. Dulles:- Terribly, bad chatacteis. 1 
. 

• Sen. Russell: Limited intelligence, eVen the city Police 
departments do it. 	 . ,. 

, 1 
a 
 , Chairman: It takes almost that kind of 'a man to do lot or this 

undercover work. 

• Mr. Dulles: They ought to be fairly smart. They may not be of 
. high mot-Al character but they oughl, to be fairly smart. 

Mr. MtCloy: Most of them certain1), ire. But you couldn't 
base an argument on the f, t that the man, because he is not, 
intelligent hasn't been reta ned. 

Mr. Rtinkin: WOuld it be ac1Ceptable 
tell him about the situati-clind that 
and find out what we coul .., Thei  
want to show you that it couldn't be' 
beforeha.nd, what about that kind o 

Chairman: I don't believe we should apologize or make it look 
that we are in any way reticent about making any investiga-
tion that comes to the Corimission. 

But on the other hand, I don't want to be unfriendly or 
unfair to him.... 

The New Republic 

Mr. Rankin: What I was fearful of was the mere process will 
cause him 'Hoover' to think that we are really investigating 
him. 

Chairman: If you tell him we are going down there to do it, we 
are investigating him, aren't we? 

Mr. Rai kin: I think it is inherent. 

Chairman: if we are investigating him, we are investigating 
the rumor against him, we are investigating him, that is 
true.... 

• 
Rep. Boggs: Mr. Dulles, when you headed up the CIA, the 
notion that you .would know the countless informers and 
people employed by the agencies was fantastic. You couldn't 
knowjabout all of that. 

Mr. Dulles: No, but after a thing like this happens and it is in 
the paper two or three times I would .get hold of the proper 
person and say; "Ha've we hired anybody in th:it particular 
area?" By this time l•would have known whether we did hire- , 
him or not... I had to authorize it. I had to trust-that to the 
other.agerits. 	 • 	 . - 

• 
Mr. McCoy: You would know in this case whci, if there was 
anybody;  who would have hired Oswald, who it 'would be. 

Mr. Dulles: Certainly within an area, certainly no one had 
authority to cici it. Now someone might have done it without 
authotity. The CIA has no charier to hire anybody for this 
kind of work in the United States. It has abroad, that is the 
distinction ...i don't say it (The CIA' couldn'tpos'sibly have 

. done it, but it has no charter of authority to run this 	of 
agent'in the United States; that would he other departments 
of government, particularly the FBI. We wouldn't investigate 
the Fair Play forCuba Committee in the United States, in the 
CIA. But theie is no reason why an inquiry shouldn't go.... 
•i,. 	• j 	I 

Artutilly, Dulles wati l trislrmlinq thfr CoMmission with his I 	• statement that • because 	its char-11.r confining it to operations 
abroad, lire CIA was not involved in domestic intelligence activities. 
The report of the Rockefeller Commission on "CIA Activities 
Within the United Stales,"'issued in June, 1975, asserted that the 
agency had been. conducting a covert and illegal program of 
international mail interception at American post offices since 1952. 
This activity continued during Dulles' tenure as CIA Director and 
subsequently. 

MeanWhile,• as McCloy pointed out, the possible link between 
Oswald and the FBI as Kiel, as the tfuestion of whether there was a 
.relationship between Oswald and Jack Ruby will lootkupin all 
probability Ay to be . . . Major issues in our investigation. 

Mr. McCloy: If hr  was on the payroll of the FBI they would think 
Iii' was all rigid, they would not think of his being a defector . . It is 
going to , I think, foment a good bit of comment, and we are going to 

:have to have a very solid record on it. . . . 

Rankin: At the police station, just after the dssassination, 
,• 

 
Hosty; the agent for the FBI in the Dallas area, said that he 
'knew that Oswald had visited two known stibtieersives 
'within two weeks of the day of assassination..... 	• - • 	• 
.Mr..Dulle;.: Has Hosty been talked to later to get the narite.si 

'Mr. Rankin: Nobody hai asked him ... 

Mr. McCloy: This brings up to my mind again the desirability 

go to Mr. Hoover and 
ewould like to go ahead 
if he reacts and says, "I 
or  something like that, 
an approachl- 
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I 
t 

ti 	1 	{ 
iof ( ur talkang to the chief investigatrr of the Fig We here 

': Hon t knoW whether somebody checked upon FliAty again or 
whgther he didn't. Why don't we get him in and just talk with. 
him!. I don't know whether we want to examine him under • 

?oath but t4k to him about the extent of the FBI investigation 
..... "Vljt.  lave they done? ... I would tink the time is almost 
tverdu. 16r us being as dependent

)  as we are on FBI 
nvistigations, the time is almost ovehiue for us to have a 

tterperspectiVe of the FBI investigation than we now have, 
i 	' 	• 

McCloy's exasperation with the Commission's utter dependence 
on 'the FBI underscored how nearly impossible was the.task facing 

t 

 
the Warren Commission. The Commission, having rejected at its 

- ' irst.meeting, and on Warren's suggestion, the idea or erigaking its 
owed investigators, was now totally at the mercy of the:FBI, an 
gengi it wholly distrusted. Yet the Commission was being 
nexorably pushed by the FBI to accept the bureau's conclusions. 

Rankin fold McCloy that, in fact, it was not via ile.tb end the • 
...1-ommisSion's dependence on the FBI. . 	 - 

r.,  Rankin: We had hoped to do that about two and a half 
eekS ago and we were going to come back to !them with a 
rent many obvious questions, and holes in what we have 
een given. But then we got a supplemental rport, and it 

ailed in some of the holes but not all of them, two-thirds of 
i-teM or more 1. . and we didn't want to ask them citiestionS.i 

! ' ,Itatl  they would say, 'well haven't you read our supplemental 
I eport, it is all there.' Our relations would break down very I 

pidly if we did business that way, so we had to go and 
naltyze all the new material and, nokcinly the supplemental • 
port, but' all their additional raw ma'rerials they gave us at 
at time, and now we are in the process of trying to give 
ern demands... . I , 	 . 
r. McCloy: . . . We areso dependent, upon them (The FBI) 

Or our facts that it might be a useful thing to have him before 
s, or may be just you talk to him, for exbmple, to folloW up on 

	

os •y. 	' 	• 
- 	. . . , . 

he reference is to Belmont, the FBI official in.charge of the 

	

ivsligalion. 	
. I • 

! 	,• 
r. tRankin: Part of our difficulty in regard to it is that they 

av no!problem. They have decided that it is Oswald who i 
t 
com fitted the assassination, they have decided that no one i 
else as, involved, they have decided. . : . 	• 

• - 	• 	. 
en. .usiell: They have tried the case and reached a verdict pn 

eve bsPect. 

• . : 	- 	
_ . 

ell. Boggs: You have put your finger on it. 

.1 
 

Wr.kfcCloy: They area little less certain in the supplbmentals 
than they were in the first. • 

	

* 	, 	; 
Mr. Rankin: Yes, but they are still there. They have decided 
the case; and we are going to have maybe d'thousand further 

v thquIriei that we say the Commission has to know all these 
;i: 	things before it can pass on this. 1 	i 	• 	I 

1: Arid I think their reaction probably Would be, "Why d,o‘you 
WarA all that? It is clear." 

en. Russell: sell: "You have our statement,  What else det 'you .  

	

I 	Ts
• , 1 	, 

, 

	

: bet-4 r ; 	
1 :1 	1 	' 	

• 

nimcCioy: Yes, "We know who killed cock roliin." That is 
he point. It isn't only who killed Lock robin Under the terms 

'11 

, 
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of reference we have (o go beyond that.' 

• 
Rep. Boggs: The most difficult aspect of this is the- Ruby 

, 
aspect. •1  
Mr. Rankin: Ttiat is one Very difficult area. Then you have 

• some clear proof of some kind of a Cuban connection there, 
and there is a difference in regard to the testimony of what it 
is. You run intd clear proof that his brother had some kind of a 
Cuban Connection . . in •Detroit, but that sort of dries up 
when we try ttt get at,the detail of what it is . Y. . 

Rankin was referring to reports that Ruby and his brother were 
engaged in an efforito sell surplus jeeps to Cuba in 1959, after 
Premier Fidel Castro took power. Jack Ruby, in fact, visited Havana 
in _ 14 59. 

Chairman: We I, Lee, as I understand your approach would be 
this: You woui go to Mr. Hoover and say, "Now, Mr. Hoover, 
as you know, there are rumors that persist in and around 
Dallas and it 	getting into the national press, to the'effect 
that Oswaldi as an undercover FBI agent. The rumor has 
gone Co the, xtent of stating the date on which he was 
employed, the umber Under which he was employed, and the 
amount of rno ey.  that he received for his services, and that 
continued up ntil the time of the assassination. 

"NoW wear. going to have to try to run that rumor down to 
see if anyone c aims positive knowledge or whether it is plain 
rumor. 

"Can you, d will you, give us all the information that you 
have which wi I enable us'to ferret that thing out, to the very 
limit?" 

r 

Mr. Rankin:I at is what I would like to do. Reserving at the 
same time the ight to go to these other people and take their 
testimony. 

' Chairman: Th t would be implicit in it .. . . 
I 	 . 

Mi. Rankin:11 ad in mind going to Mr41-loover and sking 
him for more .han his expfession of 'the truth or falsity of it. 
Asking him-fo what he knows his organization presumably, 
what can he d. to help us in regard to the proof of the facts in 
regard to this particular .`.. I am sure Mr. Hoover knows 
many of the he may not now about particular individuals, 
just like Mr. tulles wouldn't, but he knows who tnask, and 
ring a buttori dnd say, for the record how could we establish 
this? . .1am sire within the FBI Mr. Hoover knows where to 
find out wholwas'hired on any particular date and the basis of 
it, and I thought if it was my situation, and I was being 
reflected on that I had had somebody like this under my 
employ I would like to be approached, first, and I wouldn't feel 
that it was a reflection on me, or at least I would feel the 

• reflection was already involved in these.kinds of articles and 
-claims, and I would ratheryou wouldcOme to me than to go to 
someone else SO ask him about die rlumors, and let me see if I 
couldn't establish it. I don't think the country is going to be 
satisfied with' the mere Statement . . about any intelligence 
agenCy that Oswald wasn't 'hired in light of this kind of an 
accusation, or rumor. 	. 	; 	, 

I think that the country is going e. expect this Commission 
to try to findoUt the facts, as to how those things are handled 
to such an extent that this Commission can fairly say,"In our 

. opinion, he Was ortwas not an employee of any intelligence 
.agency -of the United States." 
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Dulles then made the practical : suggestion that Rankin ask 
Hoover. to let him see any reports from FBI agents who had contact 'j 

.;with Oswald on different occasions. Rankin replied that the 
Commission had such reports, "hut we don't. have any assurances 
That those are the only reports ... there could be more reports and all 
that kind of thing.-  As we-learned in 1975, Rankin was right in 
his suspicions. He also noted !hat it was a "curious factOr-  that FBI 
agents did hot approach Ogwald •after an interview with him in 
August although they did talk to Marina Oswald and Ruth Paine 

- during October. It was the October approach to Marina by the FBI 
• that led Oswald in Noveinber to write his threatening. letter to the 

Bureau, but the Warren Commission did not know about it at the 
. time. There is no explanation, either, as to why the FBI:did not seek 
out Oswald after he wrote the letter. It could•be theorized that had 
such an FBI contact been mate, Oswald might have been prevented 
from committing the Mlles crime., 	 • 

Sen. Russell remarked that it was a""queer thing" that the FBI 
interviewed Marina and Ruth Paine, but not Oswald. Rankin 
recalled that, according to Marina, two FBI agents had Flaked kto.-  
Oswald for two hours in a car shortly after he had returned to the 

: ; Lihited Slates in 1962, and that Oswald "was very much 
-diPurbed.-  But, he said, "we don't have any report that would cover 

• anything like a two hour conversation.-  This, then, Was another 
instance in which. the' Commission had to weigh the relative 
credibility of the FBI and such witnesses as Marina Oswald.

,  

Fihally; Sen. Russell told his colleagues that they had to face reality. 

Sett. Russell: It seems to me we have two•alternatives. One is 
We can just accept the FBI's report and go-on and write the 
report based on their findings• and suppOrted by the raw 
materials they have given us, or else we can!go and try to run 

'down some of these collateral rumors- that have just not been 
dealt with directly in this raw material th0 we have. 

Rep. Boggs:J chink we must do the latter 	. .• 

Chairman: I think there is no question about it . 	. 

Mr. McCloy: We certainly wouldn't be doing the FBI a service 
and doing the Commission a service .... •;]  

The New Republic 
• t 

he already knew from newspaper reports late in Septemberlimt 
President Kennedy would be coming lo Texas in late November. 
Rankin further argued that a• visit to Texas would necessarily 
include a stop in Dallas, and that the President's motorcade would 
have to move past the Texas School Book Depository building. 

Mr. Rankin:. . . So it is possible hb could have made as part of 
his plans from the time he left to go to Mexico City to tny to 
locate in this building and go ahead with the assassination., 

NoW, that would assume that it is possible that he talked to 
people abbut such plans, and had collaborators concerning.  
them in Mexico City. We do not have enough information 
about that to knOw what happened there except we do have 
information that he-tried to get a visa at the Cuban Embassy; 
and he tried to get a visa at the Soviet Embassy, and we know 
the hotel he s'tayed at, and we have a very limited report from 
the hotel keeper about most of it to the effect that they kneW 
nothing about him, didn't even know that he cameorwent, 
although there -were seven days betWeen the time he went 
down on the. 26th of September and the third [of October] 
when he came back. . . . So--that we have a wide range of ; 	• 
inquiry yet : in Mexico City as to the -seven days and his 
actiVities there. 

Sem Russell: Who has been doing the investigating In Mexico? 
. 	. 

Mr. Rankin: The CIA has been working with us in regard to 
that area, and the FBI has an attache there who has done some 
work but most bf it has beer! by the CIA, and we have a 
question there' of how much of our information .we have 
gotten from the FBI in an exhibit to the CIA and prior to that:,  

Rankin then turned to the details of 6waltrs attemp.  t the 
previous April to assassinate retired Maj. Gen. Edwin A. Walker,-
his account of it to Marina, and her threat to.dettounce him to the 
authorities if he ever repeated suckan act. The attempt on Walker's 
life became known only after Dallas. Rankin told the Commission-
ers that it was strange that, according to Marina's testimony to the 
FBI, site hati not known .that Osw,ald had gone to Mexico. Another 
area of investigation outlined by Rankin was the question of 
President Kennedy's Wounds—the point of exit or entrance of rte 
bullet in the front of the neck. He noted that all this material "has to 
be developed much more than roe have at the present time." Rankin 
pointed,  to contradictions between Dallas medical reports and the
sit.bsequent autopsy. He added: "Solhe basic probleM, what kind of a 
woundlit is in the front of the heck, is of great importance to the 
investigation.-  The Commission's Uncertainty-on this point, of 
course, would becomit later thtltsubject of continuing controversy as to 
how Many shots—and from where—were fired at Kennedy. 

:Mr. R'il•tnkin: . We think that the wound in the neck has to be 
related to "One of these others, but the problem is difficult to 
deterritinebecause we have a statement frbm the hospital 
that the bullet that was more whole than the other was found' 
on the stretcher which they brought the President'in to the 
hospitbl dn., and then we-have other testimony later that goes 
back dyer the same ground in which the person in charge of 
the stretcher and the attendant said that this bullet .waefound 
under:the blanket on the stretcher :Gov. Connally; was on. 

Sena Russell: I thought it was found on 	stretcher 'of the 
President. 

• 
Mr. Rankih: That was-the first story. And that is what we 
have to deal with, a story of that kind to try to reconcile it with' 
peopleWho actually handled theStretcher that Gov. Connally 

• 

Sept..Sena Russell: 1 don't propose to 'ittack the FI B! unless there is 
some startling revelation that 'they have evaded their re-, 

- 	• sponsibility 	 • 	. 

Mr. Rankin: 1 thought froni what I know about him (Hoover] 
- that- he would say, "We will do anything we can to help you. • 
We will make anything available froM our records," and then I 
would say to him, "You know your recordS and I don't. What 
will proVe.thatIthis rumor is false?" . 

• 
Chairman: From his standpoint, he couldn't possibly have any 
prOof other than his statement. 

Mr. 'Rankin: Well he may have lot of p.-oof • 

'Finally, the Commission voted unottimolesly to *let Rankin 
approach' HooVer in whatever way he thought. best. After hours of 
discussion—and all. the liandwrin, ing about upsetting Hoover-- 
the , Coitrnissioir was, in effect, ti ruing the :responsibility to. its 
generaLi-ounsel. 

• . 	Ratticih then outlined at length the areas-of investigation the 
Commission should pursait The first area would he tke day of the • 
assassination;  including 11 thel Presidential plans and the 
collaboration betweith the S cret Servile; the Dallas police; and the : 
county sheriff: Rankin stre ed thatj"we have-difficulty determining 

. the exact time-that Osumi went t Mexico although, presumably, • 
• 

• 
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- interview, she might get in touch in some way with the • Russian Embassy, they would be very anxious to get in touch 
with her. I guess the guard is such that they couldn't do that. 

Mr. Likin: .We have considerable material and we are going.  to gcr>linto the atmosphere, this hate material that was very 
.common on , in that area in 4nany regards: It was in the newspapers, it was in circulars of various kinds: It was in 

• 
letters to the editor in the newspaper. It was also involved in 
sermons from the pulpit in some of those, in at least one of the • leading thurches of the city, was involved in financing various 
formS of hate literature in very large amounts from that 
partidular area, and it may well be that it was a co Itributing  actnhes. -; • 
factot in not just as was suggested by some as far as the . 

I  • He has apparently all kinds of connections with the 
extre'rie right is concerned, but also in stirring up various 

, 

	

. elemc nts Of the community who were expressing themselveselves 	underworld, and he had a number of petty_arrests, but the  • convictions were very unimpottant. There weren't any — I 
in ye:),  .extreme forms against anybody- in•power.from.  the 

	

Presidenion down from time to time.... The pamphlets were 	can't even remember one that amounted to anything. 

, -4 •- i i• 	■ 
.1 
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. 	• 1 . was'on.and ilicked the bullet from under:the blanket. 

• 'Sen. Russell: [This isn't going to be some 	that would run 

j 

you stark m d . ... 

Mr. ,Rankin: . . .1The Secret Service has been with her • constantly . I don't know how much longer after we would 
take her testimony you would want that to continue . . It hasn't, it isn't going forward yet because we have to ask them about that, and the CIA is going to help us develop the questions,..and they have been working . 	. 	- 

The -  next iilvestigation area would be the life of Jack Ruby. 
Rankin drew a quirk biography of Ruby, then went into his 
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 and that he was going down 1 Ava6 OnOected with anybody but we also have very great . theile to mAei the money -on other kinds of sales but not 
1 	, probl msi.. • .. 	 I■   _  	anything (hilt `was munitions or armaments. There is no 

ookr: . . -. I think we might talk aboitt this hate element.  • 	 'w 
chbecause 	people will begin tog some 

	explanation of here he was there, what he did, or who his ,
et the idea, as 	connections Were. He had all kinds of connections with the . . .  minor underworld, I think you would call it, in Dallas and !ready expressed, of going away from evidence and • .. , 	 Chicago, but I don't, — .it isn't apparent that any of the to build up some situation which is apart from the, 1 . , I rmportint people in the underworld would have given him 

• 

armaments .. : My re-eoliection is that orie of the stories was 
Sen.. Ussell: Do youthink there is evidence of any connection 

that .he.was to try to sell guns and ammunition to Castro. • 
betty en :Oswald and any4of those groups? The. FBI. is I- 	. 	. supposed to check that out pretty closely. 	• 	 . Chairman: And jeeps ... ' i . 	,. i 
Mr. kanktii: We have no evidence that is clear, that Oswald 	Mr. •Ran 	is all denied 

	

kin: That ' 	•  denied, 

coma  
with 
kinds 
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only circulated there, and I presume you are familiar . : Mr. Niles: Hel rfever got.tojail, did he? 

.. 

mini. of the H. L. Hunt's financing of various l. . And all, r 
of.  things coming from out there in substantil amounts I Mr. Rankin: No, he paid a small fine ori6ne or two. There are 

	

apphrently was not only exacerbating thecomunity in 	I stories about his being a homosexual, and those don't pan out 	., betrof ways, not' only of the extreme right And the l'as  far  as any real proof, bqt it seems to be very current. There - e left, Enlit alsO the elements of the people more I are also all kinds of stories about his girls and striptease girls I-ately inclined who didn't assert themselves in regard to :.I and that they — he spent time with them all the time, and . .. and if you let thoselorces.work long enough it will i 	 ! there are some] stories that he is a bisexual.  

	

rreffect upon their approach to many problem's, and it 	There isn't any questiob but what Ke.planned to go down to 

	

Something that the country should well be aware of. 	Cuba, and he did, ai;Cl itWe story was that it was in regard to 

11  

• 

sia there are.manifold problitems ablout the fact that th • , kind of petsorythey might try to , use. He was a 'habitue el Itved, the additional income he received under th .: apparently of the policeleparlmeht,anFl was able togo to any of the Red Cross ... the question of when that inco 	part of it at-any time, and they knew him .... 	• 

I.  i - • 	. 	• ' 	. -  	. 	showing that Oswald was the kind of person that would hang kin pent on emphasizing the Commission's lack of knowledge 	around the joints that Ruby had;. either .... Whole variety of aspects of Oswald's life hi the Soviet Union:* 	• ' , • . , ' 	 . 	 t • . 	.. 	. ' The Commission apparently gave ,no credence to claims by a' 
eolis paid so much, why Nye Oswahls Woved to a better . 

„Dana's attorneywhi; told the' FBI that he overheard Oswald and' 
entl'ust as they tried to arrange to go t6 th 	h 	w e US,•wy she as 

leave Russia, what did Oswald do 'in Moscow for a ' Ruby discrussingion October 4 (the ilay after Oswald returned from— before departing for the US, why he  belonged 10  a Sanirl gun' 	Mexico) plans to.assassinate Go6., Connally of Texas. The attorney 

iogs bilities for training, for working with iheSoviels;and itg 

i 	 • said the meetini was at WO Dallas'nightchib, the Carousel.' 
id Why, on the-way to the US.; it lie Oswalds took,an .  
eii in Rotterdam. Rankin said: "That eritire period is just , . On January 29, Texas Attorney General WaggOner Carr wrote 

Rankin, suggesting.  that II& Directors of the FBI and the CIA be 

ce 

, 	! 

ated. She said he had never been to Leningrad. He said 	Sen.- Cooper: There hasn't anything been developed to show 
- 	 . 

;'she went to Kharkov, and there is no explanation of 	that they knew each other. mrhunications between the two of them during that 
Of ,time. 

- area between Aukusi and Drieniber, 1963. This was in reference to • • u If she has any chance to tell the Rbssian Embassy, 	the allegations!hat Oswald had ;erred 'as an FBI andesiover whethershe will do it or not• she:might after this- 	infornier.' •• ; I .  
• I 	- 	 • 

I , ' . 	. 	• 	Mr. kankiii-: There is no showing of connection, there is no 

• . 	, any consideratin at all .... . 	. 
ani kin: Then in the period that tbey The Oswaldsllivecl , .. Now;lt wou , seem that he rilight have — he might be the 

- 	- 	1 	- i 

risked to provide Ihrnames of all their agent, who were in the Dallas--  

• 



II 
! Meeting of the Commission on March 16, 1964 

' 	 • 	j 
' The Commission held al three-minute meeting ito approve a 

resolution governing'the4uestioning of Witnesses by:-staff members. 
The CommisSion had existed for three-and-a-half mIonths at the 
time of this anion. The session, attende by. Chief Juslice Warren, 
Sen. Cooper, 'Rep. Ford, John J. McCIO and Gen ,ral Counsel J. 
Lee Rankin, was the first one singe Felt uary 24. 

Meeting of the Commission on fekpril 30 1964 
.1 	 . 	. 

. This executive meeting of the Commissi was morgthan five wecks 
after. the previous session. Chief Justice Warren, John J. McCloy 
and Allen Dulles met with Co'unsel Rankin, ktwo hours and 15 
minutes, Rep. Ford was away in Michigan, Rep: Boggs was in 

• Louisiana, Sen. Russell was Iiiisy at We Senate and,Sen. Cooper 
could spend only 30 dinutes Iwithillie Commission because of 
pressing.  Senal4.business. 	; 	I 

Although the. Commission had ,been working for nearly five 

The New Republic 

months and its staff had already conducted 300 interviews of 
witnesses, the Commissioners were still disturbed about the gaps and 
contradictions in the material they had been studying. The question 
of whether Lee Harvey Odwrild might have been an FBI or CIA 
undercover agInt remained unresolved. (!More than -  three months 
had ehipsed since this allegation Was .first brought before the 
Commission —, on January 22 — but FBI Director Hoover and 
CIA Director John A. McCone had hot yet testified under oath on 
this point. This was the black cloud hanging over the Commission. 
Allegations concerning Oswalirs ties with US intelligence agencies 
were appearing in the world press. Despite a decision' by the 
Commission on January 27 that Mr. Rankin shoidd confront 
Hoover about the Oswald problem, Sen. Cooper found it necessary 
on April 30 to insist that "it would be prOPei7to call the heads"of the 
FBI and the CIA to testify on the Oswald claim: The Commission, 
it seemed, still feared 'a confroptytion with Hoover. Cooper also 
urged thot Secretary of State Dean -Rusk be called to testify on 
Oswald's stay in Russia between. 3959 and 1962, a period that 

' continued to mystify the ComMiSsi n. Finally Cooper expressed his 
concern about contradictions b een testimony from witnesses 
before the CoMmission and press re orts on interviews with the same' 

ii 

witnesses. Five months into the investigation, the Commisfioners 
had not yet set foot in Dallas; now Cooper was suggesting that the 
time had really comrto visit the assassination site. And, aboVe all 
tire Commission kept worrying about its credibility. It also wondered 
whether the Secret. Service had improved. its methods for the 
Protection

. 
of the President. 	. 

I 	 .• 
Mr. Dulles: . . .' With regard to the SCate Department, I think 
We also ought to have some testimony from them as to the 
normal practice re• American defectors to Russia, get some 
little background information ... I was interested in this case 
'reported just yesterday about this Soviet couple — the 
Soviets would not let them leave. I think there are different 
circumstances in the Oiwald case. But still I think we ought to 
get *a little of that testimony. . 	i f. • 	. 
. We had a' little.question the other day, when the Secret 
ServiCe Were'.here, about the inforMation with regard to the 
protection of the President. Certain of that is undoubtedly 
classified, and we don't want to put on the record where the 
disclosure of it 'would endanger the President. But it seems to 
me that maybe the Commission should hear that testimony 

becausEi it is very difficUlt for us to judge and pass Upon 
whether Ae.protection is adequate or trot without knowing,  

. what measures are being taken , ... I — . 	, 

It was lalready clear that the Commission would not have its 
report completed on the secret June 1 target date. Rankin told the 
Commissioners that Ma transcripts of testimony, depositions-and ' 
affidavits would be available to them in printed form a roandjune I. 
But the prolilem facing the Commission was how to mald all this 

'material info a comprehensive report. The Commissiahers were' 
realizing that el report alone would not be enough, Plat actual 
testimony Would have to be presented to tire public as riii,11. 	' 

, 
Mr. DulleS: I suggest that'we might want to con;ider senditig 
a letter to the State Department, merely pressing them toget 
an answer, if they can, from the Soviet:1 think that would,pe 
important for the record. The Soviet may not:answer in time, 
anyway. But they always delay, and you neVerget an answer 
out of them if you don't keep preisirig them. 

Chairmah:; I havespoken twice within the last 10 days to the 
Secretary of State, and he has told me he is pressing them', and 
was going, to speak to them personally on. it several days 

On Febridary 4, Carr wrote another letter to. Rankin, 
complaining that the Commission had broken its commitMent to the 
Texas Court of Inquiry that it would 14t ii participate in the 
Washington-based investigation: The Commission had taken 

• Marina Oswald's testimony after its January 27 session but Texas 
representatives were not invited. Although this letter, too, is in the 
ArchiVes, its existence became known pnly in September, .1975. 
Carr told The New Republic that thNommission had committed 
a serious error in ignoring his suggestion that all Dallas-based FBI 
and CIA agents be interviewd. 	. • 

Meeting of the Commission on February 24, 1964 

This was a 10-minute session Witit Knly Chief Justice Warren, Sen. 
Cooper, Rep. Ford, Allen Dulles'abd General Counsel Rankin in 

. attendance. The Commission was meeting Pr the first time in four 
. weeks. In the meantime it haa taken Marina Oswald's testimony, 
but it was still unable to dispose of the allegations that Proald had 
been an FBI undercover agent. Rankin informed ihe,Commission 
that affidavits had. been obtained. from ,FBI Director' Hoover and 
individual bureau agents as well as inierviews With Dallas officials 
and newspaper reporters. But, Rankin sFlid, all the reports "show 
negative." Rankin went on to explain the status of the investigation. 

Mr. Rankin: ... As you recall, we informed you before that 
the address in the telephone number book of Lee Oswald had 
in it the name of [James] Host); Ithe "FBI agent], and his 
'telephone number and his -automobilefcense, and that it 

'• wasn't in the transcription cif that infil mation which 'was 
furnished to us by the FBI. And we have writeento the FBI to 
ask themtlinlofficial inquiry, hork, that could haPpen, and to 

• furnish uSalliof the information concerning that occurrence. 
And we havet not received a reply yet. , 	1  t  
Chairman:. ...-Is there any .,. action needed?'.  

t' 
Mr. Rankin: No. We plan to follow up•oil this whole problem, 
as the Commission has indicated; of claims about undercover 
agents, and we are going to report to you. 

t. 	Rep. Ford: There will be reports from 'either agencies aside 
from the FBI? 

• -i 
Mr. Rankin: Yes, the same.inquiryl addressed Lt them 

• I 	. 	• • 1. 
- Before adjourning, the Comm:non held a brief Off-the-recOrd 

discussion, not recorded by the official reporter. :" 

iI 
F. 
; 
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single.name that should e inves tigated or watched or taken 
care of .... 

The theme of credibilit 
mind, leading him to the 
heads of the two principal 
Warren's idea seemed hr 
would protect its flank at  
concerned. • 

was weighing heavily on Warren's 
xtraordinary suggestion to involve the 
US news services in the investigation. 
e that-in this fashion the Commission 
least as far as the wire services were 

1 

I I, •-!! 

Sep iber ;17, 115 
1 	• 

• ago 

Mr. c 

	

	Td come back on the Secret Se ivice report — 
' that 

	

	ir ch rge which relates to the protection of the St  
Pres! lit 	I Was ed to this belief more firmlylafter hearing 
fromt 4ral of the ecret Service people that were testifying • 
— ev :though the e may be elements in that 	I think we 
clear* river want to'  ublish, because it might affect the • 
futureliseirrity of the President or people next' in line — but. 
that vWeiught to go into that ... and then we can make tip otiF: 
mind 	at part of. it ... could securely be put On the reCOrd,"`  and w 	ould he eliminated. 
• The 	one Secret Service man that think we probably '- 

shout 	ye'testify, and that -is Mr. Clinton Hill, who 1 
under 	the man who endeavored to get on the car ust . 
after t shots. He was the clOSest next to Mrs. Kennedy. He 
was 1th osest one to the ec•ene, as the pictures show. He 
could g eus,00rrie information that might be of-pertinence. 
And I 	nk it would be improvident of us not to hear his' 
testim8 	iat, first hand .... 

The 	u don't have down here... any suggestion that we ' 
• interin 	President. I am not so sure it is necessary for us.  
to inqu 	the' President, but f am inclined to think 	•• 
'maybe yo r.somebody — you, Mr:Chief Justice, could speak 
to him 1a 	it and see what he has to say. Maybe we don't • 
have tolkikanything on the record — but maybe just-to close 
that'ipa'itICUrir incident, with that particular piece of testi-

' mony: 
• 

McClo§:rippeared to be referring to the alleged ties between 
Oswald in* the FBI.. 	• 	 . 
Mr cCi4:•  Then I am also conscious that you; Mr. Rankin, - 
were 5(1:ous to get a little more information abouf-OsiVald's.  

st•I'ip. There was a period there where there were ' 
'4, sem • ifk;  

Mr. -..?: 	 • 	. I 	" 	. 
. 	e got that. We sent la team down there. We. 

have rn 	complete exploration of, it. We are getting some' 
additid :..• 	ial to follow up. But that will be very 
complete, •erything that we could possibly get, art:hi-think . 
that the CIA arid' the FBI did a remarkably gOod job down 
there for us; 	. 	1 	- 	. 	• 	-I 	' 	

. 

Chainnan: As I.understand it, they had the coop ration of the 
i  Mexican authorities, too .... 	- • 	' 	 - 

Mr. Dulles:.. '. I -am not entirely clear in myrr hid as to the - 

. 	. 	-  
. 	.  

4 	• Chairman: ... It might 	a good thing if we were to ask to 
come down here the pr sident of the Associated Press, and 
the president of United ress International, and tell them that 
we would like to have th m examine their reports and files on 
the assassination, to confer With their people who are familiar 
with it, and then perha aSsigri one of their top people who 

.; could Come ddwn here t see us and discuss on a confidential 
basis! not for publicat on — anything that may be in their • 
minds as to:what shout be investigated. 

I think that by doing t atWe could establish to them that we 
'had investigated ever), wing that they 'might have in their 
• mindS. Arid if there Ar any areas that are unexplored, we 
could!explore them, 	then at the end, perhaps, we could. 
take the testimony of t ose two gentlemen and ask them — 

ovii, on the basis of al you haVe heard from yOui reporters 
an from your files ail from everything that has beeh said 
an 'done, do you b4 ve there is any area here that is 
u explored, do you beli ye that there is any real conflict that 
h u)d.callforfurther1i vestigation?".:. And I am just of the 

on that we could g t a statement from them that would 
belttf a confirmatory eta ure -So1faras our report is concerned. 
An overseas I woulcrth nlc that if those men with the means 
they have at hand tefiet these rumors, and to look into them, 
that.if they were sais ied,•  it would have a lot to do with 
allaying some 'of thede umors. 

• ! 
Mr. McCloy: I think this is an important suggestion, because 
the extent and the "vlar ety and the quantity of this'type of 
article which has •appeised throughout Europe makes our 
report-all the more important order to clarify this situation, 
because, generally speaking, from the reports that come to me 
(from! all Europe; . . there is a deep:seated feeling that there 
is .a deep *conspiracy Fire 'there are elements. of ,suppressipn 
involved in it,all 	••• •• 	• 

DnIles ihMight AM. N. Commission should obtain a copy of a 
book bg the America?) writer ThoMas Buchanan, published in-
L'ondon, raising the conspiracy theory. The book was available in 
every London bookstde,lbut Dulles 'offered to ask "my former 
associates" at flu' CIA to ','arrange throz0 the British services" to 
get a copy. This was dkood example of how intelligence agencies do 
things the hard way. McCloy, also worried about opinion abroad, 
suggested that theState Delyrtment brief the Commission "so that 
we haM., a better concept. of ghat the charges are and what our 
responsibilities,are connection with that." The Commission then 
hehl'an off-theieCo01 discussion, presuinably op these subjects. 

Cooper was .eoncerned that the investigation was"weak  
cr;ncerning Oswald's •mctivities in the 'Soviet Union and the 
ciriminstances of his realm to tire United Stales in 1962. He winged 
to blow what the State Department had in its records on these 
points. He also wanted more 'information about George the 
Mohrenschildt, a kussian':-born oil engineer who, along with his 
wife, was a member of iheRussian-speaking community in Dallas. 
The couple had befriended Marina Oswald, and, curiously, they 
seemed to be the.only pelmle who had known well both the Oswalds 

• . 

scope of dur'responsibilities in a matter such as reconfmenda- 

	

I 	tiOns, as to whether any change should be made-withlregard 
- 	respective functions of the FBI and Secret- SerVice in 

• protecting the President ... The question of transmitting.. 
guns in interstate commerce; and boxes at post offices in false 
names and things of that kind. Are those all matters within 

• • our general jurisdiction, to viThat extent, and should 	just 
point them up, or are we suppbsed to make reCommenda, 
Lions? ... • 	 . 	 r 	1 • 

• r 	 , 	
• 	. 

Ch a iima 	'There is nothing set about us making any.. 
recommendations in this area. But I have an idea that theie is . 
something implicit in the establishment of the CoinmiSken 
that we ought to not let this chance go by withoUr at leak 

	

j. 	trying to do what we can to better protect the lives oF our 
. Presidents .... 	• . 	•  
Mr. Dulles:. 1.. We were scimewhat surprised, I think; to have 
the Secret Service testify that when they went:down to -

N 
 

Dallis, from theR own files and records, they werre not given a 
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and President and Mrs. Kennedy. The deMohrenschildts were 
living in Haiti at the time of the assassination. There was a touch of 
mystery surrounding them, and after Warren told Copper that de 
Mohreqschildt had made a "full 'deposition," the Commission 
engaghl in an off-the-record debate.  

Next, thle Commission worried for awhile about the cost of 
printing enough top es of the final report and accompanying 
volumes of testimony. Dulles agreed with Warren that-most of the. 
testimony (but not all) should ke published "so nobody can say you 
have not tried to make the whole thing secret.-  Rankin commented 
that the Budget Bureau told hi e6 that "the Commission would get a 
lot of complaints from the public, and that the President would, too, 
if there wasn't the supp'orling materials ..." The Budget people, he 
said, thought that it would 61 be des'irahle just, to print the report 
and place the other materials in The National Archives. 

The Commission then turned to a discussion of Jack Ruby as a 
potential witness. 

Mr. Rankin: The last thin that has happened on that ... is 
the question of his present ctompetency to stand trial, and that-
issue, according to Texas la , is to be submitted to a jury ... I 
called (Henry) Wade,- Pros cuting Counsel ... He said that 
this development had come up ... and we would probably not 
want to be taking any te timony until that question was 
resolved. 	 • 

And I would recommend; to you that we donTget involved 
in anything like that until that question is decided, because he 
might just use the Commission, for an exhibit A as to his 
condition. 

Mr. McCloy: I don't see how we can examine anybody whose 
competency to be exajnined is in question .... 

(Jack Ruby was tried between February 17 and March 14, 
convicted of the murder, with malice, of Lee Harvey Oswald, and 
sentenced to death. His lawyers appealed the 'verdict on grounds of 
his incompetence.] 

Mr. McCloy: You see, they Ire had the 	Now it is just 
this -question — suppose the allegation-has frequently 
occurred — since the time of the trial, ulnder sentence, this 
fellow': has lost his competency, and .you don't 'execute . 	, 	 • somebody who is incompetent. 	. 	.1' 

I 
Chairman: This, Allen, has absolutely nosapplication legally to 
. his sanity at the time of the commission of the crime. This has 
to do with his present sanity, and whether you can execute 
him in his present mental condition.. 

And if they find him insane, all it will do will be to suspend 
the power of the State to exec 'te him until such time as they 
firid he is no longer insane. 

Mr. Dulles:'Does he go to pri on? 

-Mr.-McCloy: He goes-to a mental institution: It is perfectly 
clear we cannot examipe him b(this stae. 

. Chairman: ... I would think whether they find him sane or 
insane, if he is willing to talk to us, we-should talk to'him. 
Maybe we would not want to take hiS testimony. But if he is 
willing to talk to us,II think weOught to talk to him and take 
his story, and use it for the purpose olchecking li out, if we 

, can, And putting it into the record anyway ... But would not 
do it at this stagei 	• 

McCloy: Whether he Was sane or insane? 

Chairman: Yes 	. '  

The New Republic 

The Commission turned again to the long-delayed question of 
some of its members traveling to Dallas to inspect the assassination 
site. 

Mr. Rankin: Well, we hai.re had several membei's that felt that 
there should be a visit by members of the Commission to 
Dallas before a report was made. I have had a number of the 
staff [who] Felt that there probably would be criticism by the 
public if we didn't have someone from the Commission, 
maybe one member would be enough, to go down there and 
see the scene and come back and, report to the rest of the 
members .... • 

Autopsy pictures of President Kennedy's body also seemed to pose 
a serious problem for the Commission as Rankin informed the panel. 

.There were contradictions between the reports provided-  by Texas 
and National Naval Medical Center doctors, and Gov. John, 
Connally's testimony concerning the trajectory of the assassin's, 
bullets. The Commission appeared 'to be grappling with the same' 
problems in this area as critics of the report were to do subsequently. 

Mr. Rankin: ... We have a very serious problem in the record 
-... that the b'ulleti ... probably passed through the President 
and then thro'ugh Governor Connally. And we now have the 
testimony of Governor Connally that that couldn't have 

.happened. He is certain it didn't happen. And that the bullet 
that struck him is one that did not hit the President. 

We also have some drawings of President Kennedy which 
are re4onstructions by the -men that participated in the . 
autopsy. And these men have not seen those pictures of the 
autoPsv, but they had these drawings made, and we don't 
know whether those drawings conform to the pictures of the • , autopsy or not. 	

I 
Now, I thought we could avoid having those pictures being 

a part of our record, because the family has a strong 
pictures_ 

about them, and I think we should respect it insofar as ain 
possibly be done, and carry out the work of the CoMmission-
becaUse they don't want the President to be remembered in 
connection with .those pictures . . . . 

But I do feel that a doctor and some member of t e 
Cominission should examine them sufficiently so that th y 
could report to the Cpmmission that there is nothi g 
inconsistent with the other findings in connection with the 
matter in those pictures. In that way we can avoid any 
question that we have pissed anything up that the Commis-
sion 'should know or that we haven't tried to take advantage ' 
of information that should be available to us 

Chairman :- 	. But without putting those piCtures in our 
record. We don't want those in our record . . It would make it 
a nio'rbid thing for all time to come . . . . 

Thi Commissioners went back, once more, to their discussion of 
whether Hoover and McCone should testify before the group about 
the allegations that Oswald may 'have been an FBI,,,or CIA , 
undercover agent. They had been dealing with it, inconclusively, for 
over three months. 	. 

• • 
Chairmat]: ... I am inclined to think that we ought to take 
.their testimony. And there is another reason I would like to 
take their 'testimony — becuse of statements both from the 
right, and the left, that there has been a conspiracy. I would 
like to ask Edgar Hoover whether he has, as a result of the 
investigation of his bureau, any evidence indicating that there 
has been a conspiracy with anybody, governmental, individu- 

, 



• • 	• 

Mr. Rankin: .:. I think that what ybu say about the Attorney 

General -is very -important, too, because I notice that .the 

foreign press is sort of picking that up and saying 1.. it is 

hardly believable that the Brother of the President Woul& 

stand by if there was some conspiracy in the United q,tates to 

dispose of his brother. So rthink that mightbe the most 

impressive thing_ we had, was the testimony.of.thoie three 

Men •.. 	 . 	. . 	, 

The last item. on the agenda of the April 30 meeting was 

Presidential protection. However', Rankin reminded Mi. tomtnis 

sinters that .lhis was "the area that Congressman Fort! said he 

wanted to, participate in." Ford was not present at the meeting, and 
the ,Chairman agreid to postpone this discussion until flu. next 

sesiion: Oti September 5, 1975, Gerald Ford, now President of the 

United States, was the target of an abortive assassination dnempt in- 

Sacramento, Calif. 	

- 	

• 	• 
Before adjourning, the Commissioners agreed on the necessity of 

including 'a biography of Lee Oswald in flue final report.-Rankin 

provided an intriguinkeiplanat hut for this need,Perhaps suggesting 

unconsciously what the Commission's verdict would be. • 	-7  

I 

al, or otherwise– And I think we also might to ask John 

1 
September 27i. 1975 

• ._ i 

McCone the sane, thing . . . . 
• 

1 

1 	 • 	• 

Mr, MrCroy: Examine him as a brothel -rather -than as 

Attorriey General. '  . 	 . 	 .. 

Chairman: Yes, as brother: And if he was to testify-that he had 

no information, I would think with any reasonable person it 

would have tremendous force .... 

- Mr. Rankin: Some of it will be necessary to tell the story and. 

to show why it reasonable to assume that he did what the 

Commission concludes that he did do. 	• 

Mr. Dulles: If we left out, for example, his Stay in Ruslia and 

things of that kind from the Main repcirt, somebody might say 

we were burying that. I think that part ought to.be in the main 

report, 'probably 

-. 	Meeting of the Commission on June 4, 1964 

The 'Commission held a 40-minute meeting specifically devoted to 
.Rep. Fard's angry. denunciation of taws (.reports: 'that the 
Commissioneri had already concluded that President Kennedy's 

assassination was the act of-a lone individual odd that there was no 
evidence that-he was working ai an agent of a' foreign government: 

Stich statements, Fok- said, are "obviously !false" because the 

Coninti.ssiot had notlyet reached any conclusicMs.:Ford's,outburst 
was another example of flit' feeling in the ComthisSlon!thkoutside 
forces were applying pressure lb if to conclude flint Lee Osibald had • 

acted alo e, and that, therefore, the case should be closed. Several 

months e rlier — 'at the January 27. executive session of the 

_Commission — severaLmembers had expressed their displeasure„ 

over the fact that the FBI had virtually decided for the Commission' 
that, indeed, Oswald Was- a lone killer andlthat The presidential 

panel.was'simply expected to confirm if. However )  John J: McCloy 
did indicate at the June 4 meeting that the press repoils were not 

altogether wrong::"... in,respect of the trend of the testimonytharwe' 

-have .had,* they-probably are 80 or 85 percent•aciuraik:" •.• 

The' June 4 meeting was attended only by Chief Justice Warren, 
Rep. Ford, McCloy, Allen Dulles, and General:  Counsel Rankin, 7  

•The Commission had 'held a meeting on Mciy 19, but the' 
Archives /ms kept the transcript secret because it related to "persona) 
and Medical files". and disclosure would "constitute a dearly  

unwarranted invasion of personal privacy." 	. 	• 

Most of flu,  Commission's time during May was devoted to the 
taking of sworn testimony. This included the testimony by FBI 
Director Hoover and CIA director McCone, received on May 14, 

' dealing largely with.  allegations that OSivald had been 'a 
government tindeirover agent. -Nearly four months had elapsed 

. _between the time tht• Commission first heard these allegations—at 
• . the-  secret• session on January 22—and Hoover's and McCone's 

testimony under oath before-the Commission. 
- 	In his testimony (the full text. appears in Volume V of the 

'
ConiMisition's hearings, published in September, 1964, along with 

threport), Hoover said that "I can most emphatically say that at no 
tit re le was lie (Oswald) an employee of the Bureau in any capacity, 

..ei her as an agent or as a special employee, or as an inforthant." 
Furl hermorei  Hoover testified that "I have been iniable'to find any 
,scintilla of eVidence showing any foreign conspiracy or an'y domestic 
:conspiracy;  that Culminaled in the assassination of President 
Kennedy."  • j.: 

• i  Although Allen! Dulles, thil-I.former CIA director, had told the 

• CoMMission during the January 27. executive session that Hoover 
raould .neVeradmit Oswald employment, even if it were true, he did 
riot . .challehge „Hoover's testiniony arthe May 14 hearing. 
Waggoner Carr, tie Texas attorney general, who first reported this 

im, was present.. Hoover acknowledged that although Oswald 
hird been a,defectot to the Si viet Union, the FBI did not (onside. it 
necessary to give iris none to the Secret Service prior to President 
,Kentijdy's visit ft. Dallas. Hoover testified, that FBI agents had 

interviewed-Oswald' three times after his return from the Soviet 

' Union in 1962 to'try to establish whether he' had been recruited by 

• Soviet intelligence( —'and that' agents had interviewed Marina 

• . Oswald 'on sepatiate occasions.— but he failed to inform. the 

• 'Commission Hint) Oswald had visited the FBI office in Dallas; 

' „several .days befatie'the assassination to issue a written warning 

against further.iilerviews of his wife by bureau agents. 
. • The Warren report said flint the hist pre-assassination contact 

between the FBI altd Osthahl .had been in August, 1963, when he 

WasInterviewol at a New Orleans jail after his arrest following a 
street .  scuffle. Ostiiald was involved in a fight with anti-Castco 
(files while distrilniang leaflets in favor Premier Castro. Only 
'on August 31, ,1975 — almost 12 years later — did the FBI 
iirlannaledge that•  i.)suitilif had thriftensuch a threatening note to the 

Bureau add that the note ions destroyed by, unknown persons. FBI 
DirecttClarenceiM..Kelley saii0hakdespite his note, Oswald was 

. not picked under active surveillance.  
. 	Not even.this: threat led the FBI to.Stipply Oswald's name to the , 
Secret'Service 'prior to President Kennedy's visit to Dallas. Kelley 

• said that-FBI agentS in' Dallas had ineXplicably kept secret their 

. knowledge of the Oswald note for "alMost 12 years." 
Furl herinore, there' is not/ring in.Haober's tesliinotiy concerning 

an-alleged request-by plre FBI to the Dallas police to retract a public ' 

slatementinatie on the' assassination day by a police lieutenant that 
the bureau .hadkhOwn beforehand that Oswald could be a threat to 

• .. the President. /Wording to information released in September, 

1975 , by thiforther Dallas polifr chief, J.E. Curry, an'FBI.agent 

'7 identified as JameS Hasty had told police lieutenant jack Revill that 
the Bureau knew that Oswald was a threat la Kennedy. 

• ' Revill reportedly transmitted this iiiformation to Chief curry,. •- 
Who in, turn relayed it, to neuismetr•im November 22. In May,. 

: '1964, Curry send Warren a registered letter advising him that 

i' after:he made his statement to reporters, "I received a telephone call 
from Mr. GortlonShanklin, special tigent in charge of the Dallas 

office of the FB4,44 which 1v1r. Shahklin stated that the Bureau ions 
extremely desirous' that I retract my statement to the press. I then 
appeara before Ike press and retracted my statement . . ." 

• ‘. 	 • 	• 

• 

,-' 	• 



1. 

i 	
I.  

Rep. Ford: Mr. Chief Justide, a d memb rs of t 

- . sion, my comments at 'this poi t coneer !a numb ... 

• stories that have recently appeared in th press th oUghout' 

the country. Theiarticle in The Christian Se r. ace Monitor of a day 

or so ado is rather typical. 	• 	t. 	.. 
• ." It says,in effect, and I quote-"Commission members have 
come, to the conclusion that President Kennedy's assassina-
tion was the act of a lone individual. There is no evidence that 
he was working in any way as an 'agent/ of a foreign 
government." . 	 ' ' - 
- Now, I would like to mak at least one point. 	• -. ! • • 
First. Any statement that ornmission'ineinbers have come 

to this or that ;conclusion s obviously false, bedalse the 
Comini5sidn hai not discus ed these -04.tt rs-as aCommis-
sion, tolmy knowledge. The ornrinission'as whole Jars far as I 

w, has made no final j dgment. Ntiw the staff of the 
Com fission, individUally or collectively, ay have come to 
certain 	nclusigns such 	thii. HO ever, the staff, 
individually or -.collectively, have ino flight to Make • such 

la 
4 . 	 , 	-  

implications to the pressrio4 has any Federal agency, n r has 

	

' any individual member of the Commission. 	
I 

, I regretfully say that if thes' news sto ies persist ',' possibly 
have no other alternative than he obligaoltion toexpress:to the 
press ....the views thatI hal

l
e tated kere. . 

1 
Chairman: Well, Congressman, may 1 say, so fat. as! i am 

. concerned, I share your feeli s exactl I personally cannot 

account for. any of these tori s ..1 ha e urged Mr. Rankin, I 
and I` am sure he has urged he staff, ricit to disCuss theM 
either. I am inclined to think hat much Of this comes from 
thin air and from 'speculation :.. I don't Low how; howeve'r, 

we can let them bait us into making •sOme statements that 
• would deny it. That is my o ly problem. We don't get any 

place by- denying that certain hings'atI;e the facts: • . 	• 
Most of them (the newspapers) if„ not all, start out or 

contain in the substance of the article a -CdmmisSibri source, 
- Or a source close to the Comdnission -..-'.•  

- 	The New Republic 

Rep. Ford: By these kinds of articles, they are creating an 

atmosphere throughout the country that will, I think, create a 
predetermined public opinidn' of what we may or -may not 
have come to . . In my, judgment, somebody somewhere is 
planting or leaking these'storie9.-And I must-go back to a letter 
that I think your received on behalf of the Commission early in 
December where, as I recall Mr. Ka tzenbac,h wrote and asked, 
among other things, one, if the Commission would release a 

- statement to .the effect that there was no foreign involve-
ment, there was no conspiracy, or in the alternative that we as 
a ComMi5sion would authorize the Department of Justice to 

make such a release. 
I think the Commission-used good. judgment in 'denying 

both requests ... And ever since that time, and in a growing 
intensity, and in grOwing volume now, there is this kind of 
newspaper propaganda.with the same intent in mind. 

I have some personal conclusions, but I cannot prove them, 
so I don't want to make any allegations. 

But it disturbs me: .. I want no newspaperman nor some 

indiyidual or Federal agency implying that I have made a 

decision or that the Commission has made a 'decjision when 

the facts are I have come to no specific conclusion yet, and as 

far as I know the ComMission itself has come to no such 

conclusion. 	 • 

Chairman: . I saw two or three days ago a short article 

which 'said that the Commission was split on the question °, 
whether Oswald was the sole perpetrator of thistrime or not. 
. . . If they are going to increase in tempo and in number, at 

least until vie make a dedision, they are inaccurate . I think 
the Commission ought to at least think about at this ppint 
making a- statement to the effect that no decision has been 

- made '.. . And perhaps that. is enough. At leastlhat would 
nullify the guts of what mositif these stories include. It would 
undercut the speculation which is rampant at this point. I am 
just' wondering if that would give -furtherance to the 
statement, though, that 1..Ve, are split on it. 

Rep.; Ford: That is a ritatteiof judgment. 
I 	- 

Mr., McCloy: I am 'absolutely astounded at this spate of 
artiClei, and where 'they come from. They must come from 
some place very clO,se to the Commission : . . And then in  
respect of ,the trend!or the testimony that we have had, they 

proimbly are 80 or4t5 percent accukate. I don't know how 
mariy times I have been stopped in New York and people 
saying, see, Jack, what your Commission' going to come- 

” out :with. The report has already been writtei for you, hasn't 
it?"i thinkthe thing has gotten to a point where I. believe the 
CoMmi5sion should say we-have come to no conclusions on 
this thing yet, that the articles to the;effect that conclusions of 
the1 Commission have already ,Been, found are totally 
inaccurate; that we do hope to have a report within a 

relatively short period of time in which Our conclusions will be 

stated, but they are now merely in the process of formulation. 
I 

Rep. Ford: f only brought it up because these stories,. .. are, in 
effect, preempting what we may or-may not Say.. 

Lttairmatt: . . .1 can see that as. the time gets shorter and it  

looks as though we are-getting- to the point: where we are 
going to file a' report, that .these things, they ore starting to 
speculate about them more and more as time hoes on until it 

conies opt . . . . 

Rep. Ford: 	The trouble now; Mr. Chief Justice, is as we get • 

42 

Curry added in his letter to WiHen thtit &for to the alleged 
remarkS by FBI agent Hosty, the bureau had giten no indications,to 
the Dallas police that Oswald was in the city and that he Wight 
dangerous. Curry did not explain wiry he waited five monthe;to 
advise the Warren Commission of this episode. He claimed in a 
neuispaperi interview on September 1975, that the- Commission 
failed to pity pufficient attention to his information. 
. Revill, Whb headed the Dallas police intelIigience section, testified 
before the Warren Commission on May 1 , 1964, that Hosty, the 
FBI agent, had told him that "Lee Oswald killed President Kennedy 
. He is in our Communist file... We knew he'was herein Dallas 

. . We had information that this man was capable of committing 
this assassination." The Commission's report mentions this episode, 
but says that Hosty denied in sworn testimony that he had ever Made. 
such comments to Revill. Howeber, the report ignores Mel Curry's 

statement in his letter to Wat!ren that thd FBI had asked him to 
retract • the statement to the .press. This, tlien,; is 

was 	
mystery 

concerning the Commission's work. The suli'ett•was not discussed in 
the. Commission's executive sessions for which transcripts are 
available. However, the transt -ipt of the 	y 79 session—six days 
after Revill's testimony—is ainot g the ft o 	withheld by the 
National Archives.- 	- 	 • 

By, the time the Commission et on J sal, 4 to receive Ford's 
complaints nit news leaks, ~t h d already ailed to meet its own 
secret June 	rget date for issuin, the report And-as Ford pointed 
out, the ommission had not yit r ched any final con I 

• • 
e Commis-. 

r of news 

• 
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doWn to the l Wire,ire, they, by their own initotive or otherwise, 
are putting the imprimatur of the Commission, when they 
say a sources se to the Commission, or a spokesman for, or 
something elsf ... Three months ago it wais pure speculation. 
But now they are adding an unofficial Stony to what they are 
writing .... 	 • . 	- 

Chairman: ... Suppose we made a statement to the effect that 
the taking of testimony is nearing an end,: that the 
Commission is giving consideration now to the report that it 
hopes to write in the 'near future, that it has made no final 
conclusions as yet, in fact has not discussed final conclusions 
as a Commission. 

Rep. Ford: That couldn't be beiter.. 

Chairman:1f that is agreeable to everyone, we will put that: 
out after this meeting. 	 . 	• : 

Rep. Frit: I think it clears the air, and I think it is thekind of •. 
action that will, I hope, put to rest some of these speculative 
stories.... 	 . 	. 
Mr. McCloy: Until you complete the testimony you cannot 
have a Anal conclusion : . 

All right. We will see if this Won stop it. i hope 

Meeting of Commission on June 23, 1964 . 

Tile. Commission held an executive session on I um!, 23. HaweVer, the , 
National Archives has. refused to release the transcript because the 
CIA requested continuing secrecy., The meeting.  apparently dealt 
with CIA information concerning the period";  between. 1959 .  and 
1962 when Lee Oswald lived in theSobiet Union, and theAgency s. 
efforts to, obtain material on Oszbald during his slay in Russia as 
well as his visit to Mexico City late in September and 'early in-:  

• . 
October, 1963. The New Republic requeOed • Jane Smith, 
Director, Civil Archives Division"of the Natibnal Archives, to set 
forth in writing the reasons for the denial of the June 23 transcript.' 
Miss Splits' letter-, dated September 5, 1975, said in part: 	• 

• . The transcript of the executive sessieln of June 23;1964, 
is withheld from research under 5 USC (t) (1) as amended, 

are 'matters that a : . . specifically authori ed under-Criteria 
established by'an Executive Order toThe ePt secretiiri the . 
interest'of' national defense or foreign po icy and 'are in'fact 
properly el-Ossified pursuant to such Ex cutive. Order." ln 
response to a previous request for access, he• transcript was' 
reviewed by the 'Central Intelligence Agency because 'it 
relates to Yuri NosenkO, the Soviet defector. In response to 
our request fora review of the transcript theCIA asked that 
the request for access be denied "in order to protect sources 
and methods and other information related to our operational 
equities." 	• 

Meeting of Commission Members With Psychiatricl'adel'on 
July 9,.1964 

Twit members of the Warren Commission—McCloy and Dulles-
' and CoMmission staff members held a seven-holir meeting with 
.11irre psychiatrists to develop a psychological Profilil.of Oswald. The 
Pnrpose of this meeting—Rankin described it. its "an .-infomal 
colloquy, interrogation and explanation by the' dbctors"—was to 
search for Oswald's possible -motive., ira assassjildling President. 
Kennedy through a study of his persohality. 	- • 

nitre doctors had studied most of the biographical material • 
"available 'on-Oswald-based on 1111Iller0I15 earlier !inter-Meths with 

Jenner; Jr., W. David Slawson, and tiothard Willens. Tin' doctors  
were. Dr. DaleCt Cameron, then superintendent of St. Elizabeth's 
Hospital-in.:Washington, D.C. (a hospital for mental patients); Dr. 

_Howard -P. RoMi, -their. professor of psychiatry in the Mayo 
Foundation (connected With the Mayo Clinic in Rochester, 
Minnesota) .andl pieSident-elect of the American Psychiatric 
,Association; imilpr. David A.' Rothstein, then staff psychiatrist at 
tire) US -Medica Center . for Federal. Piisoriers in Springfield, 
Missouri. 

	

!- 	• 
• • -  Opening the iscusiori, staff members drew for the doctors 

Osumld's-"early-Aistory,. his-  father's dente and the feelings of his 
"nuither,'Marguerite Oswald; that society treated poor widows 
harShIY: 	 I. 

. 	. 	., 	• 
sing because one of the things in 
(persons who have threatened 
ey,all had ideas that Russia would 
uld be better and there seems to 
t the government would be more 
g more of the dependent needs of 
s this might indicate that some of 
ly in' the beginning would have 
rd the ideji that the government 
ause at least in these people that I 
thing was that it wasn't just the 

anger toward a father figu e but the anger'toward a mother 
who wasOrreally 'meeting t Person's needs for dependency. 

. The group discusses at soar ..length 'Oswald's attitude's in school 
fond Tut outside, the:blend of,tv'thdrawal and agressiveness in his 

' 	• 	'
• 

witnesses by the, Commission, its staff, and the FBI but they 
cautioned.the Commissioners that hard conclusions were impoSsible 
given- the fact that Oswald•rould not be interviewed psychiatrically. 
The Commission .appears to'  ave used this material in a highly 
selective manner, Incorporating some of the views of the doctors in 

• the final report while rejecting others. - For example, it ignored the 
medical hypothesisvhat Oswald probably did not have a killer 
instinct and, most Importantly:that Oswald's rejection by Marina, 
Iris urifpl, on the eve of••the assassination may•have triggered, in an 
immediate sense, his decision to .try to kill the President. 

• Comparing the transcript of the July 9 meeting with the final 
report, it appears than the Commission used the medical material 

.-boilito cons! ruct.Oswald's biography and, up to a point, to justify its 
• . conclusion that he frail acted alone in the assassination. However, the 

report shied away from ascribing a clear motive to Oswald. 
Although at-least one of the doctors insisted thatthe Commission 

.iinaude a 'statement to the effect that it dreto on the' psychiatrists" 
panel in its investigation, the report failed to do so, The transcript of 

...illis me cling was flail of the published hearings accompanying the 
-* •reportdlt was c14;sified for seven years follothing the publication of •  ,

the report. • . 	1 .  • . 	• 
•".- 	• 

 
The transCrint • fills 245 :1Wes.•-ln addition to McCloy and 

Dulles; the sessicith was attended by Rankin,' his special assistani 
• .- NorMan RedliChl and-staff members Wesley J. Liebeler, Albert E. 

Dr. Rothstein: This is intere 
. 'several of these. patients 

t'resitlents of th USI was t 
',be better or co niunism w 

-,be an underlyirig•feeling th 
of a mother figure; providi r  

s the people .. I think'perha1  

her' [his mother's] talk earl  

' directed him (Oswald] tow'  

'should meet these needs, be 
saw, I think one outstandinll,  

Crimertin:, .. It sounded is though he was withdrawn, and ) 
• that as he tried to develop some masculine identity, then this 
kind of hos-tile belligerent usiness would come out. Then he 
ggtisquelched again. Then he went into the Marines and there 

• , e was. Oswald; the' Rabb t,. until he began living with an 
iental girl at which. time.ete again bedime quite belligerent 

• toward his phrs in terniso ;coining in late, making a racket at 
'night and doing everything he could to annoy his peers at that 



• 

	

(i 	
. 
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I 	 . 	. 
juncture: 	 : 	 - r 	 have this hidden and not be caught, because one outstanding 

. Then again he withdraws from this, and that is when he 	thing about almost every one of these people who threatens 

• ' take off for Russia.+ ( 	 t 	 the President was for one thing they have made some suicidal 
) 	 . 	I attempt in the past, and in at least a lot of them there was an 

identification of this with suicide ... Oswald may have really, 
at least unconsciously, had a need or this was an event equal 
to suicide in a sense ..... 	 . 

Mr. McCloy:': . . I already talked about•what seems tobe his 
killing instinct. .He also talked about 	a good bit in his 
papers ... when he : talked about Russia being his own 
country, he considered it his own country and it was a war. He 
immediately said he Would have to kill Americans, kill any 
American : ...E. 	 . 

• 
Dr. Cameron: fl, would have a little trouble with the concept of 
a killer instinCt..II think this was a violent hostile paranoid 
person, which is understandable, in terns of his past history, 
and that in hi 'S hostility and violence he would kill, yes. I3ut I 
wouldn't attribute this to any, innate instinct in that sense of  
the word. I think if was more the pr-Oduct of his life 

1 experiences, plus his innate personality, whatever talents he 
was born with .... . 

Mr: Dulles: His disappointment in Russia too was due in part 
to the character of the state he found there. He didn't-
welcome that. He apparently rejected that.  

— 	I 
Dr. Cameron: ;. . . This fits in With your mother'concept in a 
sense, the state.with its collectivism which would supply the 
creature needs, and so forth; and yet he found that there was 
too much authority going along with' this to-satisfy him . . .1s 
it fair.fOr me to assume that there is•no reason to believe that 
he w s a tool of the Russians in his return in what he did? 1 

Mr. iebrIer: ... We assume that he was not involved in a 
conspiracy, that he was.hot a Russian agent of any sort • . : .. 

Mr. Dulles: You can assume e)octly what was said, he was not 
a 'tool..I think i  the evidence }efore the commission pretty 
clearly brings that' out.' I think they -looked hini over, but 
rejected him 1. -. This is not the kind of man any intelligence 
service would want to pick up. 	" II 	• . 

This was the first time that a Commission member static' flatly 
- 

 
that: available evidence • indiCated that Oswald was not a Soviet , 
agent. The' Commission had apparently .accepted elerlier the 
assurances by FBI director Hoover and CIA Director MCCOrne that 
Oswald had not been an undercover agent in their emplOY. In this 
Million, the Commission was gradually ruling did Conspiracy 
thilories.  

Dr. Rome: : . . He comes back from Russia, and now it is a 
plague on both their hOuses. Neither of them have been able 
to really provide thlg kind of a satisfaction. Then there is this 
buSiness of trying to 'get to Cuba. 	•• 	' • ! . 	• 

Again,'
, 
 this frenetic i kind of a Search all 'around the 

periphery in an atteMp1 to locate and establish' himself .... 
[ 	. 	. 	. 	. 	 . . 	.. . 	. 	. 

Dr. Rothstein: It may be stretching things, but I think if 
re ection by a' woman and mother is important, the possibility 
of this having some ;effect may, be present. One of these 
.President threateners had written his threatening letters in 
relation to a woman Whci had left him who had rejectedhim 
'some time later, but 'there was 'a direct connection between 

• this, and it could be one faCtor: 	• 

'Dr. Cameron: And whether IMarinal left [Oswald] of her own 

Dr. Cameron: . 	seems to me he has been a retiring kind of 
person in a sense, not alone because he wanted to be alone, 
but because he was so terribly rejectedj and as he tries to come 
out he comes out in a hostile way, and then gets smacked 

• down and comes out in a hostile way again, and then if this is 
true, and if indeed he did. get rejected, in essence, by th 
Russians, and I don't know that, this would then become • 
trigger another hostile kind of outburst.. 	• . 

• 
Mr. Liebelen ... I don't want to put any thoughts in anybody's 
mind .. . but Oswald was discharged from a job:on April 6, 
1%3 and on Apri110, 1963 he apparently made his attempt on 
the life of General Walker.. .. 	 • 

• 
Mr. Joiner: . .  We have to remain skeptics, as lawyers act as 
'devil's advocates to burselves ... One of the things that we are 

• ' 	- hoping we will obtain, Wear,ealready obtaining, is advice from 
you gentlemen as to what we should look for . . 	 • 

Dr. Ca meFon: . . I think he had a-sortof Pseudo-intelleCtual 
drive and some other persOnality problems that would have *  
prompted him in this direction .:-. . H mother had a great 
drive to be recognized byimportant p rsons. She wanted to 
be an important person herself, that she was grdsping:self-' 

. centered, selfish, and used her children for her own benefit.... 

I think part of his interest, and to be in a commanding or 
controlling situatiOn, I think part of his interest iit commun- 
ism may have grown out of the desire to'be knowledgeable 

• • 	about something about which a lot of other people weren't 
knowledgeable, and also because the iso-called, capitalistic 
system in 'His view and in his mother'isireated her rather 
badly, so, I think he would have a natural interest in other 

_kinds of )(stems ... 
In Oswald's case, a man who would defect and go in these 
rcumstances, shows that he islperfectISI capable of acting on 

hi beliefs, and that in retrospect would have been a big fat 
dan er signal for this kind of boy 	1• 

• .- 

ti 	Mr. Liebeler: So you would certainly Watch (fefectors?. 

Dr. Cameron: Yes, I certainly would. :i . 	' • 

Mr. McCoy: He was an activist throughout. In the first place, 
. he signed up for the Marine' Corps. Me went over to the 

Marine Corps. He went off to Moscow. He went off to 
Mexico. He got excited about the COban business. He printed 
the pamphlets and distributed thern-.on the corner of the 
street. He shot at Walker. He shot at the President . I . . 

' 	 ' 	 • 
Dr. Camero

I
n: If he had shot Walker, the President probably 

a 	
• ' 	" 	 ssion alto whether Oswald did not 

, . Walker attempt. The fact that swald ha made a written record 
the Walker incident led to a disc 

Id did tiot mention associates in the 
a 

would have been saved. 

Dr, Cameron noted that Os 

vlant to be caught in. the Ken edy assas ination. The point was'  
raised 'why Oswald smuggled hiS`rifle from the Baines' home in 
Irving .to the. Tails School Bdok • Deposi ory building in Dallas ., 
insteadof procuring another wiaport. A nleighbor., who drove him .- 

.. from 'Irving to Dana's on November 22, saw Oswalt( carry the rifle 
 wrapped in fabric. i 

	

	 ' ' ' • 

Dr. .Rothstein: I am wondering  whether he really wanted to 



	

' 	1 

	

: 	 . 
volition or whet -ler through the intervention of the Russian 
community lin Dallas!, Lee Harvey ()sward was once again 

[emasculated - - .1. 

second !child] Fuld something to do with the Assassination, but' 
I just want to remark at this point that maybe some of thii 

- idea of wanting to go back to Russia also was 1 s related to that, 
- . because, after a 1, he came back to the UniteStates after the 

- 
 

birth of the firS child ... /Second child was/born on October 
• 201; *- 	 • i 	1 

- _.The croup next analyzed the Oswalds' relationship when they 
:moved together to New Orleans in May, 7963, when Marina was 
three•Months pregnant. 	-  

■ . 	Mr. Liebeler: lItl was my understanding, that their relation- 
ship during this period in NeW Orleans was•not bad.:  

.. , . 	. . . 
• 'Mr. Redlich: Marina has said that there were no " hysic'ali, 

attacks on her ... To get the full pictUre, I think Marina did 
say that Oswald seemed to deteriOrate more in NeW Orleans'. 
There was more fantasy, yod know, about his hijacking a 
plane arid getting to Cuba and talking about being the.Prime. 
minister in 20 years .: ..• 	. ' • • 

Oszmild ,:eturned to Dallas from Mexico on October 3, then went 
to Irving to see Marina on October 4. Next, !he took al room in 

!' Dallas untie? an assumed name. The- panel, after tracing 03willit's 
movements in SepteMber and. October, went hack to Let's and 

• Marina's. ielatioriShip. The doctors felt increasingly that Marina 
• was the key to Oswald's behavior at thatNiunOure; -it point.' Mr, 

Commission did not bring out adiTuately in'the Report.. 

September 27, 1975 

• ' 

Dr. Rothstein: . 1. I have some feeling mayileithe birth of the 

. we were. I didn't blame Lee fir giving her a good whack in the 
eye. Once it' was all right, b t he also exaggerated." ... . 

Dr. Rothstein: He might have 
was really masculine ... 

een egged on by her to prove he 

satisfaction out of it. A 
straightforward thing to say 

.45 

rather crude and completely 
in front of relative strangers as 

Mr.71..ieln;ler: . : .Now after they got back Lee wouldn't let' 
Marina Striae; wouldn't let her drink, wouldn't let her wear  
lipstick: He did not encourage her or help he'r to learn English; 
and in some people's views he pOSitively opposed her learning 

.. the English language .... • .  

. Dr. - koutri [Would think that it,..was mostly again-another 
. 	 . : 	, 

a 	• 
aspect ofher dependency relationship, to have her dependent 

-• upon him then as a mask for his depende'ce upon her, and ri 
still exercise his control of the-situation. 	- 

• - 	• 
Mr:jenner: She was completely dependent on hini,lthereiSnci. 

- question aboutrit .'.. 

	

- 	,... 
Dr. Rome: I think hiSneed to appear in every sense tlje Mart in 
the house, to wear the pants in a litall anU figUratiVe sense.  

' more and'more, and I think we are woring up toand w6at we 
Are really going to find out is what kind.of a man he was.... 

Mr. Liebeler:Now, it is also inte;'-esting•that Marina testified 
that Oswald did help her quite a bit in .ings around the r  
.house. Now, of course in that connection it is is also !suppose it 
should be pointed out, that some of the itnesses testified 
that Marina was jUst an awful mother, that 'she didn't have 
any. idea of modern techniques or American.teimiques'on. 
how to feed the child. 	•  1 

1  She gave the Child sugar,water'to keep it quiet, And-things 
like that, and picked up the pacifier off the flOor and put if in 
her own mouth, which was at that tim ilfull7Of rotten teeth,.  
and .then to wipe it off on. the floor an theft stick it in t e 

.-baby's mouth, and this upset sortie of the nther''people ... 
NoW on a rather more personal subject, de MArenschildt ' 

reported that in the presence of Oswald Marina said, "He 
sleeps with me just. once a mo

I
nth,. and .1 never get any. 
 • 	i 	• 	. 

• 1  

. 	 . 
Mr. Lieheler: On.  the weeke 	prior to the assassination, Lee 

Marina called Marina and spoke to .er about coming out to Paines 
over.the week end, and beta se Mrs. Paine was going to have 
a birthday party for o'ne.of h r children, Marina told Lee that 
he should not come to'14in that weekend because "It might 

. not...be convenient for Rut ." Oswald - replied, according to 
Marina's testimony, "As yot, wish. 11.iou don't want me to 
come"! won't." ....... 	 • 	i: 	- 

• '•The panerwent,over niateri lshowing that Oswald tame to see 
• W•tyritta. the evening before.the.assas3inntion and asked her to come 
. live with him :in Dallds. Noth ng.was settled and Oswald went to 

bed at the Paines' hOnse two . ours before Marina -did. The next 
morning, NoVember.  22, he. of up before Marina did, left his 
Wedding ring on ti.dresseealojt ,  with',S1 70, took the rifle from the 

. 'garage, and had Ili' riend drip • him to' Dallas. tf 	 - - 

Dr, Rome :Let me ry this on you for size. Here is a man who in 
al variety of,Waysi has been made a cuckold, and had his nose 

.. Arbbed in his impotence, literally and figuratively: 
J. He conies .back. She is angry. He:is rebuffed. All through 

. tis-helioes all.r; .the kinds of somewhat ignominious things  
for him that he h s not done previously:in the way of playing 
With:the children, offering to get the washing machine, now 

: .. 
 

trying to fill the Ir7ole of a dutiful husband and father". 
• : 1 thi'nk it is extremely significant that with this situation 
• 

 
now, .and' being ;confronted inta very probable way by his. 
iMpotence, that lie leaves hiS wedding ring. He gives as much 

• Money as he is alblio 'give to her; and then he takes up the 

1 
- . only evidence o maSculirii y that he has ever been able to 
•..-demonstrate, hi rifle, with him, and now he is going to 
: denionstrate..th t he really ls .a• man .under these circum- 

stances. . - 	. 
• : I-  think that ws haye today been able to build up to this point,. 

vevery definitely' the kind' Of psychological 'background that „, 
': Would Male ..•then . the sUhsequent behavior extremely 

. consistent in a Psychological. sense. :-.- ' 	: 

bi-:: Roihstein:-1 am not sayigf; that he wasn't going to kill the 
- President until , fter thispfgument, but I-think this was a 14e, 
• jfactOr in it.-... 	 • 

 
. f. At this' peint".the doctors math:. virtually explicit the theory that 
• : Marina's rejection may lave been-the Musal factor in Lee's:decision 

Ito assassinate PreAlent 1(entiedy. They had been bitildinc theiriase i in that direclion all along.: , . 	• 
• : 	- 	s 	• 

• Dr. Cameron:: I would look at this last episode as simply a final 
.. -,'fillip, ff coy will;iin a sense this Whole lifeWith his mother, and 

I come back to her-repeatedly; and the things we'have talked 
. about all day, I,ind • the fact that for him... to release.  his 
• hostilitY.•in .sorhe Wity that•woidd be noteworthy, and the.  
...assassination'ciEla prominent persbnlyvonld satisfy this need,. 

' • Now heel think:must have thoUght about it if he did kill the 
, president .. ::o I think .wha tiMarin4 had a chance-  to do  

,unconsciously-that night was to veto his plan withotit ever 
-.. -knowing of its existence, but she didn't. She really stamped it 

down hard.;But that one incident would never, never have 
.been enough.. l. 	.. 	, 

' , .: 	• i 

• .,... 



Dr. Rothstein: He might very well have done something like 
. that or the same thing at another time in the future. 	• 

Dr. Cameron: At another time. Of course he also had one 
chance in a lifetime actually,  of making this kind of contact 

• with the President. Otherwise if he was really after the 
• II President, he would have to go to another city. His chances of 

. coming back that is why I think the prominent person was 
• all he really was after, and perhaps this was "My God, how 

about that? I can get the President." . . . 	' 

Dr, Guneron: I think his primary purpose was to find a 
prominent public person, and to be- able to couple that with 
the President, the head of the capitalistic system, is wonderful 
from his point of view.. 
• But I think what he really was after was a prominent person 

in the public eye whOse death would, result in a real 
rhubarb ... 

Dr. Rome: ... I think you have to see these as contrapurltal 

. 	. 

themes, and all along he has been involved, it is as though he is 
• above these mundane, domestic kindathings, and in a sense 

he loses a battle but wins a war by this kind of an explosive act 
-which, at the same time, recoups him not only in his own eyes 
but really makes him quite a man ... 

Mr. Dulled: Then that. finishes him, of course. He is perfectly 
wil!Nog to be firri4re-d rith 

Dr Rome: With this identification again. At least you have by 
virtue of your violence identified yourself with an extremely -
prominent person. This makes you proMinent: 

Dr: Cameron: Evend he gets caught and!gets the chair, he is 
' identified with being ahead of his time, in his warped way of 

thinking 	 . ji 	. . 
think if Marina had accepted him, if she had been a loving 

wife.that night, he might have slept late the next morning and 
he might not:have got the President, but eventually it would 
have had to have been some viay It yould have been -a - 
temporary reprieve ;... 	 • 

Dr. Rothstein: I think'his discomfort might have been relieVed 
to the point'he wouldn't have taken action on it. .-- • 

Dr: Cameron: He would have dime it later to somebody else. 

•• Dr: Rothstein: She [Marina] us :what the psychiatrists would 
.often call a castrating woman :. :Who islmilding up her.own 
importance, her oWn feeling of ImportanCe by depreciating 
him 

Dr. Cameron: I can say that he has ded ed that is it with her. 
That doesn't necessarily mea a that thit is the day he is going' 
to kill the President. NoW if he was going to kill the President, 
of course this it:to with herecause h is either dead himielf 

• or 'on the run, and he can't b bothere with her. But he has 
left her. That is what that sa s to me. I doesn't say positively 

• • that he is going to do someting.... 	 . 
• YoU.are'•troubled 	by The notion that we seem to' be 

saying she was a pretty unsavory character, and that yqu 
know .a lot of women who May have comparable behavibr. 

'without attributing to them such unsavory motives ... But it • 
!any /late she was capable oPtitting into his pathology, and I .. 
think it is his pathology that We are concerned with here, and 
she happened to fit in with it.' 

4 0 
I 	 . • 

• . 	• 

Dr. Cameron •, I think by choosing a prominent person, 
particularly one associated with government, he was perhaps 
unconsciously assassinating both his mother and the system. 

Mr. Liebeler: And his wife also? 

Dr. Cameron: Possibly. 

Mr, Liebeler: And perhaps alsp the Soviet system? 

Dr. Cameron. I don't kn'cow whether he is capable of this kind 
of thinking or not, but, if there could have been any linkage 
between this act and the Soviet system, it would have really - 
been kind of tough on both systems..... 

Some members of the Commission's staff indicated their opinion 
that the 'psychiatric analYsis of Oswald's possible motives was 
inadequate and unconvincing: This may be one reason why, in the 
end, the Commission refused to speculate on the motive. 

Mr. Redlich:.. .My objection to'your analysis is 'that I think 
you are fitting, this into a pretty tight mold bated on one 
side of the story. .... 

I am prepared to argtle that you have in my opinion, not 
having observed. Marina Oswald personally, visually, not 
Pt minty vse/41111r observed Lee 8 Wye?,  Ooverki, not 	ek- 
served Oswald's mother visually, I just cannot understand 
how professionally you-  gentlemen are able to say that 
somehow there is a similarity betWeen Marina Oswald and 
Margaret' Oswald, that Marina is this kind of; a persqn that 
you say she is. 

• I. 
Dr. Rome: Obviously these conjectures are highly speculative. 
There is no questioh fhaf they are based on inference, 
incomplete in forinatiOn .conjecture. 	• 

Dullei: We have asked you gentlemen to make them. 
• • Mr. Redlich: 	think Mr..Dulles is quite right that we have 

asked-for:this, and that my comments are really directed on • 
the use that we make lof your'speculations and conclusions 
based On the-information that we have provided•to you. ... 
What in your opinion should we do with the type of analysis 
that you have provided us todaY?.... 

• ,• • , 	t !  	 • 
• 

 

DrI Rome: As far as lam concerned, thisi .highly conjectural. 
is . It purely speculatiVe. I see it as bein0 of no use to anyone 

beyond a staff levet to help perhaps clarify your approach to . 
the recOrd. • . 

I /should think it would be most.tinrealistic Co use this in any ' 
 lthink you would be laugheclrightout by the Public with 

tills high spun fantasy kind of inferences based' on second- 
. and third-hand hearsay information. 	. 

• I have thought that this was solely for the Purpose of again • 
establishing some testable hypothesis in which you could or 
could notifit the evidence that you have. That!  there will be 
great gap andsleficiencies, yeS: I think this 	• 

'.But to try to account for Lee Oswald's behavior by now 
reirospectively, after his death;.trying to devise some girt of ' 
.piichological hi-story I think Would be a specious exer-
cise.'.. . 
• • 	f 

. Dr, Cameron: Now,. if'..thre GoMmission decides that he' 
• 16,tWaldl did in fact do'it.nd then you are interested in.the 
qiiestipri of motive, and you are unable to find any motive of a 
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Dr.' Rothstein: I still would want to say I think to some extent 
the President at some level of his thinking was his wife and his 
mother. 
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political or °tar nature, then you are in e fect asking  us, can 
• we find anything  here that seems to fit s me kind of a psy- 

Oswald is still in existence, and sb is Marina, and there would 	 • . 
be little purpose served 1 think in trying  to.damn her or •••• Mr. .1;:edlich:•iiiit stopping  short oflusing  some of the Ian-
Marina for this testimony, if my hypothesis of how a lot of .- guage „which •I was very glad that , you gentlemen used 
this, particularly the'mother, came about, I see 'little point in 	today. ..-:• ' .  1 
this. 	 ,.. 	 • 	 . 	. 

, - - Dr. Rome: Don't you suspect the total mass of data tnat is  
- going  to be' made public is going  to be self-evident? 	' 

, - Mr. Dulles: But nobody reads. Don't believe people read in 
this country. There will be alewprofessors that will read the. 

Dr. kothsteier: The only thing  I would add, I think it would not _ rec."F!':•' : • 	. , . 	• 	- 	• 	 . 

be entirely unreasonable to say that you have consu ted with .. Mr. 'timer: And a few newspaper reporters who will read 
psychiatrists as to whether this was /possible. I don't know  - parts of it. 	; 	- .• 
-whether you would agree with that, but it seems to m'e'that 	• 	- 	

. 
i 	• 	 • 

would be reasonable. 	 Mr: Dulles: The 'public will read very little. ... 

Dr. Cameron: I don't thin it is necessary. I 	ink the •' Dr. R°Iitstein: 1, think the other two doctori feel that it 

_tonsideratic;n. NI Y 	I am oVerenthused, with psychiatry ntlii-, 

• 

or 

. did it..,. 	 • • 	• - 	• 	• 	Mifhoilt regard to the conielpietIces, the Warren Commission offered 

erijticig , eict they 	...Commission Meeting OfiSeptember 18, 1964• 

chilogidal thesis, because! think that it would tend to give the - . The Commisson was unable to Meet its original target date of 	- 
im ression that we are :really trying to, in.effect;-prove:the .-June 1; the report woul ■I be issued oil September 27, f44—nearly 

.. absence of conspiratorial motive,-by presenting  J.  psycholog- . ten -Monthscafte.r. the Warren conentisort was constituted.- ,  
ica thesis, and that psychological thesis might; be punched so- 	. No  'Tithed transcript of the September,18 session is known to 

•• • 
 

full • of holes by people of :a, different psychiatric school of - trist...Areorrlitig.ta the.  National Archives: only the minutes of the 
thought from you three gentlemen that it would endanger 	meetikk:  are:available. HoWever, the minutes do throw additional • . 

- • the other side of thecoin, namely the o tidence;of the rational .. light•Ote 10 ConjthiSsioWs last•mieinte concirns. Fort sample the ' 
conspiratorial motive.... 	. 	. " 	.  1 . '.. .. 	. 	: general cotuesel ti,iis -instructed "lei use.' care that the proposed - • • 

• : 	• . 2-anchesionst" coricerning  Chapter iii ("Tin' Shirts Froin The Texas 
Dr. Cameron: ....I think it is perfectly fair tolsaY if this ii ydur 	School Blok D;p0sitory'') and Chapter  IV l"The Assassin") not 
conclusion that he. did it, that "We found no evidence to . codlain any. conflict with the •concluSions set .forth in Chapter  1 • 
implicate any other persons," if that is true or any other  - CSumendry and Conclusions"). .1. 	- . 	- • - 	• . .. i . 	country" if, that is true "and this is what was said at the . 	 .. I 	, 

, testimony, and based on this we find' it believable that 'Lee - 	A Motion wa made ... that;  the General Counsel be 4U 	. 
Harvey Oswald could have done it and-we think he did." 	thorized to.pro eed . to ma 	

-
tce•arrangements, subject to the • 

' 	I 	- 
rt 
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-Mr. Liebeler: And you would leave out entirely any suggestive - 
relationships between these various events? Because you see 

	

chological motkve. As far as I am concerned, the answer is 	you really are applying  a standard of selection ... when you 
"Yes." 

Now, wheth[r or not you make this publl or should make it 	
in-the - 	. 	put 	report itself certain of the testimony. ... 

Mr. Dulleg: Selecting  on our idea on the basis of accuracy, not • public I think'is highly questionable. Ode, Mrs. Margaret 
any other consideration. ... 

I think you would probably say yes, he did it, and t 
no, if this is true, international Involvement, and he 
have done it as a loner for reasons-peculiar to himself 
drop it there. 

.ere was 
eems to 
and. just 

• 

 

 

• • 

Commission will have to decide that question: ..1. , • . • ' 'shouldn't even brimirtioned that there was any psychiatric 

Mr. Lie/icier;  Now, are we going  to be in a IpbMtion where, 	Setting  into'thi s, but I feel that it is a relevant thing  to say. 
assuming  we can't find any credible political motive :what 	,.' 	• 	• 	• i  
would the American public think if we just said well, he 	„•* 	r. Duties 	k we ought to state we consultecUpsychia- 

trists, somewhere......'  If we hadn't done that we would have for reasons peculiar to himself, and we dropped it at that? . 
missed. an. impoiltant area Of the study: ... Now  we. do have hypotheses. ... And then the. American 

public wouldn't have.the benefit of the thought thaththese • -.- The Report, heirvexier, made mo;reference to the Commission's 
merhhave given, and still can give, with additional informa- --.."c;nsilltittg  the Pavel 'or psychiatri ts. On the other hanl, many 
tion that we can provide them.: the thought.that we have 	paSsage in the ...r4port reflected's me aspects of the psychiatric 
given.  to the question which has certainly made it believable to 	analysis.:.' Other :4 aspects TM* rejected: the re•port said the 
m that Oswald could have done this for purelypsyChologi--• ConimisSion 	•believe Ant OSwald's relations with his wife 
cal 

• 
in rmation enough to suggest enough orily forth!enough , -hatred of Aint.ricein sociely, his search for a place,in history, his • 
hy otheses and fact, to make it believable-that  thisis•wh'y he. 	c'omMitthent to Marxism and Communism, apd his capacity to act 

motiv,ations, even though it may not • be 100 percent • caused him- t o  asseissinate Kennidy. Listing °Swill's. difficulty in 
it seems to me that we are M a positi6n and we do have - eStablishing *ulna I relationships, his discontent witb the worhl his 

• go ng•to, say, Well, What the heck." • 	' . 	̀. : 	. ' - Mau capable of as assinating  Pre filter!! Kennedy:" 	• 	. - ,. :II  
. 	II 	! 	. 	• 	' 	' 	' 	 . 	1 

	

. •• . .• • •••• 	•• . 	Thai Was .the Colmnissiott's fineil session in preparation for • the 

	

. well" fold- up our 	comp. !  f.ore of ifs report. It was the first execietitv session since June 
. . 23; In the interval' Commissioners anti staff had been taking: . papers and go home. 	. 	. 	•:- 

additional tesli ei edny; and' staff me•mbers  were drafting  the final 

	

] i•  t MI-.-Redlich: . . . We siiOuld stop short of esenting.a 	- - 
• 

 psy . version tiff lie rt.port. 

•- 	. 	.. f" we don't do this; the American public isn't going  to have • this tondusioni "Oat of these and-many other factors which may 
. liaVe moldeq the character, of Lee Harvey Oswald there emerged a - thi , background to ,make this judgment, nd they .are just - 

Rome- They have already made whate 
going to make, believe me. 

Liebeler: If th'at.  is true, we 'might as 



approval of the Chairman, to return to interested parties who 
have furnished documentary and other evidence to the 
Commission all of such materials when their retention is no 
longer necessary to adequately protect the Report of the 
Commission or when duplicate or other conformed copies 

II be fiilly.adequa te. That in taking such action the General 
nsellconsult with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and 
r interested persons and agencies wheneveF necessary 
proper. 

T importance of the transcripts lies in what they -repeal of the 
frame [mind of the seven Commissioners as they labored to find the 

■ 
truth, evaluate the evidence, establish their conclueions and write a 
final 	tort. Their iiinerinost thoughts and &yids are bared. So 
many of the doubts appardritly were not resolved that the impression 
emerges from these pritiate discUssions among the COMMisSioners 
that, in the end, Ate report was the only possible compromise they 
could produce—in termsi of-their knowledge and their conscience. 
Likewise the traitscripts.lcall into question the competence of the 

•  

r
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Warren Commission. 	 . . 
The characters of these men carne alive as in a dramatic .  play. 

Senator Russell and John McCloy are the doubters, the outspoken 
and impatient sceptics and questipners. They cone across as.strong 
men in .the drama. Chief Justice Warren is surprisingly passive, 
often hesitant, always conscious of the historii burden. His concern ' 
is credibility. Allen Dulles is the businesslike figure, prbud of his 
insights into the affairs of nations and .the craft of intelligence. 
Senator Cooper and Representative Boggs choose to remain in the 
background most of the time. And Gerald Ford, except for his 
sudden sense of outrage over efforts to ascribe to the Commission 
conclusions it had not yet reached, appears willing to go alcmg.With 
his peirs. 

They played their roles in history. Now history will judge them. 

The New Republic wishes to acknowledge with gratitude 
the special assistance in preparirig these transcripts of 
Robert Lee Lewis and Marion -E. Johnson. • 


